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RA N D Y RO A CH  
M AYO R 

M arch 26. 2003 

C IT Y  O F LA K E C H A R L E S 
P.O . Box 3706 

Lake Charles, LA  70602-3706 
(337)491-1251 ~ FAX (337)491-1225 

Honorable Randy Roach, M ayor 
M em bers of the City Council 

Dear Mayor and City Council Members 

D EPA RTM EN T O F FIN A N CE 
Ronald E K em erly, D irector 

I am pleased to subm it the Comprehensive Annual Financial Report of the City of Lake 
Charles for the year ended Septem ber 30, 2002. This report has been prepared by the 
City's Finance Department in accordance  with generally acc epted accounting principles, 
and the general purpose financial statem ents contained herein have been 
independently audited in accordance  with applicable law and governmental auditing 
standards. However, the Finance  Department is responsible for the acc uracy of the 
financial statements and the com pleteness and fairness of the presentation, including all 
note disclosures. W e believe that this report fairly and accurately presents the financial 
position of the City and the results of operation of the various funds for the period 
covered, and that all disclosures nece ssary for such presentation have been included. 

The contents of this report are presented in three parts as follows: (1) an introductory 
section which includes this letter of transm ittal, providing an overview of the City's 
activities and financial operations; (2) a financial section consisting of the City's financial 
statements, note disclosures and accompanying auditor's opinion; and (3) a statistical 
section providing additional unaudited data focusing on financial and econom ic 
characteristics and trends. 

The City of Lake Charles was inco rp orated in 1867 and operates under a 1961 City 
Charter providing a Mayor-Council form of government. The City provides the full range 
of traditional m unicipal services, as well as several specialized facilities such as the 
Civic Center coliseum and theater complex, Mallard Cove Golf Course, and the Central 
School Arts and Humanities Center, all of which have regional service  areas. 
Population acco rding to the 2000 ce nsus was 71,757 within the City and 183,577 for the 
m etropolitan area, wh ich covers Calcasieu Parish. 



The financial statements presented in this report include all funds, accounts, and 
organizational units under the control of the City during the year ended September 30, 
2002. The separately controlled accounts of the Lake Charles City Court and the W ard 
Three M arshal are also incorporated in this re port's financial statements as "component 
units," which are financially interdependent with the City but not under the City's legal 
co ntrol. All other activity which is pre sented in the financial statem ents repre sents funds 
under the co ntrol or custody of the City, thro ugh its elected M ayor and City Council. 
This re port does not include the Housing Authority of the City of Lake Chades, wh ich  is 
both legally and financially independent of the City. 

Lake Charles is the principal city and trade center of Southwest Louisiana, and is 
serviced by a deep water port located 30 miles from the Gulf of Mexico . The major 
com ponent of the area's econom ic base is the co ncentration of petroch em ical and 
related manufact uring industries which  has developed along the deep water ship 
channel over the past sixty years. This industrial complex expanded significa ntly during 
the 1990's, both through plant additions and development of major new facilities. This 
manufacturing sector currently employs over 10,000 persons directly, and typica lly 
generates several thousand additional jobs in the form of contract co nstruction and 
m aintenance. 

The area's econom ic base has become som ewh at more diversified in recent years with 
the additions of aircraft modifica tion and maintenance facilities at Chennault Airp ort, 
which  is a co nverted air base site adjoining the City, and with the development of two 
ca sino riverboat com plexes wh ich rely primarily on pro xim ity to the large southeast 

Texas market. These operations collectively provide over 3,000 direct jobs, wh ich are 
highly beneficial to the loca l economy, but also subject to greater long-term unce rtainty 
than the ca pital-intensive petro chem ica l industries. 

Other important components of loca l econom ic growth during the past few years have 
included a rapidly expanding retail and service sector, high levels of construct ion 
act ivity, and continued growth of shipping and m arine serv ice s. In the surrounding 
region, agriculture, tim ber and oil and gas production are also significant contributors to 
the trade and transportation sectors of the Lake Charles area's eco nomy. 

One measure of im provement in the health of the area eco nomy in recent years is the 
metropolitan area's unem ployment rate, wh ich ranged as high as 16 perce nt dudng the 
econom ic downturn  of the m id-1980's. That rate has ranged betw een 4 and 7 percent 
since the m id-1990's, generally in tandem with national eco nom ic trends. 

Since most of the area's major industries are located outside the City, the City itself is 
prim arily a ce nter of retail, service , and governmental activity. Recent and prospective 
developments within the City includes a proposed $225 million riverboat ca sino resort 



com plex, which is expected to begin construction by m id-2003, the recent completion of 
several major retail outlets, new restaurants and lodging establishments, and current 
renovations for a replacement department store  anchor in the area's principal shopping 
m all. Public co nstruction should also continue to have significant eco nom ic im pact as a 

result of rece nt school bond issues and on-going City infrastructure projects. 

Despite m any positive developments over the past decade, re cent weakness in the 
eco nom y has been ca use for conce rn loca lly as well as nationally. Industry ca sh flow 
constraints have ca used work force reductions at several area petrochem ical plants in 
rece nt months, one of the local aircraft modifica tion contractors has shed 800 jobs over 
the past tw o years, and loca l ca sino riverboats have lost m arket share to a racetrack 
slot m achine casino nearer the Texas border. Secondary eco nom ic effects have 
included a flattening of retail sales and sales tax collect ions over the past 18 months 
and a continuing drop in new residential co nstruction. The latest U.S. Census Bure au 
estim ates show a slight decline in local and metropolitan area population from 2000 to 
2002. 

City Act ivity Hi.clhlights 

Som e of the more significa nt City programs and events of the past year are  the 
following: 

Form ation of the Downtown Development co rporation as the non-profit 
organizational companion to the City's Downtown Development District . The 
District and Corporation have sponsored a succe ssful Farmer's M arket and a 
variety of special events, and are cu rrently initiating a downtown =streetsca pe" 
im provem ent program 

Approval of a $25 million variable-rate loan from the Louisiana Loca l Govern ment 
Environmental Facilities and Com munity Development Authority for an extensive 
waste water treatment facility and sewer system im provement program . This 
loan will be repaid over a term of up to 20 years from increased sewer system 
user charge revenues. The City has accumulated an additional $21 million over 
the past several years for funding of program co nstruction costs, 

Completion of a new W aI-M art store which is expected to stim ulate additional 
co mmercial development in the northern section of the City. This project was 
facilitated by a sales tax revenue sharing agreement with a school board sales 
tax district adversely affected by the planned closing of its existing W aI-Mart 

Initiation of severa l other development initiatives including a com m unity 
assessment study for the north section of the City, applica tions for EPA 
brownfields assessm ent and remediation funding for several identified sites, and 
approval of authorizing legislation and a feasibility study for a potential hotel 

development adjoining the Civic Center. 



r~ Award of construction contracts for the remaining components of the new 
regional athletic complex, which will be operated by a newly-cre ated areawide 
re creation district under a co operative agreement with the City. 

n Expanded public safety operations including increased police staffing and 
numerous fire and police equipm ent acquisitions. 

Continuation of the extensive infra structure rebuilding program which  has been 
made possible by the availability of casino riverboat tax revenue over the past 
nine years. 

If recent econom ic trends continue, the City will face  serious challenges to m aintaining 
its existing operations and sustaining its development and im provement initiatives in the 
future . As can be seen below, the City's re venue stre am is heavily dependent on sales 
tax es, which  are  not keeping pace with increases in operating cost. Falling interest 
rates are  also impacting the City's revenue posture, at least in the short term , as interest 
earnings have historica lly been one of the City's largest re venue source s. 

F 

As required by generally accepted accounting principles, the City's acco unts are 
organized into self-contained funds. Act ivities considered to be governmental in nature 
are accounted for in the General Fund, Special Revenue Funds, and the Debt Servioe 
and Capital Projects Funds. The financial activity and status of this group of 
governm ental funds is summ arized in the following sections. 



Total revenues of the City's governmental funds were $63,622,504 for ~e 2002 fiscal 
year, which represents a decrease of $1,620,576 or 2.5 percent from the 2001 total. 
The following table sum marizes the revenue amounts and year-to-year changes for 
major revenue sources and ca tegories. 

PERCENT PERCENT INCREASE 
OF (DECREASE) FROM 

REVENUE SOURCE 2002 AM OUNT TOTAL 2001 

Property taxes $ 5,559,910 8.7% 3.5 
Sales taxes 31,659,277 49.8%  1.2 
Occupational taxes 2,392,602 3.8%  5.6 
Riverboat adm ission tax es 
and payments 6,613,202 10.4%  0.5 
Lice nses, perm its and 

franchises 4,539,687 7.1% (18.4) 
Charges for service s 4,656,723 7.3% 29.2 

Fines and forfeitures 264,816 0.4% (34.7) 
Intergovernm ental 4,902,427 7.7%  5,4 

Interest earnings 2,207,275 3.5% (45.8) 
Other revenue 826,585 1.3% (42.9) 

Total $63,622,504 1.0 (2.5) 

As indicated above, sales tax es account for nearly half of all governmental fund 
revenue. The decrease in total revenue is largely the result of the m inim al growth of 
sales taxes and sharp declines in interest eam ings and utility franchise receipts. 

lZ 



Expenditures and additional transfers from governmental funds totaled $54,404,846 for 
the 2002 fiscal year, representing an increase of $566,288 or 1.1 percent from the 2001 
total. The use of these funds for departmental operations and other purposes is 
sum m arized in the following table. 

PERCENT INCREASE 
PERCENT (DECREASE) FROM 

USE O F FUNDS 2002 AM O UNT O F TOTAL 2001 

Current operating 
expenditures: 

General Govemment $ 1,929,028 3.5% (0.3) 
Finance 1,099,504  2.0% (3.9) 
Human Resource s 259,088 0.5% (17.2) 
Public Safety 17,344,625 31.9% 7.6 
Public W orks 13,686,621 25.2%  5.8 
Planning and Development 1,946,772 3.6% (6.7) 
Community Services 3,366,639 6.2% (0.4) 
General Serv ices 2,728,344 5.0% 16.3 

Other expenditures and uses: 
Capital Projects 9,913,457 18.2% 0.5 
Debt Service  1,485,801 2.7% (6.3) 
Net transfers to other funds 644,967 1.2% (69.6) 

Total $ 54,404,846 100.0% 1.1 

As in past years, expenditures for ca pital projects and for operation of public safety (fire 
and police) and public works functions accounted for three-fourths of the total for all 
govern m ental funds. Although total operating exp enditures increased, the excess of 
total revenue over expenditures is mostly attributable to the accum ulation of resources 

for future capital projects construction. 

Since  the City regularly makes capital co ntributions from its governmental funds to one 
or m ore of its enterprise funds each year, these residual equity transfers as shown in 
the financial statements are included along with operating transfers in the "net transfers 
to other funds" category as shown above. 
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As a result of the 2002 financial activity sum marized above, the total fund balances of 
all governmental funds increased by $9,217,658, which represents 14.7 percent of 
those funds' total 2002 revenues. A com parison of the 2001 and 2002 ending balances 
for the respective fund types is shown below . 

TOTALFUND BALANCES 
NET CHANGE 

FUND TYPE 2002 2001 2001 TO 2002 

General Fund $24,556,399 $23,261,703 $ 1,294,696 
Special Revenue 8,619,501 7,425,740 1,193,761 
Debt Service 2,509,810 2,547,761 (37,951) 
Capital Projects 38,757,649 31,990,497 6,767,152 

Total $74,443,359 $65,225,701 $ 9,217,658 

Portions of these fund balance s are reserved as required for items such as inventories, 
debt service , and capital project encumbrance s, and additional portions are routinely 
designated and budgeted  at year-end for expenditures to be made the following year. 

Increases in fund balance s during 2002 are due to factors such as co nserv ative General 
Fund budgeting, increased W aste W ater Fund revenue co m m itted to future sewer 
im provem ents and related debt serv ice , and accum ulation of funds for planned capital 

projects. The City also seeks to maintain a substantial General Fund balance to 
com pensate for its exposure to natural disasters and revenue volatility. 

Financial Sum mary- Proorietarv Funct ions 

The City maintains a total of six proprietary funds, in which financial activity is reported 
on a basis sim ilar to that of private business. This ca tegory  includes four enterprise 
funds, in which service s are provided to the general public, and two intern al service 
funds, in which  serv ices are provided primarily to the City's own departments or 
employees. The financial activity of those funds and their relationship to general 
governmental ope rations is sum m arized below. 

This fund type is used to account for Civic Center, Public Transit, Golf Course, and 
W ater Utility opera tions. The Civic Center and Transit System have historically 
experienced significant operating deficits, with expenses substantially exceeding the 
revenue generated by their opera tions. The Golf Course generally ope rates at or above 
a "break even" level, while the W ater Utility typically generates significa nt net income. 
The following table shows revenues and other financing sources of these funds for the 
2002 fisca l year. 
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2002 REVENUE AND 
OTHER SOURCES CIVIC GOLF PUBLIC W ATER 
(THOUSANDS) CENTER COURSE TRANSIT UTILITY 

Operating revenues $ 943 $1,164 $ 81 $6,339 
Intergovem m ental revenue 183 614 0 
Other non-operating revenue 87 88 18 311 
External Capital 0 0 2 182 
Operating transfers 558 0 330 0 

Total $1,771 $1,252 $1,045 $6,832 

In addition to revenues and operating transfers as shown above, enterprise funds 
received a total of $408,000 as contributed capital from govern mental funds during 
2002. Capital expenditures made through enterprise funds during the year totaled 
$1,498,492. 

F 

The Risk Management Fund was established in m id-1986 to account for retained risk 
and purchased insurance coverages for workers' co mpensation and major liability 
exp osures, which were almost entirely self-insured until 1998. Insurance  co verages in 
effect since that time generally limit the City's risk retention to $100,000 per claim or 
covered loss, and include property damage and hazard co verages as well as liability 
risks previously accounted for by this fund. During 2002, this fund rece ived $2,086,299 
in operating revenue and an additional $309,776 from interest earnings and other 
sources, while incurring exp enses and loss accruals totaling $3,376,713. The exp ense 
and loss total increased 43 perce nt from the prece ding year. 

The Employee Group Insurance  Fund was established in 1993 to acco unt for self- 
funding of employee health benefits by the City. This fund rece ived $4,301,948 in City 
and employee premium contributions and paid $4 ,137,350 in claims and expenses 
during the 2002 fisca l year. Total fund expenses increased 6.2 perce nt from 2001 to 
2002. 

In addition to these active funds, the City previously maintained a revolving Vehicle 
Replace ment Fund which was closed at the end of 2002. 

The City participates in three co st-sharing state-sponsored  retirem ent systems which 
together cover virtually all of the City's full-time employees. Employees other th an fire 
and police civil service personnel also participate in the federal social security system , 
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and a voluntary deferred com pensation program is also available to all employees 
under the provisions of Section 457 of the U. S. Internal Revenue code. All of the state- 

sponsored retirement systems co vering city employees are subject to annual 
adjustment of actuarially determined contribution rates as mandated by the Louisiana 
Constitution, and are funded in acco rdance with the applicable legal requirem ents. 

The City's pre vious locally-adm inistere d pension funds for police and fire personnel 
were merged into the present state-sponsored system s in 1983 and 1987 respectively, 
thereby elim inating the City's role in direct adm inistration of pension benefits. The City's 
rem aining debt to th e state-sponsored system s for am ortization of the unfunded pension 
liability which they assumed thro ugh th ose mergers was refinance d at lower interest 
rates th rough issuance of the 1998 Refunding Bonds described below. The City also 
has a relatively lim ited remaining debt obligation for benefit guarantees contracted in 
co nnect ion with the 1983 police pension fund merger. 

W ithin the past year, increases in employer contribution rates to state-sponsored 

retirement systems have beco me a major problem, owing to weak perform ance  of the 
system s' investm ents and to the co st of som e past benefit additions. Based on current 

projections, the City's payroll co ntribution rates for 2003-04 would increase to 25.25 
perce nt for firefighters, 18.5 perce nt for police, and 7.75 perce nt for other municipal 
employees, as com pared to beginning 2002 rates of  9.0, 9.0, and 4.5 perce nt 
respectively. Litigation with respe ct to some of these incr eases is pending. 

The City presently has no outstanding general obligation bonds, having retired the last 
such bond issue during 1997. However, the 1998 Refunding Bonds, which replace d the 
original po lice and fire  pension merger amortization agre ements, had totals of 
$3,600,000 in tax-exempt bonds and $6,775,000 in taxable bonds outstanding as of 
September 30, 2002. Principal and intere st on these bonds is payable from re quired 
annual General Fund appropriations wh ich  average $1.23 million per year thro ugh 
2014. The City has also contracted a debt under terms of a sales tax  increment 
financing agreement for the Prien Lake Mall shopping ce nter expansion project 
completed in 1998. This debt has an aggregate limit of $4 million, which is payable 
without interest solely from one-half of  the incr emental increase in City sales tax 
collections generated  by the project during a maximum term of ten years. The 
outstanding balance  as of September 30, 2002, was $2,848,324. Annual payments 
during the agreement's remaining six-year term  will vary on the basis of  annual sales 
tax  increments, and will require  annual appropriations from otherwise unrestricted  sales 
tax revenues rece ived by th e General Fund. 

The remainder of the City's year-end liabilities classified as general long-term debt 
consisted of $1,922,075 for accrued leave benefits of employees, and $707,222 for 
police  benefit guara ntees re sulting from the 1983 retire ment system merger. The City 
has subsequently co ntracted additional long-term debt obligations in co nnection with its 



sewer system improvement program and the development of the new north Lake 
Charles W aI-Mart store, as more fully described in the Notes to Financial Statements. 
Risk Management: 

In addition to accounting for retained risks and insurance costs, the Risk M anagement 
Fund includes operation of active loss control and claims defense program s which 
utilize a com bination of in-house staff, third-party adm inistrative service s, and 
contracted  legal co unsel. This activity, together with the reduce d risk retention provided 
by current insurance coverages, has enabled the City to reduce  the resource allocation 
burden which  the risk managem ent function places on other operations and funds. 

M an 

Funds under the contro l of the City are held in an interest bearing ca sh pool from which  
investments are made in accordance with statutory restdctions and locally adopted 
investment policy. This policy restricts City investments to short-term and interm ediate- 
term obligations of the U. S. Government and its agencies and instrumentalities, and to 
participation in a statewide local govern ment investment pool which  invests in short- 
term government obligations. The City's bank deposits are fully secured by federal 
deposit insurance and collateral securities which are similarly restricted to U. S. 
Government and related obligations. 

Exclusive of unrealized gains and losses re sulting from changes in market valuation of 
investment secudties, interest earnings for all funds totaled $2,462,286 for the 2002 
fisca l year, representing a decrease of 46.6 percent fro m the prior year. Act ual 
earnings, including ch anges in m arket valuation, were increased by an unrealized net 
gain of $316,327 in 2002, as co mpared to an unrealized gain of $769,981 in 2001. 
These fluctuations are the re sult of intere st rate trends which  affect the market value of 
the City's fixed-inco me investment holdings but are im m aterial to its overall financial 
position. The City's investment policy emphasizes safety and liquidity of funds as 
opposed to earn ings yield, and investm ent purch ases are generally held to maturity. 

The City m aintains internal accounting contro ls designed to provide reasonable, but not 
absolute, assurance regarding the safeguarding of assets against loss from 
unauthorized use or disposition, as well as the reliability of financial reco rds for 
pre paring financial statements. The concept of re asonable assura nce reco gnizes th at 

(1) the co st of a co ntrol should not exceed the benefit likely to be derived, and (2) the 
evaluation of co sts and benefits requires estimates and judgements by management. 
The current system of co ntrols is believed to provide such assurance, but is subject to 
periodic evaluation by City management in response to changing conditions. 



Budgetary control is maintained administratively at the expenditure object level, and 
expenditures are legally co ntrolled at the departm ent and fund level with respect to the 
General Fund and Special Revenue Funds, in which annual budgetary appropriations 
are legally required. W ith the exception of capital projects which are authorized on a 
project length basis, budgetary appropriations are annual, and any outstanding 
encumbrances at year-end are subject to re-appropriation for the subsequent year. 

The City Charter requires that an annual independent audit of the City's financial 
statements be made by a ce rtified public accountant selected by the City Council. This 
requirem ent has been m et, and a copy of the auditor's opinion is included in the 
financial sect ion of this report. However, the City's Finance  Department remains 
responsible for the accuracy and fair representation of the financial statem ents and 
disclosures co ntained in this report. 

The independent audit also includes the exam inations of intern al contro ls and federal 
financial assistance pro grams require d by the Single Audit Act and implementing 
regulations. The results of this examination for the fiscal year ended September 30, 
2002, are inco rporated in a supplementary  co mpliance report. 

The Govern ment Finance Offi cers Association of the United States and Canada 

(GFOA) has awarded a Certificate of Achievement for Excellence  in Financial Reporting 
to the City of Lake Charles for its comprehensive annual financial report the fiscal year 
ended Septem ber 30, 2001. The City also received the Certifica te of Achievement for 
its reports of the preceding seventeen years. 

In order to be awarded a Certificate of Achievement, a governmental unit m ust publish 
an easily readable and effi ciently organized com prehensive annual financial report, 
whose co ntents conform to program standards. Such  reports m ust satisfy both 
generally accepted accounting principles and applicable legal requirements. 

A Certificate of Ach ievement is valid for one year only. W e believe our current report 
continues to co nform to Certificate of Ach ievement Program requirements, and we are 
submitting it to GFOA to determ ine its eligibility for another ce rtificate. 



The preparation of this report could not have been accomplished without the effi cient 
and dedicated efforts of the Finance Department staff, particularly that of the Accounting 
Division. W e also wish to acknowledge the continued interest and support of the City's 
elected officials in maintaining an effective financial management and reporting 
program . 

Respectfully subm itted, 

Ronald P. Kem erly 
Director of Finance 

RPK:Igb 



CITY OF LAK E CHARLES, LOUISIANA 
Chart of Revcaues 

All ~ al Fund Types 
For Fiscal Year Ended Sept~mbar 30, 2002 

Property taxes 
Sales taxes 
Occupational taxes 
Riverboat admissions 
Licenses, permits and fran chises 
Charges for  sarvices 
Fines an d forfeitures 
Intorgovernmental 
Interest earnings 
Other r~'enue 

Total revcuu~ 

2002 
Am ount 
$5,559,910 
31,659,277 
2,392,602 
6,613,202 
4,539,687 
4,656,723 
264,816 

4,902,427 
2,207,275 
826,585 

Percel~ 
of Total 

8.7%  
49.8%  
3.8%  
10.4%  
7.1%  
7.3%  
0.4%  
7.7%  
3.5%  
1.3%  



CITY O F LAK E CHARLES, LO UISIA NA 
Chart of Expenditures 

All Governmental Fund Types 
For Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 2002 

Expenditures 
_  

Gcnc,a'al gox.ernment 
Finance 
Hurnan Resources 
Public safer3' 
Public works 
Planning and development 
Comm unity services 
General services 

Capital projects 
Debt service 
Net transfer to other lhnds 

2002 
Am ount 
$1,929,028 
1,099,504 
259.088 

17,344,625 
13,686,621 
1,946,772 
3,366,639 
2.728,344 
9,913,457 
1,485,801 
644.967 

Total expenditures _$5~!~4:_.Q4_~846 

Percent 
of Total 

~3% % 
2.0%  
0.5%  
31.9%  
25.2% 
3.6% 
6.2%  
5.0%  
18.2%  
2.7%  
1.2%  
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M  CELROY, QUIRK & BURCH 
A Professional Corporation ~ Certified Public Accountants ~ Since 1925 CarL'V. Comea~, CI'A B

arbara Hu~ n Gonzal~, CPA 
800 Kirby Street ~ P.O . Box 3070 ~ Lake Charles, LA 70602-3070 Martin L. Chehotsky, CPA, CFE 
337 433-1063 ~ Fax :337 436-6618 ~ W eb page: www.mqb-cpa.com Rahert M. Gani, CPA, MT 

nm De~ t Barrett. CPA, eVA 
Mollie C. Bro~ ard, CPA 

Billy D. Fisher, CPA 
J~on L. Guillory, CPA 
G~g E Naquim CPA, CFPTM  
J~ G. Peshoff II. CPA, CVA 

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT AUDITORS 

Honorable Randy Roach, Mayor 
and the Members of the City Council 

Lake Charles, Louisiana 

Charles 1~ Quirk, CPA, Retired 
Ottay J. W~ds Jr., CPA, Inactive 
Robe~ F. Cargile, CPA, Inaclive 
W illiam A. Man. m, CPA, Retired 
Judah ], McCann Jr., CPA, Retired 

CFE - C~mfed F~ud Examiner 
M I - MI,,~  ot r~ t,o. 

CFP. Certified Fiaaacial Phan~ 

We have audited the accompanying general purpose financial statements of the 
City of Lake Charles, Louisiana, as of September 30, 2002 and for the year then 
ended, as listed in the table of contents. These general purpose financial 
statements are the responsibility of the City 's management. Our responsibility 
is to express an opinion on these general purpose financial statements based on 
our audit. 

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally 
accepted in the United States of America and the standards applicable to 
financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by the 
Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan 
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the general 
purp ose financial statements are free of material misstatement . An audit 
includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and 
disclosures in the general purpose financial statements. An audit also includes 
assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by 
management, as well as evaluating the overall general purp ose financial statement 
presentation . We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our 
opinion . 

In our opinion, the general purpose financial statements referred to above 
present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the City of 
Lake Charles, Louisiana as of Septemb er 30, 2002, and the results of its 
operations and cash flows of its proprietary and similar trust fund types for the 
year then ended, in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in 
the United States of America. 

Members American Institute of Certified Public Accot~ants ~ Society of Louisiana Certified Public Accountants 



 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued a 
report dated February T, 2003, on our consideration of the City of Lake Charles's 
internal control over financial reporting and our tests of its compliance with 
certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grants. That report is 
an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing 

Standards and should be read in conjunction with this report in considering the 
results of our audit. 

Our audit was performed for the purpose of forming an opinion on the general 
purpose financial statements of the City of Lake Charles, Louisiana, taken as a 

whole. The combining and individual fund and account group financial statements 
and schedules listed in the table of contents are presented for purp oses of 
additional analysis and are not a req~/ired part of the general purpose financial 
statements of the City of Lake Charles. Such inform ation has been subjected to 
the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the general purp ose financial 
statements and, in our opinion, is fairly stated, in all material respects, in 
relation to the general purp ose financial statements taken as a whole. The 
accompanying statistical information listed in the table of contents is presented 
for purp oses of additional analysis and is not a required part of the general 
purpose financial statements of the City of Lake Charles, Louisiana . Such 

information has not been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the 
audits of the general purpose financial statements of the City of Lake Charles, 
Louisiana, and accordingly, we express no opinion on it. 

Lake Charles, Louisiana 
February 7, 2003 
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G ENERAL PURPO SE FINANC IAL STATEM ENTS 



 

CITY  OF LAK E CH ARLES, LOUISIAN A 
Combined Balance Sheet - All Fund Types, Account Groups and Diso-etely Presem ed  Component Units 

Sep tember 30, 2002 

Governmental Fund Types 

ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS General 

Cash (N ote l-G) 
Investmems (N ote 1-G) 
Receivable (net of allowance for uncollectible) 
Accounts (Note l-I) 
Special Assessmm ts 
Accrn ed  interest 
Inte~govcmmen tal (Note 7-C) 

Due from othe~ funds (Note 7-B) 
Inveatory (Note l-J) 
Gen eral Fixed assets (Note 5) 
Fixed assets, net of accumulated depreciation (N ote5) 
Prepaid items 
Restricted cash - custom~ deposits 
Deferred note receivable-rehabilitatiun  loans 
Amount available in Debt Service Funds 
Amoun t to be provided for retirement of general- 
long-term deb t 

Total assets and other debits 

LIABILIT IES 

Accoun ts payable 
Contracts payable 
Escrow 
Due to primary gove~nmm t 
Due to other funds 

Pen sion refunding bonds payable (Note 6) 
Special assessment bo nds payable (Note 6) 
Accrued leave benefits payable (N otel-L) 
Accrued peasion liability (N ote 9) 
Sales Tax Increm en t Financing Agreemen t 
Liabilities payable from restricted  assets 
Accrued insurance clalms-cxtrrent (Note8) 
Accrued  in suran ce claims - 
nun current (N ote 8) 
Defcxred revm ues 

Other liabilities 
Total liabilities 

loans 

$3,978,267 
18,305,904 

3,362,392 
0 

92,196 
733,053 
83,949 
208,105 

0 
0 

84,227 
0 
0 
0 

Special 
Revenue 

$1,179,493 
6,505,851 

1,561,032 
0 

57,040 
444,710 
192,714 

0 
0 
0 

872 
0 

13,525 
0 

Debt 
Service 

$57,516 
2,391,147 

0 
608,622 
17,494 

0 
1,992 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

Capital 
Projects 

$5,160,835 
32,318,802 

0 0 0 0 

$979,452 
0 

43,442 
0 

1,176,146 
0 
0 

56,654 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

36,000 

_ ~ ss,237 _ $3,o76.761 

$643,963 
111,998 
1,825 

0 
550,445 

0 
0 

13,980 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 
0 

13,525 
0 

$54,904 
0 

25,150 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 
486,897 

0 
0 

$285,293 
302,708 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 
358,575 

0 
0 

2,291,694 1,335,736 566,951 946,576 



Exhibit 1 

Proprietary Fund T~ 

Internal 
Service 

$1,054,835 
9,611,853 

121,504 
0 

88,135 
0 
0 
0 
0 

13,428 
686,605 

0 
0 
0 

Enterprise 

$1,241,096 
4,267,658 

850,311 
0 

22,576 
291,636 
281,451 
181,782 

0 
52,427,479 

4,953 
401,886 

0 
0 

Fiduciary Fund 
Trust 
and 

Agency 

$10,024 
9,095 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 

Account Groups 
General Ge neral 
Fixed Long-Term  
Assets Debt 

$0 
0 

0 0 0 0 
$11,576,360 $59,970,828 $19,119 $71,298,763 

$23,648 
0 
0 
0 

96 
0 
0 

39,639 

0 
0 
0 

3,860,964 

908,531 
0 
0 
0 

4,832,878 

$666,677 
71,287 
30,909 

0 

58,406 
0 
0 

443,410 
0 
0 

401,918 
0 

1,672,607 

$0 
0 

3,419 
0 
3 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

3,422 

0 
0 
0 
0 

2,509,810 

13,342,811 

$1$~$262,~ L 

$o 
o 
o 
o 

o 
10,375,000 

0 
1,922,075 
707,222 

2,848,324 
0 
0 

15,852,621 

Total s 
Primary Governm ent 
(M emoran dum Only) 
2002 2001 

$12,682,066 
73,410,310 

6,658,346 
608,622 
513,922 

1,469,399 
1,785,096 
389,887 

71,298,763 
52,440,907 

776,657 
401,886 
13,525 

2,509,810 

13,342,811 

$238,302#07 

$2,653,937 
485,993 
104,745 

0 
1,785,096 
10,375,000 

0 
2,475,758 
707,222 

2,848,324 
401,918 

3,860,964 

908,531 
845,472 
13,525 
36,000 

27,502,485 

$10,771,747 
67,885,773 

5,991,628 
619,643 
629,843 

1,578,447 
3,505,342 
363,77t 

70,306,168 
53,731,384 

577,170 
367,802 
15,730 

2,547,761 

14,201,303 

$233,093#12 

$3,180,344 
669,262 

113,230 
0 

3,505,342 
10,975,000 

0 
2,392,755 
859,489 

3,034,999 
367,762 

4,038,651 

941,403 
914,507 
15,730 
79,965 

31,088,439 

Component 
Units 
2002 

$855,370 
0 

3,725 
0 
0 
0 

5,264 
0 

430,442 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

3,024 

$1~97~25 

$109,268 
0 

314,416 
9,562 
5,264 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

(continmxl on next page) 

0 
0 
0 

11,150 
44%660 



 

CITY O F LAK E CH ARLES, LOUISIANA 
Combined Balance Sheet - All Fund Types, Accoun t Groups an d Discretely Presen ted  CorrqToaen t Units 

Septembex 30, 2002 

Governmental Fund Types 

EQUITY AND OTHER CREDITS General 

Contributed capital (Note 14) 
Investm ent in gen eral fixed  assets 

Retained  earnings (defici0: 
Unreserved - designated insurance claims (N ote 8) 
Unresexved  
Fund balances: 
Reserved  for inventory 
Reserved  for prepaid items (N otel-K) 
Reserved for en cumbrances (N ote l-F) 
Resowed  for debt s~vice 
Unreserved: 
Design ated for subsequen t year's expenditures 
Design ated for capital projects 
Undesign ated 

Total retained  earnings / fund balan ces 

Total equity and other credits 

Total liabilities, equity and other credits 

See accompanying notes to finan cial statemeats 

$0 
0 

0 
0 

208,105 
84,227 

0 
0 

865,437 
0 

23,398,630 

24,556,399 

24.556.399 

Special 
Revenue 

$o 
o 

o 
o 

o 
872 
o 
o 

415,74o 
o 

8,292,889 

8,619,501 

8,619,501 

Debt 
Service 

$0 
0 

0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

2,509,810 

0 
0 
0 

2,509,810 

Capital 

projects 

$0 
0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

4,986,092 
0 

0 
33,854,942 

(83,385) 

38,757,649 

2,509,810 38,757,649 

$39,704,225 



Exhibit 1 

Proprietary Fund T 

Intern al 
Service 

$710 
0 

891,704 
5,851,068 

0 
0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

6,742,772 

6,~ 3,4~  

Enterprise 

$36,458,735 
0 

0 

21,839,486 

0 
0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

21,839,486 

58,298,221 

Fiduciary Fund 

Trust 
and 

Agency 

$0 
0 

0 

0 

0 
0 
0 
0 

0 
0 

15~697 

15.697 

General 
Fixed 
Assets 

$o 
71,298,763 

0 

15,697 71,298,763 

$19,119_  $71,298,763 

Ge neral 
Long-Term 

Debt 

0 

Totals 

Prim ary  Government 
(Memorandum Only) 
2002 2001 

$36,459,445 
71,298,763 

891,704 
27,690,554 

208,105 
85,099 

4,986,092 
2,509,810 

1,281,177 
33,854,942 
31,533,831 

103,041,314 

0 210,799,522 

$36,662,099 
70,306,168 

1,646,702 
28,146,409 

192,929 
59,278 

2,888,671 
2,547,761 

2,202,220 
29,132,621 
28,220,215 

95,036,806 

202,005,073 

Component 
Units 
2002 

$o 
430,442 

o 
o 

o 
o 
o 
o 

o 
o 

417,723 

417,723 

848,165 

$15,852,621 $238,302,007 $233,093,512 $1,297,825 



 

CITY OF LAK E CH ARLES, LO UISIANA 
Combined Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balan ces 

All Governmen tal Fund Types and Expendable Trust Fund and Discretely Presented Component Units 
For Fiseal Year Ended September 30, 2002 

Revenue5" 
Taxes 
Special assessmen ts 
Lice nses and permits 
Intergovemmcntal 
Charges for services 
Fines an d forfeitures 
M iscellan eous 

Total revenues 

Expenditures: 
Current operating: 
General government 
Finance  
Public safety 
Personnel 
Public works 
Planning and development 
Community services 
General service s 

Capital projects 
Debt service: 
Principal retirement 
Interest and fiscal charges 

Total expenditures 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over expen ditures 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Operating transfers in 
Operating transfers out 

Total other fmancing sources (uses) 

Excess (deficiency) of rev and other 
sour ce s over exp an d oth er uses 

Fund balan ce  at beginning of year 

Residual equity tran sfer in 
Residual equity transfer out 

Fund balance at end of year 

General 

$31,280,709 
0 

4,539,687 
1,385,837 
1,298,174 
264,816 

1,196,768 
39.965.991 

1,929,028 
1,099,504 
16,963,367 
259,088 

9,882,719 
1,207,243 

0 
2,728,344 

0 

0 
0 

34,069293 

Governmental Fun d 

Special 
Revenue 

$10,456,542 
0 
0 

3,081,769 
3,358,549 

0 
913,870 

17.810.730 

0 
0 

381,258 
0 

3,803#02 
739,529 

3,366,639 
0 

1,438,632 

0 
0 

9.729.960 

Debt 
Service 

$0 
0 
0 
o 
o 
0 

98,175 
98.175 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

855,861 
629,940 

Cap~al 

Proie~s 

$3,985,026 
0 
0 

434,821 
0 
0 

1227,761 
5.747.608 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

8,474,825 

0 
0 

1,485,801 8,474,825 

5,896,698 8,080,770 (1,387,626) (2,727,217) 

275,655 

(5,094,657) 
(4,819,002) 

See accompanying notes to finan cial statements 

1,077,696 

23261,703 

375,000 

(158,000) 

1,062,991 

(7,700,000) 
(6,637,009) 

1,443,761 

7,425,740 

0 

(250#OO) 

1,349,675 
0 

9~94,369 
0 

1,349,675 9,494,369 

(37,951) 

2,547,761 

0 
0 

6,767,152 

31,990,497 

0 
0 

$24,556,399 $8,619,501 $2,509,810 $38,757,649 



Fiduciary Fund 
Veteran's 
M em orial 
Park 

$o 
o 
o 
o 
o 
0 

4,338 

Totals 
Prim ary Government 

(M emorandum Only) 
2002 2~ 1 

$45,722,277 
0 

4,539,687 
4,902,427 
4,656,723 
264,816 

3,540,912 

$44,998,800 
132 

5,560,635 
4,650,805 
3,604,664 
405,332 

6,028,203 
4,338 63~626,842 65,248,571 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

6,635 
0 
0 

0 
0 

1,929,028 
1,099,504 
17,344,625 
259,088 

13,686,621 
1,946,772 
3,373,274 
2,728,344 
9,913,457 

855,861 
629.940 

1,933,909 
1,144,619 
16,115,724 
312,725 

12,940,959 
2,087,068 
3,389,840 
2,345,577 
9,867,954 

921,909 
664,164 

Component 
Units 

$o 
o 
0 

183,oo5 
o 

1,272,8o2 
51,648 

1,5o7,455 

0 
0 
o 

0 
0 
o 
o 

1,374,318 
33,872 

2,o15 
414 

6,635 53,766,514 51,724,448 1,410,619 

(2,297) 9,860,328 13,524,123 

0 
0 
o 

(2,297) 

17,994 

o 
o 

$15~97 

12,182,690 

(12,794,657) 
(611,967) 

9,248,361 

65,243,695 

375,000 

(408,000) 

$74,459,056 

28,042,788 

(28,985,455) 
(942,667) 

12,581,456 

53,843,416 

0 

(1,181,177) 

$65,243,695 
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96,836 

0 
0 
0 

96,836 

320,887 

0 

0 

$417.723 

Exhrbit 2 



Revenues: 
Taxes 
Lice nses and permits 
Intergovcmmcntal 
Charges for services 
Fines and forfeitures 
M isce llaneous 

Total revenues 

Expenditures: 
Current: 
General government 
Fin ance  
Public safety 
Personnel 
Public works 
Planning and development 
Community services 
General services 
Capital outlay 

Total expenditures 

$31,198,509 
4,587,500 
1,201,975 
1,224,190 
256,800 
1,111,350 
39,580,324 

2,076,773 
1,179,967 
17,630,278 
274,727 

10,907,712 
1,345,021 

0 
2,913,332 

0 
36,327,810 

Excess (deficiency) ofrev over exp __  3,252,514 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Operating tran sfers in 
Operating transfers out 

Total other financing sources (uses) 

Excess (deficiency) of rev and other 
sources over exp and other us es 

Fund balan ce at beginning of year 

Residual equity transfer in 
Residual equity transfer out 

Fund balance at end of year 

See accompan ying notes to financial statements 

0 

(5,184,066) 
(5,184,066) 

Actual 

$31280,709 
4,539,687 
t,385,837 
1,298,174 
264,816 
1,196,768 
39,965,991 

1,929,028 
1,099,504 
16,963,367 
259,088 

9,882,719 
1,207,243 

0 
2,728,344 

0 

5.896.698 

275,655 
(5~94,657) 
(4,819,002) 

(1,931,552) 1,077,696 

23,261,703 23,261,703 

0 

(158,000) 
375,000 

(158,000) 

V~xtance 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

$82,200 
(47,813) 
183,862 
73,984 
8,016 
85A 18 
385.667 

147,745 
80,463 
666,911 
15,639 

1,024,993 
137,778 

0 
184,988 

0 
2,258,51

_ ~ L 

2,644,184 

275,655 

89A09 
365.064 

3,009,248 

0 

375,000 
0 



Special Revenue Funds 

$10,428,600 
0 

4,683,599 
3,339,900 

0 
880.450 

Actual 

$10,456,542 
0 

3,081,769 
3,358,549 

0 
913,870 

19,332,549 17,810,730 

0 
0 

575,178 
0 

4,140,694 
930,045 

4,028,302 
0 

1,766,303 
11,440,522 

7,892,027 

1,548,525 

(7,700,000) 
(6,151,475) 

0 
0 

381258 
0 

3,803,902 
739,529 

3,366,639 
0 

1.438.632 
9.729.960 

8.080.770 

1,062,991 

(7,700,000) 
(6,637,009) 

Variance 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

$27,942 
0 

(1,601,830) 
18,649 

0 
33.420 

(1,521,819) 

0 
0 

193,920 
0 

336,792 
190,516 
661,663 

0 
327.671 

1,710,562 

188.743 

(485,534) 
0 

(485,534) 

1,740,552 1,443,761 (296,791) 

7,425,740 7,425,740 

0 

(250,000) 
0 

(250,000) 

$8,916292 $8 ,619,501 
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CITY O F LAK E CHARLES, LOUISIANA 
Combined Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Retained Earnings 

All Proprietary Fund Types 
For Fiscal Year Ended  Septem ber 30, 2002 

Operating revenues: 
Charges for services 
Other 

Total operating revenues 

Ope rating expe nses: 
personal services 
M aterials an d supplies 
M ainten ance  
Heat, light and power 
Tran sportation 
General an d administrative 
Depreciation 
Claims an d losses paid 

Total operating expenses 

Operating income (loss) 

Nonope rating revenues (expenses): 
Operating grants from governmen t agencies 
Interest 
Sales tax 
Other 

Total nonoperating revenues 

Income (loss) before operating transfers 

Capital contributions and trans fers; 
Capital co ntributions 
State co ntributions  
Federal co ntributions  
Developer 
Operating transfers in 
Ope rating tran sfers out 

Net operating transfers 

Net income (loss) 

Add deprec iation on co ntributed assets acquired  from governm ental gran ts or developers 
governmental gr ants or developers 

Retained  earnings at beginning of year 

Retained earnings at end of year 

See accompanying notes to finan cial statements 

Proprietary 
__  

Inter'hal 
Service 

s6,388,686 
241,499 

__  6,630,185 

(1,117,033) 

0 
414,910 

0 

(368,314) 
46,596 

(1,070,437) 

(1,346,092) 

0 

8.088.864 



Fund Types 

Enterprise 

$7,849,819 
677.491 

8,527,310 

4,078,851 
1,483,404 
417,782 
858,303 
37,894 

1,817,401 
2,316,130 

0 
11_009_765 

$14,238,505 
918,990 

15.157.495 

4,437,323 
1,486,967 
417,782 
858,303 
37,894 

3,607,520 
2,553,322 
5,357,872 
18,756,983 

$13,359,092 
767,550 

14.126.642 

4,384,485 
1,272,891 
535,740 

1,267,775 
42,414 

3,196,175 
2,427,766 
4,470,850 
17,598,096 

(2,482,455) (3,599,488) (3,471,454) 

796,734 
156,034 
351,799 

(3,124) 
1,301,443 

796,734 
570,944 
351,799 

(371,438) 
1,348,039 

683,422 
1,307,239 

0 

(3,409) 
1,987,252 

(1,181,012) (2,251,449) (1,484,202) 

97,190 
2,049 
84,200 
887,622 

0 
1.071.061 

97,190 
2,049 
84,200 
887,622 

(275,655) 
795.406 

o 
0 
o 

1,542,667 

(600,000) 
942,667 

(109,951) (1,456,043) (541,535) 

245,19o 

21,704~47 

$21,839A86 

245,190 194,549 

29.793.111 30.140.097 

Exl'u'bit 4 



CITY OF LAK E CH ARLES, LOUISIANA 
Combined Statement of Cash Flows 

All Proprietary Fund Types 
For Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 2002 

Cash flows from operating activities 

Operating income (loss) 

Adjustments to reconcile operating income to net cash provided by operating activities 
Deprec iation 

Changes in assets and liabilities: 
(Increase) decrease in accoun ts receivable 
(Increase) decrease in prepaid expenses 
(Increase) decrease in inventory 
(Increase) decrease in due from other funds operating transfers reimbursements 
(Increase) decrease in interfund charge - vehicle use 
Increase (decrease) in due to other funds operating transfers reim bursements 
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable 
increase (decrease) in miscellaneous accounts payable 
Increase (decrease) in ~..~emed insurance claims 
Increase (decrease) in eustomer deposit accounts payable 
Increase (decrease) in accrued wages and benefits 

Net cash provided by (used for) operating activities 

Cash flows from capital and related finan cial activities: 
Capital expen ditures 
Contract payable 
Sale of capital asset 
Contributed capital 

Net cash provided by (used for) capital and related fin ancial activities 

Proprieta~
_  

Internal 
Services 

($1,117,033) 

237,192 

(623,827) 

(1,740,860) 

(44,826) 
0 
0 
0 

(44,826) 



Fund Type 

Enterprise 

($2,482,455) 

Totals 
M emorandum Only 

2002 2001 

($3,599,488) ($3,471,454) 

2,316,130 2,553,322 2,427,766 

(136,346) 
(646) 

(10,941) 
7,940 

0 

(154,119) 
(86,953) 
(5,202) 

o 
34,156 
29,940 

1.993.959 

(255,777) 
(173,666) 
(10,941) 
7,940 

0 

(154,119) 
(445,232) 
(5,202) 

(210,558) 
34,156 
30,209 

1,370,132 

(48,412) 
(79,125) 
34,490 

(257,673) 
54 

(146,042) 
452,698 

(668) 
(1,349,540) 

22,303 

(22,920) 
1.032.931 

(488,496) (2,229,356) (2,438,523) 

(1,498,492) 
(72,489) 
2,772 

572,287 

(995,922) 

(1,543,318) 
(72,489) 
2,772 

572,287 

(1,040,748) 

(3,913,166) 
(45,793) 

0 
1,102,238 

(2,856,721) 

(continued on next page) 
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CITY OF LAKE CHARLES, LOUISIA NA 
Combined Statement of Cash Flows 

All Proprietary Fund Types and Similar Trust Funds 
For Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 2002 

Cash flow from investing activities: 
Purchase of investment securities 
Proceeds from sale and maturities of investm ent securities 
Interest on investm ents 

Net cash provided by (used for) investing activities 

Cash flow from noncapital finan cing activities : 
Intergovernmental reven ue 
Sales tax reven ue 
Operating transfers in 
Operating transfers out 

Net cash provided by noncapital finan e'mg activities 

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalen ts at beginning of year 

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 

See aeen mpan ying notes to financial statements 

Proprietary 
Internal 
Services 

(11,079,619) 
12,634,033 
407,969 

1,962,383 

o 
0 
o 

(650,655) 
(650,655) 

(473,958) 

1,528,793 

__  
$1,054,835 

Schedule of Noncash Activity: 

Cost Aecum. Depr. Gain (Loss) 

Assets retired $ 296,632 $ 261,060 $ (35,572) 
Assets transferred in 245,914 196,138 49,776 
Assets transferred out 1,449,581 1,070,702 (378,879) 

Donated Developer Customer water system extensions of $84,200 were recorded as capital contributions. 
Change in the fair value of investm ents resulted in an  unrealized gain of $176,335 at year end 2001 and 
an  unrealized gain of $56,359 at year end 2002. 



Fund Types 

Enterprise 

(4,340,925) 
3,622,211 
150_842 

(567,872) 

924,893 
351,800 
887,622 

0 
2,I64,315 

Totals 
M em orandum Only 

2002 2001 

(15,420,544) 
16,256,244 
558,811 

1,394,511 

924,893 
351,800 
887,622 

(650,655) 
1,513,660 

112,025 (361,933) 

1,530,957 3,059,750 

$L642~982 

(22,892,913) 
26,026,168 
1,187,482 
4,320,737 

794,059 
0 

1,542,666 

(600,000) 
1.736.725 

762,218 

2,297,532 

Exhibit 5 



CITY OF LAKE CH ARLES, LOUISIA NA 
Combining Balance Sheet - Component Units 

September 30, 2002 

ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS 

Cash 
Receivable 
Accounts 

Due from other funds 
Gen eral Fixed as sets 
Amoun t to be provided for retiremen t of gen eral- 
long-term debt 
Total assets and other debits 

LIABILITIES 

Ace ounts payable 
Due to prim ary government 
Due to other funds 
Escrow 
Other liabilities 

Total liabilities 

EQUITY AND OTHER CREDITS 

Investm ent in general fixed assets 

Fund balance : 
Undesignated 

Total equity and other credits 

Total liabilities, equity and other credits 

See accompanying notes to fmen eial statemen ts 

W ard Three 
M arshal- 
City Court 

$129,140 

3,725 
162 

163,709 

3.024 
$299.760 

$68~19 
0 

162 
0 

10.868 

City Court 
of Lake 
Charles Totals 

$726,230 

0 
5,102 

266,733 

0 

$855,370 

3,725 
5,264 

430,442 

3.024 

$40~49 
9,562 
5,102 

314,416 
282 

79,349 370,311 

$109,268 
9,562 
5,264 

314,416 
11.150 

449.660 

163,709 266,733 430,442 

56.702 361.021 417.723 

220.411 

$299,760 

627.754 848.165 



 

CITY OF LAK E CH ARLES, LO UISIANA 
Combining Statement of Reven ues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balan ce s 

Componen t Units 
For Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 2002 

Exh~it 7 

Revenues: 
Fines an d forfeitures 
Intergovernm ental 
M iscellan eous 

Total revenues 

Expenditures: 
Curren t operating: 
General services 
Capital outlay 
Debt service: 
Principal retirement 
Interest and fiscal charges 

Total expenditures 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over expen ditures 

Fund balan ce at beginning of year 

Fund balance at end of year 

See accompan ying notes to finan cial statemen ts 

W ard Three 
M arshal- 
City Court 

$173,030 
183,005 
41,652 
397.687 

356,084 
25,812 

2,015 
414 

City Court 
of Lake 
Charles Totals 

$1,099,772 
0 

9.996 
1.109.768 

1,018,234 
8,060 

0 
0 

384,325 1,026,294 

$1,272,802 
183,005 
51,648 

1,507,455 

1,374,318 
33,872 

2,015 
414 

1.410.619 

13,362 83,474 96,836 

43,340 277,547 320,887 

$56,702 $361,021 $417.723 



CITY OF LAKE CHARLES, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEM ENTs 
Septem be~ 30, 2002 

Snmmury of Significant Accounting Policies 

A. Reporting Entity 

The City of Lake Charles, Louisiana (the City) was incorporated in 1867, an d operates under a home 
rule charter, which becam e effective in 1961. The City utilizes the M ayor-Council form of 
govexnmco t and provides a full range of mtmicipal services under a centralized  system of 
administratinn. 

Th e accoun ting an d finan cial reporting policies of the City conform to generally accepted  accounting 
principles as appficable to governments. Such policies also co nform to the requiremco ts of Lon isian a 
Revised  Statutes 24:517 an d to the guides set forth in the Louisian a M on icival Audit an d Accoun ting 
Guide, an d to th e indusU'y audit guide, 
sunun m~ of the more sipdfi~mt accoun ting policies . 

Followingisa 

Scope of Rep orting 

This rep ort includes all funds an d account groups which are directly controlled by the City, and which  
constitute the primary government as defined  for financial reporting purposes, in accordance with 
gon erally accepted accounting principles, this report also includes component units, whi ch are legally 
sep arate from the City but considered to be fiscally dep co dco t on the primary govemmoat. Component 
units axe discretely presented  in this report, are reported for periods un d balance sheet dates which  
differ from th e City's, and have be en sep axatdy audited~ Further disclosures co ncerning such  un its are 
provided  below. 

Financial data of compon co t un its is displayed  in the Coinponco t Unit co lumn of the co mbined 
statcmco ts, and is segmented  for the respective units in Exin'bit 6 an d 7. Th e rep orted co mponent units 
ar c as follows: 

City Court of Lake Charles: 

This entity is created  by state statates, which  provide for its governance by indep m dco fly elected 
offi cials and has a jurisdictional area extending beyond the corporate limits of the City. Although 
legally sep arate, City Court is fiscally dep endent upon the government because of  the statutory 
requirem co ts that the City provide and maintain the physical facilities necessary for its op eration . The 
relationsh ip betwom the City and City Court is such  that exclus ion would cause the City's financial 
statem ents to be  incomplete. Finan cial data rep orted  for the City Court co mpon co t unit is from its 
separately audited financial statem ents for the fiscal year e~ded December 31, 2001. Th e fmandal 
rep ort for th e period co ded  December 31, 2002 has not yet been issued . 

W ard Three M arshal - City Co urt: 

Th e offi ce of W ard Three  M arshal, which  is governed by an indep co deafly elected  official, is created 
in the same statutory manner as City Co urt and has a corresponding area of jurisdiction . Al though  
legally separate, th e offi ce of W ard Three M arshal is fiscally dep eod ent upon the govm'nm co t because 
of th e statutory requiremen ts that the City provide an d maintain the physical facilities necessary for its 
op eration . Th e relationship betweco  the M arshal an d th e City is su ch  th at exclusion  would ca use th e 
City's fin an cial statem co ts to be inco mp lete. Finan cial data rep orted  for this co mpon co t unit are from 
its sep arately audited  finandal report for th e year co ded  December 31, 2001. Th e financial rep ort for 
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEM ENTS 

the year ended Dece mber 31, 2002 has not yet been  issued. Complete financial statea'nen ts of the 
individual component un its are available from the City of Lake Charles ~t 326 Pujo Street, Lake 
Charles , Louisiana 70601. 

B. Fund Accoun ting 

The accoun ts of th e City are organized  on the basis of fends and accoun t gnmps, each of which  is 
considered a separate accounting entity. Th e operations of ea ch fund are accoun ted  for with a sep arate 
set of self-balan cing aeen tmts that comp rise its assets, liabilities, fund equity, revenues and 
expen ditures, or expenses, as  approp riate. Government res ources are allocated  to an d accounted  for in 
individual fends based upon the purposes for  which they are to be spen t an d the means by which  
sp en ding activities ar e controlled . The various funds  ar e grouped, in the finan cial statements in this 
report, into seven  generic fun d types an d three broad fund categories as  follows: 

GOVERNM ENTAL FUND S 

Gen eral Fund - Th e General Fun d is th e gen ial ap exating fund of  th e City. It is used  to accoun t f~ all 
finan cial resour ces except those required  to be accoun ted for in an other fund_ 

Special Rev~ ue Fun ds  - Special Reven ue Fun ds are used to account for th e proceeds of sp ecific 
revenue sources (other than special assessments, expellable trusts, or major capital projects) that m-e 
legally restricted  to expenditures for  sp ecified  purposes . 

Debt Service Funds  - Debt Service Fun ds ar e used to accoun t for  th e accumulation of resources for , 
and th e payment of, general long-term debt principal, interest, an d related  costs. Also  included  is the 
repaym en t of sp ecial assessmen t debt an d the suppor t provided  through sp ecial assessmen t taxes . 

Capital Projects Fun ds - Capital Projects Funds are used to accoun t for finan cial resources to be used 
for the acquisition or construction of major capital facilities (other than those financed by prop rietary 
funds an d trust funds). 

PROPRIETARY FUNDS 

Intern al Service  Fun ds  - Internal Service Fun ds are used to accoun t for the financing of goods or 
services provided by one dep artment or agency to other dep artments or agen cies of  the City, or to other 
govcaaun en ts, on a ce st-reimbursemen t bas is. 

Entaprise Fun ds - Entaprise Fun ds ar e used  to account fur  op eratices that ar e fin anced an d op erated  
in a mznner similar to private business enterprise (a) where the intent of the governing body is that the 
costs (expen ses), (including depreciation) of pr oviding goods or services "to the gen eral public on a 
continuing basis be fin anced or recovered primarily through user chaxges; or Co) where the 
governmen tal body has decided  that periodic deteam ination of rev enues earned, expen ses incurred, 
and/or net income is approp riate for capital maintea~ace , public policy, nmnagen aan t cun lrol, 
accoun tability, or other purposes. 

-  Trust and Agen cy Fun ds are used  to accoun t for assets held by the City in a 
trustee capacity or as an  agen t for individuals, private organizations, other governmen ts, an d/or other 
funds . Th ese include expen dable trust and agen cy  funds. As described  below, expen da ble trust fimds 
an d agm cy  funds are accoun ted  for  on'th e modified acaual basis. 

C. Fixed  As sets an d Lo ng-Term Liabilities 

Th e govarnmen tal funds and expenda ble trust funds focus on measur emen t in terms of "available 
sp en dable resour ces" or net curren t assets. Th e fixed  assets and len g-terin liabilities as sociated  with 
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEM ENTS 

those funds therefore are not ace un uted for in the gev ernmen tal funds themsdves, but are instead 
reported in two separate account groups. The two account groups are not "funds." They are concerned 
only with the measurement of fin~ cial position, and are not involved with measurernen t of results of 
operation. 

The General Fixed Assets Account Group accounts for fixed assets such as buildings and equipment 
which ~e used in governm ental fund type operafiun s. Public domain ~* infrastrueture general fixed 
assets such as m eets, bridges, drainage systems and s,m itary sewer lines are not capitalized mid axe 
therefore not included in this account group. Fixed assets are valued at histodcai cost or estimated 
historical cost if actual cost is unavailable. Donated fixed assets are valued at their estimated fair 
market value on the date d~ ated. No depreciation has been provided on gen eral fixed assets. 

The Gen eral Long-Term Debt Account Group is used to accoun t for lun g-te~m liabilities expected to 
be financed from govca'nm ental funds. Becaus e of their spen ding mes surement focus, ~xp en diture 
recognition for governmen tal fund types is limited to exclude amounts represen ted  by nun -currm t 
liabifitics. Since th ey do not affect net current assets, such Iong-tffm am oun ts are not recognized  as 
governmen tal fund type exp e~dit~ es or fund liabilities, but are instead reported  as liabilities in the 
Ge~aeral Long-Tm -n Deb t Account Group. 

Th e abe ve-described treatmem of non-cm'rent assets and liabilities is limited  to those associated with 
gn vernmental type funds . All proprietary an d pension m ist funds are accounted  for on a cost of 
services or capital maintenance measurement focus which means that all assets and liabilities (whether 
current t~ ntm-currmt) associated wi th their activity are included on their balan ce sheets. Th eir 
reported  fund equity (net total assets) is segregated into contributed  capital an d retained earnings 
components. Proprietary fund type operating statements presant increases (revenues) and decreases 
(expen ses) in net total assets. 

Depreciation of all exhaustible fixed  assets used  by proprietary funds is charged  as an  expen se against 
th eir operations. Accumulated  depreciation  is rep orted  on prop rietary fund balance sheets. 
Depreciation has  been  provided over th e estimated  useful lives usin g th e straight-lin e m ethod, mad th e 
estimated  useful lives are as follows: 

Buildings 
Illlprove~nen ~ 
Equipment 

D . Basis of Accoun ting 

20-40 years 
40-60 years 
3-20 years 

Basis of accounting refers to when  reven ues an d exp cmditures or exp en ses ar e rece gn ized  in th e 
accounts an d reported  in the financial statements. Basis of accounting relines to the timing of the 
meast~emeats made, regardless of the measurem ent focus applied . 

All govea'nmen tal funds, expen dable trust funds an d agen cy funds are accoun ted for using the modified 
accrual basis of accoun ting. Th eir reven ues are recognized when  th ey  becom e m easurable an d 
available as net curren t assets. "M easm-able" means the am ount of the transaction can  be determined  
an d "available" means collectible wi thin the current period or soon enough  thereafter to be used to pay 
liabilities of th e ctm en t period . 

Expen dittwes ar e gen erally recogn ized  un der th e modified accrual basis of acco unting when the related  
fund liability is incurred. However, principal and interest on general lun g-term deb t ar e reco gnized  as  
current fired liabilities an d expen ditures when they become due. 

Th ose rev enues suscep tible to accrual in clude prop erty taxes, special asses smen ts, ch arges for services, 
interest rev en ue, and intergovefnmental grants. Tax derived  rev enues are recognized  in th e same 
period  that the underlying exch ange transacti~a has occurred. Other types of revenue such  as most 
forms of fines and permits are not susceptible to acm ml, as th ey ar e usually not measurable un til 
actually received . 
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All prop rietm'y funds are accounted for using the ac,~ l basis of accounting. Under this method, 
revenues are recognized  when esxned and expen ses are recognized  when  incurred . The gove~3m ent 
applies all applicable FASB pronoun cemen ts issued  after November 30, 1989 in accounting an d 
reporting for its proprietary operations. 

E. Budgets an d Budgetmy Accoun ting 

Th e City annually adopts an d implem en ts an  op era ting an d capital budget in accordance with 
requirem en ts of th e City Chartex and applicable state law for the Gen eral Fund an d all Special Rev en ue 
and Pr~ etary Fun ds. The Capital Projects Fun d's budget is a project based capital budget_ Policies 
an d procedures wi th respect to budget ad op tion an d budgetary co ntrol are as follows: 

Th e M ayor submits the proposed operating budget for th e fiscal year comm en cing October 1 to 
the City Coun cil no later than August 15. This budget includes proposed expenditures an d the 
m eans of financing th em  

2. A summmy of the proposed  budget an d notices of public hearing m'e published in aco ardance  
with statutory requirem en ts. 

Th e proposed budget is subject to one or more public hearings before the City Council prior to 
ad option by ordinance, which must occur no later than Septem ber 15. Th e City Charter requires 
a two-thirds  vote of th e City Co un cil to am en d th e proposed  bud get submi tted  by th e M ayor. 

Exp en ditures  are legally restricted  to bud getm-y approp riations at the depar tmen t lev el wi thin the 
Gen eral Fund an d at th e fired level for Special Rev en ue Fun ds, which  ar e not departmen talized. 
Revisions, which altar the total expen dit~ es of an y su ch  deparlmen t or fund, must be approved 
by budget am en dment ordinance  ad op ted  by the City Coun cil at the req uest of th e Ma yor . 

Transfers of bud geted amoun ts between exp enditure objects or programs wi thin the same 
departm ent an d fund ar e authorized  to be made ~dminislralively by th e Director  of Finance . 

Formal budgetary integration is employed as a managem en t co nlrol device during the yesx for  
the General Fund, Special Reven ue Fun ds, and the Capital Projects Fund, which is budgeted on 
a project basis. Formal budgetary integration is not employed in the Debt Service Funds 
because effective budgetary co ntrol is altelnalivciy achiev ed  through the respective bond 
in den tures an d pr ovisions. 

Budgets for the G~eral, Special Revenue, and Capital Projects Fun ds are adopted on a basis 
consistent wi th gen erally accepted  accoun ting principles (GAAP). Comparisons of budgeted  
and actual results of op eratian  are presen ted  for th e General Fun d and Special Rev en ue Funds  in 
the aceompan ying financial statem ent~ Th e Capital Projects Fun d is not included in this budget 
an d actual co mp arison, as th e capital budget whi ch  en co mpasses th at fund is pr esen ted  on th e 
basis of cum ulative as op posed  to mmual bud get amoun ts. 

7. All budgetary appropriations except capital project budgets lapse at the end of each fiscal year 

Budgeted  am ounts are as  originally adop ted, or as  am en ded  by th e City Coun cil. The originally 
ad op ted  Gen eral Fun d budget was $40,778,679. Amen dm en ts in the amoun t of $891,197 
resulted  in th e final Gen eral Fun d budget of $41,669,876 as  prescaated  in the accompanying 
statem ents. The orit, inally adopted  amount of all Special Rev en ue Fun ds was $18,883,189. 
Amen dm en ts in the amoun t of $507,333 resulted  in the final total Special Reven ue Fun d budget 
of $19,390,522. Am en dmen ts were initiated  in response to rev en ue increases in the Gen era/ 
Fun d an d to gran t awards an d gran t balance carry-overs involving Special Reven ue Funds, 

45 



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEM ENTS 

En~unbrance  accounting, un der which purchase orders, ee ntm~s, and Oth~ commitmen ts for the 
exp en ditor es of monies are recorded in order to reserve that portion of th e applicable appropriallon ~ is 
employed as an  extension of formal budgetary integration in the Gen eral Fund, Special Reven ue 
Funds, and Capital Projects Funds. 

In accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, outstanding encumlran ces at year end for 
which goods or services are received are reclassified  to expen ditures an d accoun ts payable. All other 
en cumbrances in th e annual budgeted funds are reversed  at year en d and ar e eith er canceled  or ar e 
included as reappropriation s of fund balance  for the subsequen t year. Encumbran ces at year an d in 
funds that are budgeted on a project basis, including En terprise Fun d construction projects, are carried 
forward along wi th their related appropriations and are not subject to an  annual cancellation an d 
rcappropriation . 

The City maintains a cash an d investmen t pool that is available for use by all funds . Each fund type's 
portion  of this pool is displayed on th e co mbined balance sheet within "cash and in'~estm en ts" or 
"restricted  cash an d investmen ts" where applicable. In addiliun , investmen ts are separately held by 
several of the City's funds . Legal an d co ntra ctual pr m4sion s wi th respect to deposits and investman ts 
are substantially th e same for all ftmds and fund types . 

Governmental Accoun ting Standards Board Statement 3 (GASB-3) concludes that deposits wi th 
finan cial institotion s should be ev aluated for  risk an d classifi ed  in un e of the three following 
categories : 

Category l-In stwed or eellateralized  wi th securities held by the governmen tal en tity or by its 
agent in the name of the govea'nmental en tity. 

Ca tegory 2-Collateralized  with securities held by the pled ging institution's trust departm an t or  
agen t in the governmen tal e~tity's name. 

Ca tegory 3-Unco llateralized , including an y deposits collateralized  wi th securities held by th e 
pled ging financial institutions, or  by its trust dep artment or agent but not in the governmen tal 
en tity's nam e. 

Deman d dep osits of the City are maintained  un der a banking agreemen t in which  acco un t balan ces are 
swept Into an  automatic ov ernight rep ~ chase agr eemen t UdliTing U.S. Tree smy and government 
agency securities , The agreement pr ovides that the entire balan ce be  co llateralized wi thout regard to 
an y ded uction for federal deposit instwanee . Th e bank balance of su ch  deposits at Sep tember 30, 2002 
was $15,348,444 (carrying anmunt $12,754,865), which  was entirely co llateralized  by securities held 
by the City's third party custodial agent in the City's name (Ca tegory 1). 

Th e total indudes reslricted  cash in the amoun t of $401,886 fi'om customer dep osits in the W ater 
Utility Enteq3dse Fund. Th e amoun ts do not include petty cash of $21,944 or $84,684 that is on 
deposit wi th a thh'd pm'iy for  th e ~lmini~wation  of the City's insm-an co  claims. It also does not includ e 
a cash ov~drafl of $43,288 repcm ed as accoun ts payable in the Community Developman t Special 
Rev enue Fun d an d $179,171 reported as accounts payable in the Transit En terprise Fun d. 

The carrying amoun ts of cash dep osits for  ce treponen t un its at their respective balance sheet dates were 
$726,230 for City Court an d $129,140 for the Ward Three Marshal. These amoon ts were fully co vered 
by fed eral deposit insurance . 
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The City's investments are categorized above in acco rd~ ce with GASB Statement No. 3 to give an 
indication of the lev el of risk assumed  at year en d. Category 1, which repres~ ts the lowest level of 
risk, includes investmen ts that are insur ed or registered  or for which  the securities are held by the City 
or its agen t in th e City's nam e. Category 2 includes uninsured and an registered  investm an ts wi th the 
securities held by the counter party's trust depar tmen t or agen t in th e City's name. Ca teg ory 3, which  
represents the greatest lev el of risk according to GASB Statemen t No. 3, includes un insured and 
unregistered  investmen ts for  which  securities held by th e counter party or  by its trust dep artmen t or  
agent but not in th e goveamm en t's name. 

The Ci~ s investment program is authorized and limited by state statue an d city ordinance to pusdaases 
of sec urities issued or guar~ltee d by th e U.S. governmm t and its agencies or in strumen talities an d 
participation in the Louisiana Asset M an agemen t Pool, Inc. (LAM P). LAM P is a non-profit 
corporation formed  by an initiative of th e State Treasurer, and organized  under the laws of th e State of 
Louisiana which operates a local gov~am en t investm en t pool. LAM P invests in shoot-term U .S. 
government securities an d repur chase agreem en ts collateruiizcd by such securities. Sec ~ ity 
investm~ ts are carried  at fair value; investm ent in LAM P is carried  at cost, which  approximates 

Carrying am ounts at September 30, 2002 were as follows: 
C~ ,ing 
Amount Fair Value 

U.S. Treasmv an d agen cy obligations held 
by th e City or  the City's agen t in the City's 
name (Category 1) $ 62,712,598 $62,712,598 

Investm en t in Louisian a Asset M anagem en t 
Pool COncategorized) 

Total 
10,697.712 

$ 73,4!0,310 
10,697,712 
$73,410,310 

Th e investm en t in Louisiana Asset M an agem en t Pool is not classified  into an y of th e three credit risk 
categories, as the City's shares in the poo l are not eviden ced by securities which exist in either physical 
or  book en try form. All oth er investm en ts and deposits were maintained  under  Ca tegory 1. 

H. Cash Flow Statemen t 

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the City considers all highly liquid invcstmcots (including 
reslricted  assets) with a maturity of three months or less when  purchased to be cash equivalen ts. Th ere 
was  no inter est expen se during the year with  respect to the funds rep orted  on th e statemen t of cash 
flows. 

Allowan ce for  Estimated Uncollectible Rec k'rabies and C~acen tration of Credit Risk 

An allowance for estimated  unco llectible receivables is establish ed  based on historical collec tion 
experien ce an d other relev an t circumstances. An allowance of $578,580 in the Gen eral Fun d is 
applicable to grass en tring lien s an d lot cleaning receivables. An allowance of $69,044 in the W aste 
W ater Special Reven ue fund is applicable 1~ the sewer user fee receivable. An  allowance of  $145,006 
in the W ater Utility Enterprise Fun d is ap plicable to the water service receivable at September 30, 
2002. 

Th ere appears to be concentration of cxedit risk  wi th regard to gen eral acco un ts receivable an d more 
specifically accounts receivable for  water an d sewer user fees in th e W aste W ater Special Rev enue 
Fun d and the W ater Utility En terprise Fund. Th e City's ab ility to co llect th e amounts due from the 
users of the City water an d sewer system and others (as reflected on the financial statem ents) ma y be 
affected  by signifi can t economic fluctuations, natural disaster or other calamity in this one 
concen lrated geogr ap hic location. 
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Inven tory is valued at average cost. Inventory in the General Fun d consists of materials and supplies 
held for consumption, an d is accounted for under the consumption method where expen ditures are 
recorded  when th e goods ave used . This inventory is offset by a reservation  of fund balance that 
indicates th at although inven tories ~ e a co mponent of net curren t assets, th ey do not constitute 
"available spendable resources." Inven taries are also held in the Enterprise f~mds. Th ese consist of 
concession suppfies held for sale to the public and materials held for  water system mainte~m ce  un d 
improvemen ts. 

K. Prepaid Items 

Paym en ts made to ven dors for se~ ices that will ben efit subsequen t periods are recorded  as prepaid 
items. A portion  of th e affected  fund balances eq ~  to th e prepaid items has been reserved  to indicate 
that it is not available for  approp rintion . 

L. Vacation  an d Sick Pay 

Vacation  (annual leave) in the amoun t of $50,209 is recorded in the governmen tal funds. Th is is the 
amoun t estimated  to be paid during the first quarter of th e subsequen t fiscal year based  on 3 years of 
history. Th e un paid portion  relating to gov ernmen tal fimds  is recorded  in the Gen eral Lon g-Term Debt 
Accoun t Cn-oup, and amoun ted  to $1,429,879 at Septembar 30, 2002. Vacation is accrued when  
incurred  in the Proprietary Fun ds . The en tire total of $336,879 is reported as a lon g-t~m liability, as 
an y curren t p~tions were immaterial. 

Vacation  is based  on th e number of years service  and is era'ned as follows 

First four years 
Five to nine years 
Ten  to nineteen years 
Nineteen  years an d over 

Sick  pay is based  on the number of years service an d is c;m-ied  us  follows: 

First three years 
Four years and ov er 

8 hours per mon th 
12 hours per mon th 

Sick  pay is not vested  except at retirement, where accumulated sick pay hours up to six hundred (600) 
are payable to non-civil service ~ydrees. Th e tenulnalion paymm t liability was calculated  by 
developing a ratio basod on historical data of sick leave paid at termination compared  with sick  leave 
accuiun lated  and by applying that ratio to the sick  leave acomnulated  by th e curren t employee 
population  as of Septem ber 30, 2002. Curren t sick  pay benefits of $15,004 are recorded  in the 
gov arnmen tal funds. Th is is the am ount estimated  to be paid during the first quarter of the subsequen t 
fiscal year bas e on three years of history. The un paid portion  relating to goveynlnen tal funds  is 
recorded  in th e Gen eral Lun g-Term Deb t Accoun t Group, and am ounted  to $259,567 at September 30, 
2002. The termination  paym en t liability in th e Pr op rietary Fun ds  amoun ted  tu $102,650 at Sep tam ber 
30, 2002. The en tire amoun t is recorded  as a long term liability within the funds as ~xeren t portions 
paid during th e first quarter of th e su bsequent fiscal year were immaterial. 
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City empinyees may receive compensatory time off with pay in fieu of overtim e pay for work in excess 
of regul ar scheduled hours. Accumulation of uun sed  comp easatory time is limited, and any unused or 
un paid por tiun  is payable upon sepmatien  from employm ent. Comp en satory tim e is accrued whea 
incurred in the Proprietary Fun ds. The accrued total recorded  in those funds  at September 30, 2002 is 
$43,520. Th e current por tiun  of co mp en satory time relating to governmm tal funds amoun ted  to 
$5,421 at Sep tgmber 30, 2002. Th e balance of $232,629 is recorded in the Gen eral Long-Term Debt 
Accoun t C~oup . 

N. Comparative Data 

Comp arative total data for  th e prior  year has been presen ted  in the accomp an ying financial statem en ts 
in order to provide an understanding of ch an ges in the City's finan cial position an d operations. 
However, comp arative (presentatiun  of prior year's totals by fund type) data have not been presented 
in each of the statem ents since  their inclusion would make the statem en ts un duly comp lex an d diffi cult 
to rend. Th ese item s are available through th e supplem ental data section of this report. 

Tohal co lumns on the Co mbined  Statem ents-O verview are captioned  "M emorandum Only" to indicate 
th ey ar e presented  only to facilitate financial analysis. Data in th ese co lumns do not presea t financial 
position, results of operation, or cash flows in conformity wi th gea erally accepted accounting 
principles. Neith er is such  da ta co mp arable to a co nsolida tion, in terfund eliminaliun s have not been  
made in the aggregation  of this data. 

Prop ~-ty Tax 

Th e City levies taxes on real and business persun ai property located  wi thin its boun daries . Prop erty taxes ar e 
levied by the City on prop orty vaiues assessed by the Calcasien  Parish Tax  Assessor and approved  by the 
State of  Louisiana Tax Commission. The distriburien  of the City's levy (tax rate per $1,000 assessed  value) 
to its fimds was as follows for 2001 and 2002: 

Fiscal Yem- Fiscal Year 
Tax  2002 2001 

Genial Alim ony 6.20 6.20 

Special recreation 1.91 1.91 

Employee salmy 5.73 5.73 

Special street in~rovem ent 2.59 2.59 

Totals 16.43 16.43 

The City levies the maximum tax allowed by state statutes and the Loulsien a Con stitution for ge~en d 
government services, The City property taxes must be levied by December 1st of ea ch  year. Property taxes 
are due by Decem ber 31st an d are delfaqum t by January 1st. Delinquea t property taxes are as sessed  interest 
at one and un e-quarter percent per mun th for the period of delinquency. Prop erty owners with taxes still 
delinquea t by M arch  1st are notified  by cm ified mail that they  have twen ty da ys to pay delinquen t property 
tax es. Th e flea date is the date in which the tax assessor files the tax roll wi th the Clerk of Com't, whidl is the 
same as the levy da te. Sale of delinquent pr operties is held each year as soon as possible after M ay 1st. M ost 
taxes  ar e co llected in December, Jan uary an d February. 
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The City maintains four Eaterprise Funds. Segment information as of and for the year en ded  Septembe~ 30, 2002 is 
as  follows: 

Civic Golf W ater 
Cen tvr Course Transit Utility Total 

Operating reven ues $ 942,79~ $1,164,086 $ 81,015 $6,339,417 $8,527,310 

Deoreciation expm scs 1,025,34~ 111,944 129,960 1,048,884 2,316,130 

Operating income (loss) (1
,754,703} 21,241 (1,121,493 372,500 (2,482,455 

Other nonopenating 
Reven ue (expen ses) 87,111 87,833 18,607 311,158 504,709 
Op ~ tinggm nts- 
gov ea-nm en tal 183,205 0 613,529 796,734 

Op o'ating Iransfcx in 558,233 0 329,389 0 887,622 

Net income (loss) (926,154 109,074 (159,968) 683,658 (293,390) 
?roperty, plan t and 
Equipmen t: 
Additions 176,454 165,679 30,754 1,437,796 1,810,683 

Deletions 97,271 26,724 118,956 55,470 298,421 

Current contributed capital 400
,00~ (46,500) (108,716 (72,439) 172,345 

Net working capilal 1,106,00"~ 319,977 128,268 4,759,932 6,314,184 

Total as sets 13,543,441 2,827,492 1,253,285 42,346,610 59,970,828 

1"oral equity 13,379,827 2,711,250 999,650 41,207,494 58,298,221 

4. Grants from Other Governm en tal Units 

Federal and state governmen tal units represen t an important source of supplemen tal funding used to finance  
housing co nstruction programs, an d other activities ben efidal to the City. Th ese funds, primarily in the form 
of grants, ~re reen rded  in the Gon eral, Special Reven ue, and Enterprise Funds. A grant receivable is recorded 
when the City has a fight to reimbursemeat under the related  grant. Th e grants normally specify the puslx~e 
for which the funds ma y be used an d are subject to audit by the granting agency or its repres~tative using 
standards established  trader the Single Audit Act of 1984 an d OM B Circular A-133. Th e complian ce audit 
report is not included  within this report but wi ll be issued  as a sep arate supplemen tsry rep ort. 
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Daring 2001-2002 and 2000-2001, the following amounts on der various grants and en titlam en ts arc r~ orded  
in the accompan ying financial statem en ts: 

Fund 2001-2002 2000-2001 

Comman ity Develo0ment $1,922,078 $1,557,718 

Grants an d Donations Fun d 1,159,691 958,214 

Transit Enterprise Fun d 613,529 498,476 

5. Changes in Geaeral Fixed Asserts 

Balance  Balance 
Asset 10-1-0 1 Additions Tran sfc~'s Refiram en ts 9-30-02 

Land $11,371,169 $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 $11,371,169 

Buildinms 13.144,498 137,362 0 (37,428) 13.244,432 

Imorovam en ts 24,238,490 158.511 0 (256,225) 24,140.776 

Equipment 21,552,011 940,373 1,203,667 (1,153,665) 22,542,386 
Total $70,306,168 $1,236,246 $1,203,667 $(1,447,318) $71,298,763 

A summary of proprietary funds type property an d equipment at September 30, 2002 is as follows: 

Life in Accumulated  Cmrent Year 
Des cription  Yen rs Costs Dep reciation Net Dep reciation 

Office equipment 5 $22.901 $16,346 $6,555 $1,537 

Vdaides 3-5 25,288 18,415 6,873 2,500 

Totals $48.189 $34,761 $13,428 $4,037 

Clmnees durin~ vear: 

Balan ce, beginning 
Of year $41,484 $31,261 $10,223 

Additions 5.758 0 5,758 

Retiremen ts ( 537 ( 537) C 

Depreciation 0 4,037 (4,037) 

Conm'bution s from (to) other 
funds 1,484 0 1,484 

Balan ce, end of yenr $48,189 $34,761 $13,428 
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Life in Accumulated  Current Year 
Des cription  Years Costs Depreciation Net Dep reciation 

Vehicles 3-7 $ 0 $ C 0 $233,155 

Changes during year: 

Balance, beginning 
of year $1,391,749 $827,864 $563,885 

Additions 39,068 C 39,068 

R~drem e~ts 0 0 

Depreciation 0 233,155 (233,155) 
Conm~ution s~ m ~ )oth~ 
funds (1,430,817) (1,061,019~ (369,798) 

Balance, end of year $ 0 $ C $ 0 

* Assets in the Internal Service Funds are depreciated usin~ : th e straight-line basis. 
ENTERPRISE FUND S 

Life in Accum ulated Current Ye~x 
Des ~ pfion  Years Costs Dep reciation Net Dep reciation 

Buildings and stru~'ures 40 $20
,035,083 $13,672,715 $6,362,368 $566,952 

Improvem em s 10-30 6,321,090 1,418,818 4,9~ ,2~  327,896 

~A:luipID_en t Z 
Auto and InJcks 5-7 138,066 83,726 54,340 11,236 
Coon smled on  in 
progres s 0 0 0 0 

Equip, furul tm-e and 
Fixt~ es 3-10 2,946,099 1,926,919 1,019,180 119,258 

Totals ~ 9,~ 0,338 $17,102,178 $12,338,160 $1,025,342 

Changes  during year: 

Balance , beginning of year $29,361,155 $16,134,177 13,226,978 

Additions 142,335 0 142,335 

Rutircanents (97,271) (88,581) (8,690) 

De0reciafion  0 1,025,342 (1,025,342) 

Con tributions from (to) other fimds 34,119 31,240 2,879 

Balance, end of year $29,440,338 $17,102,178 $12,338,160 
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Life in Accumulated Cm'rm t Year 
Des~.ption Years Costs Dep reciation Net Depreciation 

Land $1,065,698 $0 $1,065,698 $0 

Buildings an d structures 20 589
,262 415,671 173,591 12;326 

~ oroVe~llellt$ 20 1,127,004 81,008 1,045,996 55,674 

Equipm en t 3-6 682.431 541,929 140,502 43,944 

Totals $3,464,395 $1,038,608 $2,425,787 $111.944 

L-'lmnges during year: 

Balan ce , beginning of year $3,325,440 $819,924 $2,505,516 

Additions 0 C C 

?.etiremeats (26,724) (26,724 

~ep reciation  0 111,944 (111,944) 

?.on tribufion s fi'om (to) other funds 165,679 133,464 32,21.~ 

Balance, m d of year $3,464,395 $1,038,608 $2,425,781 

Life in Accttmulated Cm'rent Year 
Descripti~m Years Costs Dep reciation Net Dep reciation 

Buses 10 $1,227,861 $ 331,884 $ 895,975 $127,007 

'Equipm ent 4--6 69,466 50,178 19,28~ 2,953 

Totals $1,297,327 $ 382,062 $ 915,26~ $129,96C 

L-qaanges during year: 

5alon ce~ beginning of year $1,385,529 $ 325,708 $1,059,821 

Additions 2,561 2,561 

Retiremen ts ( 118,956 (92,264) (26.692) 

Depredation  0 129,960 (129,960) 

Contributions from (to) other funds 28,193 18,658 9,535 

Balan ce, end of year $1,297,327 $ 382,062 $ 915,265 
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Life in Accttmttlated Current Ye~x 
Des criptitm Years Costs Depreciation Net Depreciation 

Land $231,985 $0 231,985 

Buildings and structm ~ 40 570
,513 363,525 206,988 12,75~ 

Improvem en ts othe~ than 
buildings 40 47,140,876 13

,710,976 33,429,900 917,784 

Construction in progress 2
,454,887 2,454,887 

Equipm ent: 
Auto and Iraeks 5-7 967,765 792,449 175,316 76,594 
FurnRm'c and 
Fixtm'es  3-10 666,225 417,034 249,191 41,74~ 

Totals $52,032,251 $15,283,984 $36,748,267 $1,048,884 

Changes during year: 

Balan ce, beginning of year $50,649,925 $14,284,964 $36,364,961 

Additions 1,437,796 1,437,796 

Retirements (53,144) (52,954) ( 190 

Depreciation 0 1,048,884 (1,048,884) 

Conlribufions from (to) other funds (2
,326) 3,090 (5,416) 

Balance, m d of year $52,032,251 $15,283,984 $36,748,267 

* Assets in the Enterprise Funds are depreciated using the slraight-line basis. 

Long-Term Debt 

The following is a summary of chan ges to various types of Long-term deb t for file year ended  

Balmlce  Balance  
10=1-01 Additions Refi rcmimts % 30-02 

Accrued  leave ben efits $1,879,576 $265,519 $223,020 $1,922,07.~ 

Police Benefit Cameantee 859,489 0 152,267 707,22~ 
Sales tax increm en t financing 
agreemen t 3,034,999 186,675 2,848,324 
Pension refunding bonds payable 10,975,000 0 600,000 10,375,000 

Totals $16,749,064 $265,519 $1,161,962 $15,852,621 
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Bonds payable as of September 30, 2002 are comprised of the following individual issues: 

Long-Term Debt: 
Accrued leave payable (Note 1-L and l-M) $1,922,075 

$3,600,000 Series 1998A Tax-exempt Rcfunfling Bonds due in annual 
m ounts of $370,000 in 2010 an d $1,030,000 to $1,125,000 from 2011 through 
2013; interest rates at 4.55%  to 4.7O%  3,600,000 

$9,055,000 Series 199813 Taxable Refunding Bonds due in annual amounts of 
$540,000 to $910,000 through 2010 an d $805,000 in 2014; interest rotes of 
7.77%  to 6.55%  6,775,000 

$707,222 Estimated liability for police benefit guaran tees (N ote 9) 

$4,000,000 Sales Tax  Incremea t Reimbm semea t Agreement Prim  Lake 
Mall expansion project; payable seanimmually at 50% of inczcmmtal sales tax 
revanue imzease received by city from project site during a term not to exceed 
tea  years from October 1, 1999 

Total long-term deb t 

707,222 

The annual rcquiremm ts to amortize all debt outstanding as of September 30, 2002, including interest 
payments of $4,022,900 are as follows: 

Annual Requirem ents to Amortize Long-Term Deb t 

Year Ending 
Septeanbet 30, Total Long-Term Debt 

2003 $3,647,521 

2004-2005 5,089,393 

2006-2010 6,468,34g 

2011-2015 4,653,267 

2016-2020 16,983 

Totals $19,875,521 

The am ount available in the Deb t Service  Fund is $2,509,810 to sexvice long-term debt. Th ere are a number 
of limitations an d restrictions contained in the various bond indentures. Th e City is in co mplian ce  with all 
significant lim itations an d restriction s. 
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7. Other Required Individual Fund Disclosures 

A. Deficit retained earnings balances of Enterprise Funds were $13,357,760 for the Civic Cen ter and 
$2,102,400 for Public Transit. These retained  earnings deficits consist entirely of accumulated 
depreciation, as operating transfers to th ese fuads are limited by managemeat policy to th e amoun ts of 
net loss exclusive of dep reciafian . 

B. Individual fund interfund receivable and payable balan ces. Such balances at Sep tember 30, 2002 were: 

Int~fimd Interfun d Payable 
Fun d Rece ivable 

Ptim m~ Gov~ unent: 
General Fun d $ 83,949 $1,176,146 
Special Revenue Fund: 
W aste W ater 0 19,754 
Riverboat Gaming Fun d 0 525,000 
Community Dcvdopman t Fund 41,039 2,72~ 
Grants an d Dan alions Fund 62,901 2,96~ 

Rec*eation Fund 88,774 C 

Debt Service Fun d 1
,982 

Capital Projects Fun d 1
,225,000 

Internal Service Fund: 
Risk M anagem m t Fun d 0 9~ 

Enterprise Fun d: 
Civic Cem er 150,000 25,551 
Golf Course 0 2,06~ 
Public Transit 131,451 C 
W ater Utility 0 30,78S 

Trust an d Agen cy  Funds  
Expm dable Trust Veteran 's M emorial Park 0 

Totalprimm-ygovernmen t $1,785,0%  $1,785,09~ 

As stated in Note 1, the City of Lake Charles has presented  th e finan cial statemen ts of two component units. 
Th ese comp onen t units have fiscal years that are differen t from the City's year en d. As  a resulL one of the 
compan un t units refl ects an  am oun t due to the ~  government in the amoun t of $9,562 as of Decembcx 
31,2001. This amount has been co llected  by th e primary governm an t as of Sep tember 30, 2002. 
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C. Amounts due from other governmental units consisted of the following: 

Prim m y Govexnm m t: 

M ass Transit Operating Assistance Grant ended 
Septem ber 30, 2002 $ 182,727 

Cakasion  Parish Police Jtlry - W ard 3 Fixe Protection Rebate 676,788 

Calcasieu Parish Police Jury 51,051 

U.S. Customs Dep armam t 6,320 

Community Dgv~loomen t Cffun t for year ended Seotcxnber 30, 2001 240,619 

LA Departm ent of Tran sportation 108,909 

LA Commission on Law Enforcem an t and .Admln Of Criminal 
Justice Grant for year en ded  Sep tember 30, 2002 6,925 

Housing & Urban Developm ent Em ergen cy Grants 156,796 

LA Dep artm ent of Treasm y 39,264 

Total pdmarygovernmem $1,469,399 

D The amoun t of termination ben efits recorded  as expenditures in the governmen tal type funds at 
September 30, 2002 are as follows: 

Gen eral 

$164,372 

W as te W ater 

$13,731 
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As of September 30, 2002 the City had th e following significant commitm ents with respect to 

Remaining 
Description Commitm eo t 

Governm ~ tal Fon ds: 

Common Street reconstruction  - Phase II $1.512,762 

College Sweet overlay and rep airs 181,992 

Fourth Avenue reconstruction 449.274 

Caous Drive - Fifth Aveaue connector 96,563 

N'm th Street pa ving 183,875 

Blake Street paving 637,550 

Gieffc~'s and Pear Street paving 331,043 

M artha Street pa ving 427,732 

Eider Street pa ving 166,501 

North Grace Street paving 658,924 

Fourth Stree t reconslruction 405,724 

East Street ree onstruction 181,992 

' Lilly Street an d Sewmth Aveaue reconstruction 527,568 

W eaver an d Elliott Road tm'n lan es 164,493 

New recreation  complex 1,026,806 

Various recreation site improvemem s 121,319 

Sewer collection swstem rehabilitation 271,041 

W aste W ater Plant A sludge facilities 1,984,852 

W aste W ater system  expan sion  - eagince ring 
106,302 

Fire ladder truck acquisition  
734,457 

Miscellaneous projects 171,199 

Proorietary Funds: 

Transit vdaide a~ ui sition s 378,756 

W ater  main extension s 103,764 

W ater system  rep lacements 662,904 

Civic Center capital acq uisition  17,285 

Total $11.504.678 
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F. Unfavorable Reven ue Variance in Special Reven ue Funds 

The total intergovernmen tal reven ue of Special Revenue Funds was $3,081,769, whiah was 
$1,601,830 less th~a the muoun t budgeted. This unfavorable variance  is atlributable to 
variance s in grant program rev en ues which are budgeted on the basis of grnn t awards but 
actually received  as expen dittwe reimbursem ents in the Community Dev elop men t and Ca-ants 
and Donations funds . Such ~xpen diture-driven  reven ue variances in Special Rev en ue Fun ds  
are exempted  from the budgetary notification and amen dment requiremen ts otherwise 
applicable to th e gen ea'xl and special l~wen ue fund types under th e Louisiana Local 
Gove~mmen t Budget Act. 

G. M isen llanen us Activity 

The City, in connection with the operation of th e Police  Departmen t ev idsatce  room, holds 
ceflain assets, in cluding cash. Such assets are not rep orted on th e balance sheet sin ce  th ey ar e 
not City prop erty umil forfeited to the City by adjudication. 

H. Restatemen t of Prior Year Fnn d Balan ce and Retained  Earnings 

GASB-33 requires that tax reven ues be recorded  in the same period in winch  the exchange 
tlansaetion that gen erates th e tax rev en ue occurs. In prev ious years, sales tax rev en ues have 
been  reported  in th e month  in which  they  ar e received  rath er than the month in whi ch  they arc 
eam e~ Sales tax rev enues that were generated  from transactions in Sep tem ber 2002 have 
been  recorded  on the Septem ber 30, 2002 financial statemen ts. All penalties and interest 
related  to sales tax collection have also been in cluded. 

The quarterly electric frandaise paymen t that is due in October of each  fiscal year has 
previously been recorded  as rev enue in th e m onth  it is received . Beginning in fiscal year 
2002, th e October paym en t for the July through Sep tem ber quarter is recorded  as reven ue on 
Sep tem ber 30, 2002. 

The effects of th e above implemen tatiun  of GASB Statem en t 33 an d subsequen t restatemen t 
offend balances an d retained  earnings  are as follows as of Sep tem ber 30, 2002. 

As Originany 
Presen ted  As  restated D~ en ce  

B~~nning Fun d Balance and 
Retained  Earnings 10/1/2000: 
Gm eral Fan d $16,249,000 $19,373,574 $3,124,574 
Special Rev en ue Funds  6,447,800 6,772,997 325,197 
Capital Project Funds 24,844,087 25,193,473 349,3~ 
Ente[ln'ise Fun ds  21,918,980 21,950,674 31,694 

Beginning Fnn d Balance  an d 
Retained  Earnings 10/1/2001: 
G-eneralFun d 20,264,816 23,261,703 2,996,887 
Special Rev en ue Fun ds  7,131,756 7,425,740 293,984 
Capital Project Funds 31,673,837 31,990,4~  316,600  
Enterprise Funds $21,676,289 $21,704,247 $27,958 

GASB 33 also req uires that capital ce nWibutions from external sources be sh own as non 
operating rev enue which will flow into retained  earnings rather than  a direct addition to 
contributed  capital, hi fiscal year 2002, $2,049 from the fed eral government is recorded  in 
th e Transit Enterprise Fund. $97,190 from the state goveanamen t an d $84,200 in dev elop er 
donated  capital en ntributinn s are recorded  as sh own in the W ater Utility En tesprisc Fund 
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8. Risk M anagemco t Obligations 

As of July 1, 1986 the City became self-insured with regard to workmco 's compen salion, auto 
liability, gen eral liability, and a portion of police professional liability risk. The Ri sk Managemen t 
Fund was established as an  intern al s~vice  fund at th at date to account for all claims, expenses and 
administrative costs related  to these self-insured and retained risks. The fund employs a claims 
adjuster to se~-clce and estimate claim losses, and uses both in-house legal staff and outside counsel 
for defen se of self-insured claims. Excess risk  or stop-loss coverages are us ed  to limit retained risk 
where feasible, and the co st of such coverages is also paid through the Risk  M anagement Fun d. 

As an internal sexvice  activity, th e Ri sk M anagem en t Fun d is a proprietary fund in which bo th  
current and long-term liabilities for claims and losses are recognized an d repotted when  the liability 
is inc~xred. Financial resources are provided  to the fund primarily through internal sen,'ice  charges 
that are distributed amon g other departmen ts an d funds in prop ortion to estimated risk and prior 
loss experien ce . A porlion  of th e fund's ace umulated resoar ces is designated  for catastrophi c insses  
as provided  by authorizing ordinance . All remaining fund equity is reserved  for subsequen t 
workmm 's compen sation  and liability claims on an  aggregate basis. 

Total fired equity at Sep tember 30, 2002 was $4A31,769, of which $3,650,000 is designated  for 
~atastrophi chisses. Spce ific ordinance  un thorization is req uired  for paymco t ofany daim in excess 
of $100,000, or fur an y red action or use of the am ount designated  for catastrophic loses. However, 
all estimable claims are accrued  as curren t or lon g-term liabilities when  inctared , wi thout regard to 
the level of authorization req uired  for  paymen t. 

AS  of M ay 22, 1998, th e Risk M anagem ent Fund also accounts for  paym en t of hazard insurance  
premiums an d third party claim s administration services under a co mp rehen sive risk limitation an d 
insuran ce program  initiated  on that date. Under this program, the City's retained risk for all co vered  
forms of loss exposure is gm erally limi ted to a maximum of $100,000 per claim or loss. W ithin the 
last four y~ -s th ere have been no settlem en ts that have exce eded  In stwanc~ coverage. 

Th e City established a self-insuron ce  program fur  en~loy~e health ben efits as of Jamlary 1, 1993 
and accounts for this program  through a sep arate internal service  fund. Retained  earnings of that 
fund at September 30, 2002 were $2,311,713, The amoon t of risk  retained by th e fund during 2002 
was limi ted to $100,000 per claimant through  use of purchased stop-luss coverage. 

Risk M anagem en t Employee 
Insurance Totals 

Unpaid claims, be~'nnlng of 
Fiscal year 2001: $5,529,593 $800,000 $6,329,593 

Incurred and adjusted claims (210,773) 3,332,084 3,121,311 

Claim paym ent (1,228,766) (3,242,084) (4,470,850) 

Unpaid claims, beginning of 
Fisca l year 2002 4,090,054 890,000 4,980,054 

InomTed and adjusted claims 1,679,307 3,468,006 5,147,313 

Claim paym en ts (1,939,866) (3,418,006) (5,357,872) 

Total un paid claim s, 
Sep tem ber 30, 2002 $3,829,495 $940,000 $4,769,495 

60 



9. Retirement Comm itm en ts 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEM ENTS 

The City participates in three state-administered cost-sharing multiple-employer retirement systems, 
which together cover substantially all of the City's full-tim e employees: M unicipal Employees' 
Retiremen t System , M tmicipal Pofice Employees' Retirem ent System and Firefighters' Retirem en t 
System  of the State of Louisiana. Although separately administered by their respective boards of 
trustees, these systems are established an d regulated by acts of the Louisiana Legislature with 
respect to mem bership an d contribution req uirements, plan  ben efi ts, and actuarial determination of 
funding requiremen ts as provided  by the state constitution. Additional disclosures with  respect to 
the City's participation in thes e systems are provided below. 

This system covers full-tim e mtmicipal employees who are not efigible to participa te in other state- 
administered  defined  ben efit plans. M embership is gen erally mandatory for such employees of 
participating municipalities . The City of Lake Charles participates in "Plan B" of this system, in 
which employees are subject to federal social secority coverage. A member of Plan  B may retire at 
an y age with 30 years of c~editable service or at age 60 wi th 10 years of service. Ben efi ts vest after 
10 years of service, an d are generally eq ual to two percent of  th e m em ber's final three-year average 
salary tim es the numbe r of years of creditable service . Active plan  m em bers ar e req uired  to 
contribute 5 percent of regular earnings an d the City is req uired  to contribute at an  actuarially 
determined  rate, which  was 4.5 peromt of covered  payroll prior to July 1, 2002. The City is 
currently contributing 6.25 percent of covered  pa yroll. 

The City of  Lake Charles contributed  to Plan  B of  M unicipal Employees Retirement System  a total 
of $1,117,337, $1,052,565, an d $1,061,423 for th e years ended  Septem ber 30, 2002, 2001 an d 2000 
respectively, whi ch  eq uals thereq uired  contribution for  each  year. 

Th e M unicipal Employees Retiremen t System  issues a publicly available finan cial report, which 
may be obtained  by writing to that system  at 9737 Offi ce  Park Boul evard, Baton Rouge, LA 70809. 

This system, which  covers full-time police personnel in participating municipalities provides a 
pen sion ben efit of three an d on e-third percent of average final salary for each year of service, wi th 
normal retirem ent eligibility ranging from age 55 wi th 12 years of service to any age with 25 years 
of service . Active plan  membe rs are req uired  to contribute 7.5 perc~R of covered  earnings an d the 
City is req uired  to contribute an  actuarially determined  rate, which curren tly is 9 percent of covered  
payroll. 

The City of Lake Charles contributed  a total of  $815,162, $799,372 an d $862,833 to the Municipal 
Police  Emp loyee s Retiremen t System  for fiscal years en ded  Sep tember 30, 2002, 2001 an d 2000 
respectively, which eq uals th e required  contribation s for each  year. Th e financial rep ort issued  by 
this system  may be obtained from M on icipal Police  Emp loyees Retiremen t System, 8401 United  
Plaza Boulevard Suite 270, Baton  Rouge, LA 70809-7017. 

This systeaL which  covers fuli-tlme fire dep artm ent employees who are not members of other 
retirem ent systems, has the same cenllibution requirements an d major benefits provisions as the 
M unicipal Police Emp loyees ' Retiremen t System des cribed  above. Employees are req uired to 
contribute 8 percent of co vered  earn ings, an d the City is req uired  to contribute an  actuariaily 
determined  rate which  is cta'ren tly 9 percen t of covered  payroll. Th e emp loyer contribution rate 
would have increased to 18.25 percen t as of July 1, 2002, but was temporarily limited  to th e previous 
9 percent rate through th e remainder of th e year by Act 83 of th e 2002 Louisiana legislature. 
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The City of Lake Charles" contributions to this plan were $773,163, $748,933 an d $700,224 for the 
years en ded  September 30, 2002, 2001 an d 2t)O0 respectively, which equals th e req uired 
co ntributions for each year. The finan cial rep ort for  this system may he obtained from Firefi ghters 
Reti rem en t System, P.O. Box 94095, Capitol Station, Baton  Rouge, LA 70804-9095. 

10. Othe~ Post-employm en t Benefits - Police Ben efit Guarantee 

In connection with a 1983 m erger of the former Lake Charles Police Pen sion  an d Relief Fund into 
the state-administered Municipal Police Employees Retirem en t System  (MPERS), the City 
co ntractually guaran teed th e co ntinued availability of early retiremen t benefits to m erged police  
employees with twen ty or  more years of service, for  W-,msition al benefit paymen ts to those electing 
to terminate employm en t pri~  to attainmeat of th e then -existing normal retirem en t age for 
ce mmen ce m en t of M PERS peasion ben efits. As a result of subsequen t liberalization of M PERS 
ben efits, relatively few of th e eligible participan ts have elected to receive th e temporary City ben efit 
prior  to normal retirem en t un der M PERS. 

As of September 30, 2002, the City was paying post-employmen t ben efits to two participants and 
had a potential liability for future ben efi ts to two remaining active employees. Total paymeats 
during the year thon  re ded were $69,186; the maximum liability for subsequen t paymon ts was 
established  at $707,222 that is recorded in the Gen ciul Long-Term Debt Accoun t Group. Paym eats 
are funded on a cash basis through a related  deb t service  fund, which  is supported by periodic 
Gen eral Fun d transfers. The balan ce  available in th e deb t sor vice  fund as  of Sep tem ber 30, 2002 
was $447,068, which  represen ts 63 peromt of the maMmum futore liability. Based on prior 
experien ce , the liability ultimately resulting from fu ture employee  ban efit election is likely to be 
substantially less than the projceted maximum_ 

11. Contingen cies and Commitm en ts 

Th e City has outstanding a number of contracts, the breach  of any of wh ich could result in a liability 
to the City. Th e amoun t of the liability to the City at Septem ber 30, 2002, if an y, is not estimable. 

12. Fed erally Assisted Grant Programs 

Th e City participates in a number of fed txally assisted grant programs, with the principal grantor 
agen cies being the U.S. Dep artm en t of Tr~ sportafion  and the Departmen t of Housing an d Urban 
Development. These programs are subject to comp liance audits by the grantors or their 
represcatatives an d the City's comp liance with applicable grant req uirem ents for the year en ded 
Sep tember 30, 2002 will be established at some future date. The am oun L if an y, of expen ditures 
which may be disallowed  by th e granting agen cies cannot be determin ed at this tim e, alth ough th e 
City expects su ch amounts, if un y, to be immatciial. 

13. Dedication  of Proco eds and Flow of Funds - Two Percent Sales an d Use Tax 

Proceeds of the one percent sales tax levied by the City of Lake Charles (2002 collections 
$14,232,232; 2001 co llections $13,913,945;) are collected  by th e Gen eral Fon d and may be used  for 
virtually any capital or opea'ating needs of the City of Lake Charles. This tax levy was originally 
authorized  in 1965, and ha s beeal re-authorized  for an  additional 25 years from M arch  1, 1990. 
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In November, 1986, a sales tax election was held and the City of Lake Charles was authorized to 
collect an  additional dedicated  one pe~c~ t sales tax levy for a period of five years comm~ cing 
January 1, 1987. This tax has since beea reon thorized  for periods of five years extending through 
1996 an d ten years through  2006. Proceeds of this additional one percent sales tax levied by the City 
of Lake Charles (2002 collections $14,232,233; 2001 collections $14,030,822,). Prior to fiscal year 
2002, this sales tax revenue was recorded  in the Ten  Year Sales Tax Special Reven ue Fund an d them 
disWibuted to th e various funds. Beginning in fiscal year 2002, th e reven ue was deposited  directly to 
th e funds for which th ey are dedicated on a percen tage basis as  follows: 

Geaeral Fun d 
Public safety purposes  
Public works purposes 

W aste W ater Special Rev en ue Fund 
W aste water or sanitary sewerage services or facilities 

Recreation Special Rev en ue Fund 
Recreation 

Capital Project Fun d 
Certain types of capital improvemcats 

20%  
28%  

28%  

The voters approved  an  additional sales tax levy of one-quarter of one percen t in Jan u~ ~ 1995 for 
the purpose of increasing the pay an d starting salaries of City employees . This tax levy is authorized  
for a period of ten  years from its effective date of April 1, 1995. Prior to fiscal year 2002 this sales 
tax rev en ue was received by th e Employee Pay Sales Tax Special Rev an ue Fun d, from which 
tran sfers are made to oth er funds in proportion to in creased  payroll costs resulting from am en dm ent 
of the City's employee pay plans. Beginning in fiscal year 2002, the sales tax was recorded  directly 
into the funds where the payroll costs are incurred : Gen eral Fund, W aste Water an d Recreation 
Special Rev en ue Fan ds , Civic Cen ter, GolfCoor se, Transit an d W ater Enterprise Fun ds . Collections 
for Sep tember 30, 2002 totaled  $3,546,610; 2001 collections were $3,455,464. 
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Risk 
Manage- Vehicle Civic Golf W ateT 

Source mealt Replac.em~ t Center Cotn~e Tm asit Division Total 

Con tn~outed capital from $0 $0 $ 400,000 $ 0 $ 17,535 $ 0 $ 417,535 
M on ieipality 

Depreciation on  con tributed 
assets 0 0 C (46,500 (126,251) (72A39) (245,19ff 
Retm-n of con tn'buted  
capital to municipality 0 (375

,000) 0 0 0 0 (375.000' 

Con tributed capital beg of 
year 710 375,000 26,337,587 2~95,879 3,210,766 4~42,158 36,662,10( 

Con tn'buted Capital end of 
year $710 $ 0 $26,737,587 $2,449,379 $3,102,050 $4,169,719 $36A59,44~ 

Total contributed capital fi'om municipality does not agrees with the total residual equity Irun sfers from the 
Govo-nmental Fun d Types because it includes $9,535 in the Trmasit Fun d that was the Iransfe~ of fixed 
as sets ralher than cash from th e M un icipality. 

15. Reconciliation of Total Proprietary Equity 

Internal 
Service Funds Enterprise Fun ds Total 

Proprietary Fund Equity - Beginning $8,464,574 $57,990,637 $66,455,211 

Net Income (1,346,092 135,239 (1,210,852 

Contributed Capital (375,000) 172,345 (202,65~ 

Proprietary Fun d Eq uity-Ending $ 6,743,48~ $58,298,221 $65,041,70f 

* Enterprise Fund Net In co me total includes $245,190 added  back to net Income for depreciation un  
co ntributed assets. 

64 



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEM ENTS 

16. Subsequen t Events 

In October, 2001 the City co tered into a cooperative agreemco t with W al-M art Stores East. Inc. and 
Sales Tax District No. Threo  of the Calcasien  Parish School Board, in connection with the planned 
construction of a new W al-M art store wi thin th e city and sim ultaneous closing of an  ~xisting stor e 
within th e District. The agreem ent provides for  th e City to remit 25 percent of its sales tax collections 
from th e new  store, not to exceed $350,000 per calen dar year, to the Dis'gict In order to meet the debt 
servieo  obligation s exten ding to 2020. The new store is corapleted  and begins op erating in M arch 
2003, at which tim e th e City's sales tax obligation under this agr eem ent will eo mmco ce. 

In March  2003, the City en tered  Into a load agreemco t with the Louisian a Community Developmen t 
an d Environmco tal Facilities Autharity, under which proceeds of $25 million issue of variable rate 
demand bonds by the Authority are made available to the City for construction of waste water 
treatm en t facilities an d sewer system expansioo . This loan is secured  by a City reven ue pledge of 
"lawfully available funds" but is planned  to be repaid from In creased  W aste W ater Fon d reven ue 
resulting from new user charge rates effective last year. Th e loan bears variable interest and has a 
maxim um term of 20 years. 

Deb t obliga tions resulting from the above agreemen ts will be reflected  in 2003 an d subsequan t years 
finan cial statem en ts. 

65 



i| [ 'r 



G ENERAL FUND 

The General Fund is the principal fund of the City and is used to account for all activities of 

the City not included in other specified funds. The General Fund accounts for the normal 
recurring activities of the City (i.e. public safety, public works, general government, etc,) 



CITY O F LAK E CHA RLES, LO UISIANA 
General Fund 

Comparative Balance Sheet 
Sep tember 30, 2002 and 2001 

A-1 

Cash 
Investm ents 

Re ceivable (net of allowances for estimated uncollectible): 
Accounts 
Acc rued  interest 
In tergovernmental 
Due from other funds 
Inventory, at cost 
Prepaid items 

Total assets 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE 

Liabilities: 
Acc ounts payable 
Due to other funds  
Escrow 
Accrued leave benefits 
Other liabilities 

Total liabilities 

Fund balan ce: 
Reserved for inventory 
Re served for prepaid items 
Unreserved : 
Designated for subsequen t year's expenditures 
Undesignated 

Total fund balance  

Total liabilities and fund balance 
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2002 

$3,978,267 
18,305,904 

3,362,392 
92,196 
733,053 
83,949 
208,105 
84,227 

$2,882,724 
18,411,300 

2,542,682 
129,195 
586,912 

1,001,389 
192,929 
58,519 

$979,452 
1,176,146 
43,442 
56,654 
36,000 

2,291,694 

208,105 
84,227 

865,437 
23,398,630 
24,556,399 

$945,161 
1,425,354 
46,152 
47,315 
79~965 

2,543,947 

192,929 

58~19 

1,341,307 
21,668,948 
23,261,703 



 

CITY OF LAK E CHA RLES, LO UISIANA 
General Fund 

Statement of Revenues, Expen ditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 

Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual 
Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 2002 

W ith Comparative Actual Am ounts for Fiscal Year Ended  Sep tember 30, 2001 

Revenues: 
Taxes 
Licenses and permits 
lntergovernm ental 
Charges for services 
Fines an d forfeitures 
M iscellan eous 

Total rev enues 

Expenditures: 
Current: 
General governm ent 
Finance 
Public safety 
Hum an  Resources 
Public works 
Planning 
General services 

Total expenditures 

$31,198,509 
4,587,500 
1,201,975 
1,224,190 
256,800 

1,111,350 
39,580,324 

2,076,773 
1,179,967 
17,630,278 
274,727 

10,907,712 
1,345,021 
2,913,332 
36,327,810 

Excess (deficiency) ofrev over exp 3,252,514 

Actual 

$31,280,709 
4,539,687 
1,385,837 
1,298,174 
264,816 

1,196,768 
39,965,991 

1,929,028 
1,099,504 
16,963,367 
259,088 

9,882,719 
1,207,243 
2,728,344 
34,069,293 

Varian ce  
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

$82,200 
(47,813) 
183,862 
73,984 
8,016 
85,418 
385.667 

147,745 
80,463 
666,911 
15,639 

1,024,993 
137,778 
184,988 

2,258,517 

Actual 

$20,928,427 
5,560,635 
1,186,035 
1,185,893 
405,332 

2,156,918 
31,423,240 

1,933,909 
1,144,619 
15,510,728 
312,725 

9,150,492 
1,276,661 
2,345,577 
31,674,711 

5,896,698 2,644,184 (251,471) 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Operating transfers in 0 275,655 
Operating transfers out (5,184,066) (5,094,657) 

Total other financing sources (uses) (5,184,066) (4,819,002) 

275,655 
89.409 
365.064 

9,512,630 

(5,271,853) 
4,240,777 

Excess (deficiency) of rev and other 
sources over exp and other uses (1,931,552) 1,077,696 3,009,248 3,989,306 

Fund balance at begimaing of year 

Residual equity transfer in 
Residual equity transfer out 

Fund balance at end of year 

23,261,703 23,261,703 

0 

(158,000) 
375,000 

(158,000) 

0 

375,000 
0 

19,373,574 

0 

(101,177) 



 

CITY OF LAK E CHARLES, LOUISIANA 
General Fund 

Schedule of Revenues Compared to Budget (GAAP Basis) 
Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 2002 

w ith Comparative Actual Amounts for Fiscal Year Ended  September 30, 2001 

REVENUES 

TAXES M ill 
Alimony property tax 6.20 
Street improvetnent taxes 2.59 
Employee salary 5.73 

Sales tax-excess 
Ten year sales tax 
Employ~  sales tax 
Occupational licenses 

LICENSES AND PERM ITS 
Gas franchise 
Electric franchise 
Cable TV fran chise 
W reeker fees 
Taxi permits 
Building permits 
Electric permits an d lice nses 
Stree t cutting permits 
Plumbing perm its an d licenses 
W hiskey permits 
Beer p~m its 
M echanical permits artd licenses 
Bingo perm its 
Other 

INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGENCIES 
State revenue: 
Beer taxes 
2% Fire Insurance Tax 
Department of Tran sportation 
Deparlm ent of M ilitary Affairs 
Local revenue: 
Payment in lieu of taxes- 
Housing Authority 
Calcasieu Parish Police  Jury 
W ard 3, Calcasien  Parish fire 
protection rebate 

Other governm ental reve~un e 

$2,104,900 
879,305 

1,945,335 
14,250,000 
6,840,000 
2,923,969 
2,255,000 
31,198,509 

410,000 
3,250,000 
480,000 

o 
850 

180,000 
66,700 

150 
37,800 
106,900 
18,000 
23,500 
3,500 
10.100 

Actual 

$2,109,295 
872,936 
1,931,245 
14,232,232 
6,831,472 
2,910,927 
2,392

_,
602 

31,280,709 

398,356 
3,233,184 
482,724 

0 
718 

~66,925 
70,252 

55 
36,257 
93,205 
15,460 
27,100 
3,650 
11.801 

Variance 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

$4,395 
(6,369) 
(14,090) 
(17,768) 
(8,528) 
(13,042) 
137.602 
82,200 

( 11,644) 
(16,816) 
2,724 

0 

(132) 
(13~75) 
3,552 

(95) 
(1,543) 
(13,695) 
(2,540) 
3,600 
150 

1.701 

4,587,500 4,539,687 (47,813) 

125,000 
140#00 
77,600 
36,375 

60,000 
175,000 

545,000 
43.000 

1,201,975 

70 

148,060 
159,610 
77,600 
48,500 

51,374 
178,902 

67~788 
45.003 

1,385,837 

23,060 
19,610 

0 
12,125 

(8~26) 
3,902 

131,788 
2,003 

t83,862 

Actual 

$2,027,727 
845,719 

t,874,565 
13,913,945 

0 
0 

2~66,471 
20,928,427 

663,156 
3,938,095 
459,191 

70 
925 

205,541 
73,329 

180 
38,788 
117,600 

2~675 
25,881 
3,625 
13,579 

5,560,635 

124,610 
144,387 
77,601 

0 

57,699 
206,487 

545,323 
29,928 

1,186,035 



REVENUES 

CITY OF LAK E CHA RLES, LOUISIAN A 
General Fund 

Schedule of Revenues Compared to Budget (GAAP Basis) 
Fiscal Year Ended  September 30, 2002 

W ith Comparative Actual Amounts for Fiscal Year Ended  September 30, 2001 

CHARGES FOR SERVICES 
Zoning fees 
Accident report sales 
Inspec tion fee s 
Grass cutting and lot clearing 
Demolition charges 
Overhead from Transit system 
Overhead from W aste W ater 
Overhead from Community Development 
Overhead from W ater Division 
Overhead from Civic Center 
Overhead fi'om Golf Course 
Incinerator fee s 
Other charges for services 

FINES AND FORFEITURES 
City court fin es 
Driving while intoxicated  fines 
Parking fines 
Forfeitures 

M ISCELLANEOUS 
Interest on Investments 
Interest on property taxes 
Interest and penalties on 
occupational fieen ses 
Interest and penalties on sales tax 
Interest on deman d deposits 
Oil an d gas lease royalties 
Ren tals-Pioneer Building 
Leases 
Communication equipment rental 
In sur ance claims an d rebates 
M isee llan eun s 
Sale of property an d equipmen t 

Total revenues 

2002 

24,000 
41,000 

850 
160,000 
40,000 
186,000 
189,900 
16,000 

382~90 
60,250 
77,400 
25,000 
21,300 

1,224,190 

208,000 
9,300 
23,500 
16.000 

256.800 

585,000 
15,000 

25,000 
192,000 
100,000 
10,000 
24,000 

150 
56,000 
30,000 
51,900 
22,300 

1,111,350 

Actual 

22,720 
40,454 
1,210 

183,409 
58,652 
189,300 

193,452 
14,646 

393,970 
56,837 
70,156 
24,808 
48,560 

1,298,174 

193,274 
5,948 
29,988 
35.606 
264_816 

506,515 
17,819 

35,992 
141,444 

88~85 
10,733 
31,309 

0 
63,930 
176,185 
82,658 
41.898 

1,196,768 

Varian ce 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

(1,280) 
(546) 
360 

23,409 
18,652 
3,300 
3,552 

(1,354) 
11,480 

(3,413) 
(7,244) 
(192) 

27,260 
73,984 

(14,726) 
(3,352) 
6,488 
19_606 
8.016 

(78,485) 
2,819 

10,992 

(50,556) 
(11,715) 

733 
7,309 

(150) 
7,930 

146,185 
30,758 
19,598 
85.418 

A-3 

Actual 

29,709 
41,272 

985 
169,785 
62,909 
187,901 
100,643 
13,223 

407,684 
74,122 
25,719 
30,298 
41,643 

1,185,893 

354,903 
17,365 
26,400 
6.664 

405,332 

1,191,571 
17,155 

29,369 
503,700 
163,332 
25,794 
27,456 

150 
60,420 
17,358 
110,107 
10,506 

2,156,918 

$385~67 $31.423240 



 

CITY O F LAK E CHARLES, LO UISIANA 
General Fund 

Schedule of Expenditures Compared to Budget (GAAP Basis) 
Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 2002 

W ith Comparative Actual Amounts for Fiscal Year Ended Septeml~ r 30, 2001 

EXPENDITURES 

GENERAL GOVERNM ENT 
Personal servioes 
M aterials and supplies 
Other services and charges 
Capital outlay 

FINAN CE 
Personal services 
M aterials and supplies 
Other services an d charges 

PUBLIC SAFETY 
Fire Departm ent: 
Personal services 
M aterials an d supplies 
Other services an d charges 
Capital outlay 

Police  Department: 
Personal service s 
M aterials and supplies 
Other services and charges 
Capital outlay 

Total public safety 

$1,696,945 
69,079 
307,534 
3,215 

2,076,773 

702,442 
11,710 

465,815 
1,179,967 

6,714,479 
344,187 
591,454 
174,164 

Actual 

$1,608,646 
51,686 
265,506 
3.190 

1.929.028 

682,366 
9,159 

407,979 
1,099,504 

6,352,185 
314,832 
563,663 
170,271 

7,824,284 7,400,951 

7,647,624 
573,180 

1,286,137 
299.053 

9.805.994 

7,506,987 
534,625 

1,247,451 
273,353 

9,562,416 

Varian ce  
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

$88,299 
17,393 
42,028 

25 
147.745 

20,076 
2,551 
57.836 
80,463 

362,294 
29,355 
27,791 
3.893 

423,333 

140,637 
38,555 
38,686 
25,700 
243,578 

Actual 

$1,597,077 
50,548 
284,984 
1,300 

1,933,909 

714,981 
9,989 

419.649 
1,144,619 

6,296,848 
264,866 
483,052 

87)43 
7,132,709 

6,384,903 
465,211 

1,106,846 
421,059 

8,378,019 

17,630,278 16,963,367 666,911 15,510,728 

72 



 

CITY O F LAK E CHARLES, LO UISIA NA 
General Fund 

Schedule of Expenditures Compared to Budget (GAAP Basis) 
Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 2002 

W ith Comparative Actual Amounts for Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 2001 

EXPENDITURES 

HUM AN RESOURCES 
Personal services 
M aterials and supplies 
Other service s and charges 
Capital outlay 

PUBLIC W ORKS 
Personal services 
M aterials and supplies 
Other services an d charges 
Capital outlay 

PLANNING 
Personal services 
M aterials an d supplies 
Other services and charges 
Capital outlay 

GENERAL SERVICES 
Personal services 
M aterials and supplies  
Other serv ices an d charges 
Capital outlay 

Total expenditures 

2002 

223,174 

12208 
39,345 

0 
274.727 

4,892,029 
1,332,922 
4,049,060 
633,701 

10,907,712 

938,231 
38,580 
365,810 
2,400 

1,345,021 

1,066,781 
146,992 

1,552,422 
147,137 

Actual 

214,545 
10,871 
33,672 

0 
259.088 

4,760,761 
1,108,084 
3,801,407 
212,467 

9,882,719 

882,134 
29,713 
292,996 
2,400 

1,207,243 

1,038,187 
126,831 

1,454,289 
109.037 

2,913,332 2,728,344 

Varian ce 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

8,629 
1,337 
5,673 

0 
15.639 

131,268 
224,838 
247,653 
421,234 

1.024.993 

56,097 
8,867 
72,814 

0 
137.778 

28,594 
20,161 
98,133 
38,100 
184,988 

73 

2001 

Actual 

255,090 
10,368 
45,900 
1,367 

312,725 

4,529,307 
1,079,594 
3,170,451 
371,140 

9.150.492 

945,370 
29,560 
301,731 

0 
1,276,661 

1,019,944 
82,765 

1,183,152 
59,716 

2,345,577 



 

CITY O F LAK E CH ARLES, LO UISIA NA 
General Fund 

Schedule of Operating Transfers In and Out Compared to Budget (GAAP Basis) 
Fiscal Year Ended  September 30, 2002 

W ith Comparative Actual Amounts for Fiscal Year Ended Sep tember 30, 2001 

A-5 

Operating transfers in: 
Ten Year Sales Tax Fund 
Employee's Pay Sales Tax Fund 
Vehicle Rep laee ment Fund 

Total operating transfer in 

Operating transfers (out): 
Special R~van ue Fund 
Pension Fund 

Capital Proj~ts 
Enterprise 
Internal Service 

Total operating transfer (out) 

Net operating transfers in (out) 

$0 
0 
0 
0 

(879,233) 
(1,349,676) 
(2,044,369) 
(910,788) 

0 

Actual 

$0 
o 

275,655 
275_655 

(812,991) 
(1,349,675) 
(2,044,369) 
(887,622) 

0 

(5,184,066) (5,094,657) 

Variance 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

$0 
0 

275,655 
275.655 

66,242 
1 
0 

23,166 
0 

89.409 

74 

Actual 

$6,688,008 
2,824,622 

0 
9,512,630 

(1,183,332) 
(1,446,946) 
(1,449,845) 
(951,205) 
(240,525) 

(5,271,853) 



CITY OF LAK E C HARLES, LO UISIANA 
General Fund 

Chart of Revenues 
For Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 2002 

Rcvcrlues 
Taxes  
Licenses  and permits 
Intergovernmental 
Charges for services 
Fines and forfeitures 
M isc~Uanoaus 

Total rcvcnu~s 

2OO2 
Am orlnt 
$31,280,709 
4,539,687 
1,385,837 
1,298~174 
264,816 

1,196,768 

_  $39,~6..5~._991 

75 

Percent 
of Total 

78.2 % 
11.4 
3.5 
3.2 
0.7 
3.0 



CITY OF LAKE CR ARLES, LOUISIANA 
General Fund 

Chart of Expenditures 
For Fiscal Y~az Ended Sq~,cmbcx 30, 2002 

A-7 

_ __  
Expenditures 

General governmeat 
Finance 
Public safety 
Hum an Resources 
Public works 
Planning 
General services 

2002 
Am ount 
$1,929,028 
1,099,504 
16,963,367 
259,088 

9,882,719 
1,207,243 
2,728,344 

Total expenditures 
__  

$.34,069~2293 

76 

Percent 
of Total 

5.7 % 
3.2 
49.8 
0.8 
29.0 
3.5 
8.0 



 



SPEC IAL REVENUE FUNDS 

Drug Enforcem ent Fund. To account for receipt and subsequent expenditure of funds donated or 
transferred to the City for drug enforcement work by the Police Department. Receipts from property 
seizures resulting from drug enforcem ent activity are recorded in this fund and dedicated for such 
activity as provided by law. This fund was closed in fiscal year 2001 and is presented for com parative 
purposes only. 

W aste W ater. To account for the receipt and subsequent expenditure of sewer use charges
, dedicated 

taxes, and other current charges dedicated for operation, maintenance, and im provem ent of the 
City's sanitary sewerage system . 

Riverboat Gam ing Fund. Accounts for receipt and subsequent expenditure or transfer of revenue 
from casino riverboat adm ission taxes, developm ent contributions

, and related City-owned parking 
facilities. 

Com m unity Developm ent Fund. To account for the receipt and subsequent expenditure of federal 
funds received from the Department of Housing and Urban Developm ent for housing and com m unity 
developm ent purposes, including related revenues which are restricted to such purposes by grant 
agreements. The principal revenue source accounted for within this fund is the Comm unity 
Developm ent Block Grant Program . 

Grants and Donations Fund. Accounts for funds received and expended for various categorical 
grant program s, including law enhancement grants and sum mer food service program . Also accounts 
for donations received for restricted purposes or special program s not reported in other funds. 

Recreation. To account for the operation and maintenance of recreational programs and facilities 
other than the Civic Center and Golf Course, and for the receipt and subsequent expenditure of 
dedicated taxes, user fees and other funds received for recreational serv ices. 

Ten Year Sales Tax Fund. To account for the receipt and distribution of proceeds from a one 
percent sales tax levy which com m enced in 1987 and has been reauthorized for a ten year period 
extending through 2006. Revenues from this tax are dedicated on a percentage basis for public 
safety purposes (20 percent), waste water or sanitary sewerage services and facilities (16 percent), 
recreation (8 percent), and certain types of capital improvements and Public Works Department 
services (56 percent), and are distributed through interfund transfers to the respective funds and 
departmental operating budgets from which expenditures are m ade for the purposes authorized. 

Beginning in fiscal year 2002, tax revenues are distribued directly to the receiving funds. The fund 
is shown for com parative purposes. 

Central School Fund. Accounts for receipt and subsequent expenditure of funds for operation 
maintenance and im provem ent of the Central School Arts and Humanities Center. 

Em ployee Pay Sales Tax. To account for the receipt and distribution of revenue from a one 
quarter percent sales tax dedicated for City em ployee pay increases. This tax is authorized for a 
period of ten years beginning April 1, 1995, and is distributed through interfund transfers to those 
operating funds from which the related increases in personnel costs are paid. Beginning in fiscal 
year 2002, tax revenues are distributed directly to the receiving funds. The fund is shown for 
com parative purposes. 

Facility Renewal Fund. Accounts for funds transferred from other sources to provide for long-term 
accum ulation of funds for future facility m aintenance and repair needs. 
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CITY OF LAK E CHARLES, LO UISIA NA 
Special Revenue Funds 
Combining Balance Sheet 
September 30, 2002 

W ith Comparative Totals for Sep tember 30, 2001 

ASSETS 

Cash 
Investm en ts 

Accounts receivable (net of allowance for 
estimated uncollectible): 
Accoun ts 
Accrued interest receivable 
Intergovemmental 
Due from other funds 
Prepaid items 
Deferred notes 

Total assets 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALAN CE 

Liabilities: 
Aec oun ts payable 
Due to other funds 
Escrow 
Contracts payable 
Aec rued leave benefits 
Deferred 

Total liabilities 

Fund balance: 
Reserved  for prepaid items 
Unreserved : 
Designated for subsequent year's expenditures 
Undesign ated 

Total fund balan ce 

Total liabilities and fund balance 

W aste 
W ater 

$695,951 
1,381,277 

860,551 
6,820 

0 
0 

462 
0 

Riverboat 
Gaming 

$128,744 
148,987 

585,417 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

Comm unity 
Development 

$0 
lO,065 

0 
o 

397,415 
41,039 

0 
13,525 

$157,385 
19,754 

0 
0 

5,703 
0 

182,842 

o 
2,761,757 
2,762,219 

$79,167 
525,000 

o 
o 
o 
0 

6o4,167 

o 

0 
258.981 
258.981 

$309,766 
2,726 

o 
111,998 

o 

13,525 
438.o15 

o 

0 
24.029 
24.029 

78 



B~I 

G rants & 
Donations Recreation 

$187,197 
124,955 

0 
0 

47,295 
62,901 

0 
0 

$77,701 
116,307 

100,273 
0 
0 

88,774 
410 
0 

Central 
School 
Fund 

$69,911 
397,012 

14,791 
4,360 

0 
0 
0 
0 

Facility 
Renewal 

$19,989 
4,327,248 

0 
45,860 

0 
0 
0 
0 

$422,348 $383,465 $4 86,074 $4,3931097 

$17,979 
2,965 

0 
0 

0 
0 

20.944 

0 

325,889 
75,515 
401,404 

$77,011 
0 
0 

0 
8,277 

0 
85,288 

410 

0 
297.767 
298.177 

$2,655 
0 

1,825 
0 
0 
0 

4.480 

0 

89,851 
391.743 
481,594 

$0 
o 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

Totals 

$1,179,493 
6,505,851 

1,561,032 
57,040 
444,710 
192,714 

872 
13,525 

$1,188,827 
5,573,647 

2,267,134 
49,146 
362,165 
624,527 

759 
15.730 

$643,963 
550,445 
1,825 

111,998 
13,980 
13,525 

1,335,736 

$711,350 
1,867,379 

1,775 
46,937 
13,024 
15.730 

2,656,195 

0 872 759 

0 
4,393,097 
4,393,097 

415,740 
8,202,889 
8,619,501 

860,913 
6,564,068 
7,425,740 

$10,081,935 



 

CITY OF LAK E CHARLES, LO UISIANA 
Special Revenue Funds 

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balan ce 
Fiscal Year Ended Septem ber 30, 2002 

W ith Comparative Totals for Fiscal Year Ended Sep tember 30, 2001 

Revenues: 
Taxes 
Intargovem mental 
Charges for service s 
M isce llan eous 
Total revenues 

Expenditures: 
Current: 
Public safety 
Public works 
Planning and developmen t 
Community service s 
Capital outlay 
Total expenditures 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over expenditures 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Operating tran sfers in 
Operating transfers out 

Total other financing sources (uses) 

W aste 
W ater 

$2,432,738 
0 

3,156,920 
47,378 

5.637.036 

0 
3,803,902 

0 
0 

59,381 
3,863,283 

1.773.753 

Riverboat 

C~m~  
Comm unity 
Development 

$0 
1,922,078 

0 
2,717 

1.924.795 

0 
0 

739,529 
0 

1,2o3A79 
1,943,oo8 

6,722,070 (18,213) 

o o 

(550,009 
050,000) 

Excess (deficiency) of rev and other 
sources over exp and other uses 1,223,753 

Fun d balance  at beginning of year 

Residual equity transfer out 

Fun d balance atend ofyear 

1,538,466 

0 

(6,550,000) 
(6,550,000) 

172,070 

336,911 

(250,000) 

44,952 
0 

44~52 

26,739 

(2,710) 

0 



B-2 

Grants & 
Donations Recreation 

$o 
1,159,691 

0 
7,959 

1.167.65o 

381,258 
0 

0 
718,510 
148,985 

1,248,753 

$1,913,316 
0 

115,332 
12,971 

2,041,619 

0 
0 

0 
2,560,099 

26,787 
2,586,886 

(81,103) (545,267) 

119,016 
0 

119.016 

37,913 

363,491 

0 

649,023 

(600,000) 
49.023 

(496,244) 

794~21 

0 

Central 
School 
Fund 

$o 
0 

86,297 
16,358 
1o2,655 

o 
o 
o 

88,030 
o 

88,030 

14.625 

0 
0 
0 

14,625 

466,969 

o 

Facil~y 
Renew M 

$o 
o 

o 
214_9o5 
214.905 

214,905 

250,000 
o 

250_000 

464,905 

3,928,192 

o 

Totals 

$10,456,542 
3,081,769 
3,358,549 
913.870 

17.810.730 

381,258 
3,803,902 
739,529 

3,366,639 
1,438,632 
9,729,960 

8.080.770 

1,062,991 

(7,700,000) 
(6,637,009) 

$24,070,373 
2,528,445 
2,418,771 
1,375,472 
30,393,061 

604,996 
3,790,467 
810,407 

3,380,106 
1,172,768 
9.758.744 

20,634,317 

4,812,028 

(23,713,602) 
(18,901,574) 

1,443,761 1,732,743 

7,425,740 6,772,997 

(250,000) (1,080,000) 

$401.404 $298,177 $481,594 $4.393,097 $8,619.501 $7,425,740 

81 



CITY OF LAKE CHARLES, LOUISIANA 
Drug Enforcement Fund 
Comparative Balance Sheet 
September 30, 2002 and 2001 

B-3 

Cash 
Due from other funds 

Total assets 

ASSETS 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE 

Liabilities: 
Accounts payable 
Due to other funds 

Total liabilities 

Fund balance : 
Undesignated 

Total liabilities and fund balance 

$0 
o 

$0 
0 

O 

o 

$21,461 
0 

$8,632 
12,829 

21.461 

0 



 

CITY OF LAK E CHA RLES, LOUISIANA 
Drug Enforcement Fund 

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 
Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual 

Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 2002 
W ith Comparative Actual Amoun ts for Fiscal Year Ended  Septeraber 30, 2001 

Revenues" 
Intergovernmental - Drug forfeitures 
Seizures an d M iscellan eous 

Total revenues 

Expenditures: 
Personal service s 
Other services en d charges 
M aterials en d supplies 

Total expen ditures 

Excess (deficiency) of rev over exp 

Other financing sources: 
Operating 'ffansfers in 

Excess (deficiency) of rev and 
other sources over exp 

Fun d balance  at beginning of year 

Fun d balance at end of year 

$o 
0 
0 

o 

o 

0 

0 

83 

Actual 

$0 
0 
0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

Valiance  
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

$0 
0 
0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

Actual 

$12,513 
13,347 
25.860 

288,541 
18,689 
22,209 
329.439 

303,579) 

247,618 

(55,961) 

55,961 



CITY OF LAKE CHA RLES, LOUISIANA 
W aste W ater Fund 

Comparative Balance Sheet 
September 30, 2002 an d 2001 

B-5 

ASSETS 

Cash 
Investm ents 

Receivable (net of allowances for estimated uncollectible) 
Acc ounts 
Accrued  interest 
Due from other funds 
Prepaid items 

Total assets 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALAN CE 

Liabilities: 
Accounts payable 
Due to other funds 
Acc rued leave benefits 

Total liabilities 

Fun d balance: 
Reserved for prep aid items 
Unreserved: 
Designated for subsequent year's expenditures 
Undesignated 

Total fun d balance 

Total liabilities and fund balance 

2002 

$695,951 
1,381,277 

860,551 
6,820 

0 
462 

$583,747 
667,442 

260,853 
1,781 

193,313 
402 

$157,385 
19,754 
5.703 

$161,657 
1,702 
5.713 

182,842 169,072 

462 402 

0 
2,761,757 

81,275 
1,456,789 

2,762,219 1,538,466 



 

CITY O F LAKE CH AR LES, LOUISIANA 
W aste W ater Fund 

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 
Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual 

Fisc al Year Ended September 30, 2002 
W ith Comparative Actual Amounts for Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 2001 

Revenues: 
Sales tax revenue 
Charges for services 
M iscellan eous 

Total reven ues 

Expenditures: 
Personal services 
Contractual an d operational 
Capital outlay 

Total expen ditures 

$2,436,277 
3,135,000 

33,000 
5,604,277 

1,987,152 
2,153,542 
300.000 

4.440.694 

Excess (deficiency) of rev over exp 1,163,583 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Operating transfers in 
Operating U'ansfers out 

Total other financing sources (uses) 

0 

(550,000) 
(550,000) 

Actual 

$2,432,738 
3,156,920 

47,378 
5.637.036 

1,864,408 
1,939,494 

__  
59,381 

3,863,283 

1_773.753 

0 

(550,000) 
(550,000) 

Excess (deficiency) ofrev and other 
sources over exp an d other uses 613,583 1,223,753 

Fun d balan ce  at beginning of year 1,538,466 1,538~466 

Fund balance at end of year 

Variance 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

($3,539) 
21,920 
14,378 
32,759 

122,744 
214,048 
240_619 
577.411 

610.170 

0 
0 
0 

610,170 

0 

Actual 

$o 
2,204,060 

73,781 
2,277,841 

1,810,632 
1,979,835 
82,459 

3.872.926 

(1,595,o85) 

2,385,132 

(800,000) 
1,585,132 

(9,953) 

1,548,419 
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CITY O F LAK E CHA RLES, LOUISIANA 
Riverboat Gaming Fund 
Comparative Balance Sheet 
September 30, 2002 an d 2001 

B-7 

Cash 
Investm ents 
Accounts rece ivable 

Total assets 

ASSETS 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE 

Liabilities: 
Accoun ts payable 
Due to other funds 

Total liabilities 

Fund balance: 
Unreserved-designated for subsequent year's expenditures 
Unreserved -un designated 

Total fund balan ce 

Total liabilities  and fund balance 

$128,744 
148,987 
585.417 

$203,908 
145,919 
585.417 

$79,167 
525.000 

604,167 

0 
258,981 

258.981 

$158,333 
440.000 

598,333 

113,286 

223~25 

336.911 



 

CITY O F LAKE CH AR LES, LO UISIA NA 
Riverboat Gaming Fund 

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 
Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual 

Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 2002 
W ith Comparative Actual Am ounts for Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 2001 

Revenues: 
Taxes 
M iscellaneous 

Total revenues 

Expenditures: 
Other services an d charges 

Total expenditures 

Excess of revenues over expenditures 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Operating transfers out 

Total other financing sources (uses) 

Excess (deficiency) ofrev and other 
sources over exp and other us es 

Fund balan ce at beginning of year 

Residual equity tran sfer out 

Fund balance at end of year 

Budtget 

$6,075,000 
611.714 

6_686.714 

0 
0 

Actual 

$6,110,488 
611,582 

6,722,070 

0 
0 

Variance  
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

$35,488 
032) 

35,356 

0 
0 

Actual 

$6,075,000 
617~83 

6,692,083 

0 
0 

6,686,714 6,722,070 35,356 6,692,083 

(6,550,000) 
(6,550,000) 

136,714 

336,911 

(6,550,000) 
(6,55o,ooo) 

172,070 

336,911 

~50,000) (250,000) 

$223#25 $258~81 
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0 
0 

35,356 

0 

0 

(5,520,000) 
(5,520,000) 

1,172,083 

244,828 

(1,080,000) 



CITY OF LAK E CHARLES, LOUISIANA 
Community Development Fund 
Comparative Balance Sheet 
September 30, 2002 and 2001 

ASSETS 

Cash 
Investm ents 
Due from other governm ental agencies 
Due from  other funds 
Deferred notes receivable-rehabilitation loans 

Total assets 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE 

Liabilities: 
Accounts payable 
Due to other funds 
Escrow 
Contracts payable 
Deferred 

Total liabilities 

Fund balance: 
Reserved  for encumbrances 
Unreserve-tmdesignated 

Total fund balance 

Total liabilities and fund balance 

88 

2002 2001 

$0 
10,065 
397,415 
41,039 
13,525 

$0 
9,857 

331,821 
o 

15.73o 

$462,044 $357,408 

$309,766 
2,726 

0 
111,998 
13,525 

438.015 

0 
24.029 

24.029 

$297,388 
63 
0 

46,937 
15.730 

360.118 

0 

(2,710) 

(2,710) 



 

CITY OF LAK E CHARLES, LOUISIA NA 
Comm unity Devdopment Fund 

Statemen t of Revenues, Expen ditvxes , and Changes in Fund Balance 
Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual 

Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 2002 
W ith Comparative Actual Amounts for Fiscal Year Ended  September 30, 2001 

B-IO 

Revenues: 
Intergovem mental: 
Gran ts - Community Development 
Gr an ts - Housing Programs 
Progr am  income 
M iscellan eous  

Total revenues 

Expenditures: 
Curren t: 
Personal services 
Contract and operational 
M aterial an d supplies 
Special current 
Capital outlay 

Total expen ditures 

$2,822,793 
654,063 
3,900 
150 

Acm al 

$1,323,144 
598,934 
2,322 
395 

3,480,906 1,924,795 

103,766 
22,544 
2,226 

801,509 
1_175_034 
2,105,079 

103,567 
37,107 
2,224 

596,631 
1,203,479 
1.943.008 

Variance 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

($1,499,649) 
(55,129) 
(1,578) 
245 

(1,556,111) 

199 

(14,563) 
2 

204,878 

(28,445) 
162,071 

Actual 

$864,820 
692,898 
9,126 
2,688 

1,569,532 

80,627 
25,938 
1,865 

701,977 
851.653 
1,662,060 

Excess(deficiency)ofrevenues 
over expenditures 1,375,827 (18,213) (1,394,040) (92,528) 

Other fin ancing sources: 
Operating transfers in 

Total other finan cing sources 
50,981 
50_981 

44.952 
44.952 

(6,029) 
(6,029) 

Excess (deficiency) of rev and other 
som-ces over exp and other uses 1,426,808 26,739 (1,400,069) 

Fund balance at beginning of year (2,710) (2,710) 

Fund balance at end of year 

0 

0 
0 

(92,528) 

89,818 

($2,806,167) ($2,710) 



CITY O F LA K E CHARLES, LO UISIAN A 
Grants & Donations Fund 
Comparative Balance Sheet 

September 30, 2002 an d 2001 

B.I1 

ASSETS 

Cash 
Investm ents 
Due from other governm ental agen oies 
Due from other funds 

Total assets 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE 

Liabilities: 
Accounts Payable 
Du e to other funds  

Total Liabilities 

Fun d balance : 
Unreserved-designated for subsequen t year's expenditures 
Unreserved-un designated  

Total fund balance 

Total liabilities and fun d balance 

90 

$187,197 
124,955 
47,295 
62,901 

$32,328 
281,150 
30,344 
33.856 

$422,348 $377,678 

$17,979 
2,965 

$14,187 
0 

20,944 14,187 

325,889 
75,515 

401.404 

294,352 
69.139 

363.491 



 

CITY OF LAK E CH ARLES, LO UISIA NA 
Grants & Donations Fund 

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 
Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual 

Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 2002 
W ith Comparative Actual Amounts for Fiscal Ycar Ended  Sep tember 30, 2001 

B-12 

Revenues: 
Intergovemmental: 
Shared gran ts: 
Federal 
State 
Local 

M isce llan eous 
Total revenues 

Expenditures: 
Curren t: 
Public safety 
Community services 
Capital outlay 

Total expenditures 

2002 

$198,818 
995,925 
12,000 
4,336 

1,211,079 

575,178 
924,967 
166.719 

1.666.864 

Actual 

$350,155 
796,345 
13,191 
7,959 

1.167.650 

381,258 
718,510 
148,985 

1,248,753 

Variance  
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

$151,337 
(199,580) 

1,191 
3.623 

(43,429) 

193,920 
206,457 
17,734 
418,111 

Excess of revenues over expenditures (455,785) (81,103) 374,682 

Other financing sour ce(uses): 
Operating transfers in 

Total other financing sources (uses) 
134,933 
134,933 

Excess (deficiency) ofrev and other 
sources over exp and other uses (320,852) 

Fund balance  at beginning of year 

Fund balance at end of year 

363.491 

91 

119.016 
119.016 

37,913 

363,491 

(15,917) 
(15,917) 

358,765 

0 

Actual 

$186,337 
758,476 
13,401 
21,780 
979,994 

275,557 
660,777 
107,847 

1.044.181 

(64,187) 

103,506 
103,506 

39,319 

324,172 



CITY O F LA K E CH AR LES, LO UISIA NA 
Recreation Fund 

Comparative Balance Sheet 
September 30, 2002 and 2001 

B-13 

Cash 
Investm ents 
Accru ed interest receivable 
Accounts receivable 
Due from other funds 
Prepaid items 

To~ lass~ s 

ASSETS 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE 

Liabilities: 
Accounts payable 
Accrued leave benefits 

Total liabilities 

Fund balance 
Reserved for prep aid items 
Unreserved: 
Designated for subsequent year's expenditures 
Undesignated 

Total fund balan ee  

Total liabilities and fund balance 

92 

$77,701 
116,307 

0 
100,273 
88,774 

410 

$260,455 
210,117 

935 
0 

397,358 
357 

$77~11 $67~90 
8,277 
85,288 

410 

0 
297,767 

298,177 

7,311 
74.801 

357 

372,000 
422,064 

794,421 



 

CITY O F LAK E CH ARLES, LOUISIANA 
Recreation Fund 

Statement of Reven ues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 
Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual 

Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 2002 
W ith Comparative Actual Amoun ts for Fiscal Year Ended  September 30, 2001 

13-14 

Revenues: 
Taxes 
Charges for service s 
M iscellaneous 

Total revenues 

Expenditures: 
Personal services 
Contractual an d operational 
M aterials and supplies 
Capital outlay 

Total expenditures 

Budget 

$1,917,323 
108,900 
14.600 

2.040.823 

1,766,866 
864,513 
357,745 
124,550 

3,113,674 

Actual 

$1,913,316 
115,332 
12,971 

2,041,619 

1,556,400 
707,076 
296,623 
26.787 

Varian ce 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

($4,OO7) 
6,432 

(1,629) 
796 

210,466 
157,437 
61,122 
97.763 

2,586,886 526,788 

Excess (deficiency) of rev over exp (1,072,851) (545,267) 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Operating transfers in 
Operating tran sfers out 

Total other fmaneing sources (uses) 

1,112,611 

(600,000) 
512,611 

64~023 
(600,000) 
49,023 

Excess (deficiency) of rev and other 
sources over exp and other uses (560,240) (496,244) 

Fund balance at beginning of year 

Fund balance at end of year 

794,421 794,421 

527,584 

(463,588) 
0 

Actual 

$625,965 
116,695 
278.400 

1,021,060 

1,586,330 
783,253 

277334 
130,809 

2,777,82~ 

(1,756,766) 

2,075,772 
0 

(463,588) 2,075,772 

63,996 

0 

319,006 

475.415 
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CITY O F LAK E CHARLES, LOUISIANA 
Ten Year Sales Tax Fund 
Comparative Balance Sheet 
September 30, 2002 and 2001 

B-15 

Accoun ts receivable 

Total Assets 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE 

Liabilities: 
Due to other funds 

Total liabilities 

Fund balan ce 

Total liabilities and fund balance 

2002 

$1,130,930 

O 

0 

$1,130,930 

1,130,930 

0 



 

CITY O F LAK E CH AR LES, LO UISIA NA 
Ten Year Sales Tax Fund 

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 
Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual 

Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 2002 
W ith Comparative Actual Amounts for Fiscal Year Ended Sep tember 30, 2001 

B-16 

Revenues: 
Taxes 
M iscellaneous 

Total revenues 

Expend~ures 

Excess of revenues over expenditures 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Operating tran sfers out 

Excess (deficiency) of rev and other 
sources over exp and oth er uses 

Fund balan ce at beginning of year 

Fund balance at end of year 

$0 
0 
0 

0 

0 

o 

o 

o 

95 

Actual 

$o 
o 
o 

o 

o 

o 

o 

o 

Varian ce 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

$0 
0 
0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

Actual 

$13,913,944 
19,409 

13,933,353 

0 

13,933,353 

(13,933,353) 

0 

0 



CITY OF LAK E CH AR LES, LOUISIANA 
Central School Fund 

Comparative Balance Sheet 
September 30, 2002 and 2001 

B-17 

Cash 
Investm ents 
Accounts receivable 
Accrued interest receivable 

Total assets 

ASSETS 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE 

Liabilities: 
Acco unts payable 
Escrow 

Total liabilities 

Fund balance: 
Unreserved: 
Designated for subsequent year's expenditures 
Undesign ated 

Total fired balan ce 

Total liabilities and fun d balance 

$69,911 
397,012 
14,791 
4,360 

$2,655 
1.825 

4.480 

89,851 
391~743 

481,594 

$64,739 
396,059 
8,079 
3,530 

$472,407 

$3,663 
1.775 

5.438 

0 
466.969 

466.969 



 

CITY O F LAK E CHARLES, LO UISIA NA 
Central School Fund 

Statement of Reven ues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 
Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual 

Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 2002 
W ith Comparative Actual Amoun ts for Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 2001 

B.18 

Revenues" 
Charge for services 
M iscellaneous 

Total revenues 

Expenditures: 
M aterials and supplies 
Othar services and charges 

Total expenditures 

2002 

Budget 

$96,000 
17.750 
113.750 

10,514 
103,697 
114,211 

Actual 

$86,297 
16,358 
102,655 

2,089 
85,941 
88,030 

Excess of revenue over expenditures (461 ) 14,625 

Fun d balance at beginning of year 

Fund balance at end of year 

Variance  
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

($9,703) 
(1,392) 
(11,095) 

8,425 
17.756 
26,181 

15,086 

0 

$98,016 
30,589 
128,605 

3,266 
69,046 
72,312 

56,293 

410.676 
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CITY OF LAK E CHARLES, LOUISIANA 
Employee's Pay Sales Tax Fund 

Comparative Balance Sheet 
September 30, 2002 an d 2001 

B-19 

Accounts receivable 

Total assets 

ASSETS 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE 

Liabilities: 
Due to other funds 

Total liabilities 

Fund balan ce 

Total fund balan ce  

Tota l liabilities and fun d balance 

0 

0 

0 

$281.855 

$281,855 

$281,855 

281,855 

0 

0 

$281,855 



 

CITY OF LAK E CH ARLES, LOUISIAN A 
Employee's Pay Sales Tax Fund 

Statement of Reven ues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balan ce 
Budget(GAAP Basis) and Actual 

Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 2002 
W ith Comparative Actual Amounts for Fiscal Year Ended  September 30

, 2001 

B-20 

Revenues: 
Taxes 
Interest on investments 

Total revenues 

Expenditures: 

$0 
0 

Actu al 

$0 
0 
0 

o 

Excess of revenues over expenditures 0 

Other financing sources(uses): 
Operating transfers out 

Excess (deficiency) of rev and other 
sour ces over exp an d other uses 

Fun d balan ce at beginning of year 

Fun d balance at end of year 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

Varian ce  
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

$o 
0 
o 

0 

0 

o 

0 

0 

Ac~ al 

$3,455,464 
4,785 

3,460,249 

0 

3,460,249 

(3,460,249) 

0 

0 



CITY OF LAK E CHA RLES, LO UISIA NA 
Facility Renewal Fund 

Comparative Balance Sheet 
September 30, 2002 and 2001 

B-21 

Cash 
Investments 
Aec m~l interest receivable 

Total assets 

ASSETS 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE 

Fund Balan ce: Unreserved, un designated 

Total fund balan ce 

Total liabilities and fun d balance 

I00 

$19,989 
4,327,248 
45.860 

$22,189 
3,863,103 
42,900 

,3,92sa92 

$4,393,097 $3,928,192 

4,393,097 3.928.192 



 

CITY OF LAK E CHARLES, LO UISIA NA 
Facility Renewal Fund 

Statement of Revenues, Expen ditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 
Budget(GAAP Basis) and Actual 

Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 2002 
W ith Comparative Actual Amounts for Fiscal Year Ended  Sep tember 30, 2001 

B-22 

Re venues: 
Interest on In vestments 

Total reven ues 

Expenditures: 

Exce ss of revenues over expenditures 

Other financing sources 
Operating transfers in 

Excess (deficiency) of rev and 
oth er source s over exp  

Fund balance at beginning of year 

Bud
_ge_t 

$195.000 
195.000 

0 

195_000 

Actual 

$214.905 
214.905 

0 

214.905 

Variance  
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

$19,905 
19,905 

0 

19,905 

Actual 

$304.484 
304.484 

0 

304A 84 

250,000 250,000 0 0 

445,000 464,905 

3,928,192 3,928,192 

19,905 

0 

Fun d balance at end of year $4,373,192 $4,393,097 $19#05 

i01 

304,484 

3.623.708 

$3,928,192 



h C , EL E 



DEBT SERVIC E FUNDS 

The Debt Service Fund accounts for the paym ent of interest and principal on all debt and 
the revenue provided for the repaym ent of such debt. All special assessm ent debt has 
been repaid but the continued collection of outstanding special assessment receivables 
are accounted for in this fund. 
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CITY OF LA K E CHARLES, LO UISIANA 
Debt Service Fund 

Comparative Balance Sheet 
September 30, 2002 an d 2001 

c-1 

ASSETS 

Cash 
In veslm an ts 

Receivables (net allowances for estimated uncellcetibles): 
Acerued interest receivable 
Special assessments receivable-delinquent 
Special assessments receivable-deferred 
Interest rece ivable - special assessments 
Due from other funds 

Total assets 

Liabilities: 
Accounts Payable 
Escrow deposits 
Deferred  revenues 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE 

Total liabilities 

Fund balan ce: 
Reserved for debt service 

Total liabilities and fund balance 

104 

2~ 2 2~ 1 

$57,516 
2,391,147 

17,494 
62,569 
486,897 
59,156 
1.982 

$3,076,761 

$54,904 
25,150 
486.897 

566.951 

2,509,810 

$155,455 
2,301,040 

14,572 
63,841 
495,715 
60,087 
68.730 

$90,134 
25,830 
495,715 

611.679 

2,547,761 



 

CITY O F LAK E CHARLES, LO UISIANA 
Debt Service Fund 

Comparative Statement of Revenues, Expen ditures, end Changes in Fund Balance 
Fiscal Years Ended September 30, 2002 en d 2001 

C-2 

Revenues: 
Special assessments 
M iscellaneous 

Total reven ues 

Expenditures: 
Principal retiremen t 
Interest and fiscal charges 

Total expenditures 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenditures 

Other financing sources: 
Operating transfer in 

Total other fmen cing sources: 

$0 
98.175 
98_175 

855,861 
629,940 

1.485.801 

$132 
205,621 
205.753 

921,909 
664,164 

1,586,073 

(1,387,626) (1,380,320) 

1,349,675 
1,349,675 

1,446,946 
1,446,946 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other sources over expenditures (37,951 ) 66,626 

Fund balance at beginning of year 

Fund balance at end of year 
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2,547,761 2,481,135 
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CAPITAL PRO JECTS FUND 

The Capital Projects Fund accounts for financial resources used by the City for the 
acquisition or construction of major capital facilities, excluding those financed through 
Enterprise Funds. 
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CITY O F LAKE CHARLES, LO UISIANA 
Capital Projects Fund 

Comparative Balance Sheet 
September 30, 2002 an d 2001 

D-1 

Cash 
Receivable: 
Accounts 
Intergovcrnmen tal 
Investments 
Accrued in.rest rece ivable 
Due fm rn other funds 

Total assets 

Liabilities: 
Accounts Payable 
Contracts payable 
Deferred revenue 

ASSETS 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE 

Total liabilities 

Fund balance: 
Reserved  for encumbran ce s 
Unreserved: 
De signated for capital projects 
Undesign ated 

Total fund balan ce 

Total liabilities and fund balance 
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$5,160,835 

763,107 
0 

32,318,802 
236,481 

1,225,000 

$285,293 
302,708 
358,575 

946,576 

4,986,092 

33,854,942 

(83,385) 

38,757,649 

$3,839,674 

465,774 
144,527 

26,931,193 
282,824 
1,521,305 

$33,185,297 

$297A59 
478,549 
418.792 

1,194,800 

2,888,671 

29,132,621 

(30,795) 

31,990,497 



 

CITY OF LAK E CHA RLES, LO UISIA NA 
Capital Projects Fund 

Comparative Statemen t of Reven ues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance  
Fiscal Years Ended September 30, 2002 an d 2001 

Revenues: 
Taxes 
Interest on investraents 
Intergovem m ental 
M iscellaneous 

Total revenues 

Expenditures: 

Capital projects 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenditures 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Operating lIansfcrs in 

Total other financing sources (uses) 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other sources 
over expen ditures and other uses 

Fun d balan ce  at beginning of year 

Fund balance at end of year 
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$3,985,026 
1,232,893 
434,821 
94.868 

5.747.608 

$0 
2,037,708 
936,325 
246.993 

3,221,026 

8,474,825 8,695,186 

(2,727,217) (5,474,160) 

9,494,369 
9,494,369 

12,271,184 
12,271,184 

6,767,152 6,797,024 

31,990,497 25,193,473 



 



INTERNAL SERVIC E FUNDS 

The Risk Management Fund includes coverage for general liability, auto liability and worker's 
com pensation. This fund is used to account for the financing of services provided by the 
risk management division to other departm ents of the City. 

The Vehicle Replacem ent Fund provides for replacem ent costs for vehicles used by the 
municipality. This fund is used to account for the cost of services relating to the purchase 
and replacem ent of City vehicles. This fund was closed at the end of fiscal year 2002. 

The Em ployee Insura nce Fund provides a self-insurance program for em ployee health 
benefits. This fund is used to account for the financing of services provided to other 
departm ents of the City. 



CITY O F LAK E CHARLES, LO UISIA NA 
Internal Service Funds 
Combining Balance Sheet 
September 30, 2002 

W ith Comparative Totals for September 30, 2001 

E-I 

ASSETS 

Cutr~ t assets: 
Cash 
Investments 
Receivables: 
Accounts 
Accrued interest 
Prepaid expen ses 

Total current assets 

Fixed assets (at cost) 
Offi ce equipment 
Vehicles 

Less ace urnulated depreciation 
Net fixed as sets 
Total as ses 

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 

Current liabilities: 
Accounts payable 
Due to other funds 
Accru ed  insuran ce claims 
In curred -not reported claim s 
Total current liabilities 

Long-term liabilities: 
Ace m ed  leave benefits 
Ace m ed  insurance  claims- 
noncurrgnt 

Total long-term liabilities 
Total liabilities 

Risk 

M anagement 

$409,212 
7,019,907 

120,746 
66,842 
686,605 

8,303,312 

22,901 
25,288 
48,189 
34,761 
13,428 

$8,316,740 

$15,741 
96 

2,770,964 
150,000 

2,936,801 

Fun d equity: 
Contributed capital-municipality 
Retained earning s: 
Unreserved-designate insur claims 
Unr eserved  
Total retained  earnings 
Total fund equity 
Total liabilities and 
fun d equity 

Vehicle 

Replacement 

Employee 

hlsurance 

$0 $645,623 
0 2,591,946 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
$0 

$0 
0 
0 
0 

758 
21,293 

0 
3,259,620 

0 
0 
o 
0 
0 

$3~259,620 

$7,907 
0 

840,000 
100,000 

Totals 

$1,054,835 
9,611,853 

121,504 
88,135 
686,605 

11,562,932 

22,901 
25,288 
48,189 
34_761 
13,428 

$1,528,793 
11,117,147 

2,073 
130,315 
513,585 

13,291,913 

16,196 
1,417,037 
1,433,233 
859,125 
574,108 

$23,648 
96 

3,610,964 
250,000 

$381,939 
84 

3,788,651 
250,000 

0 947,907 3,884,708 4,420,674 

39,639 0 

908,53l 
948,170 

3,884,971 

0 
0 
0 

0 

0 
0 

947,907 

39,639 39,370 

908,531 941,403 
948,170 

4,832,878 
980,773 

5,401,447 

710 0 0 710 375,710 

891,704 
3,539,355 
4,431,059 
4,431,769 

112 

0 
2,311,713 
2,311,713 

891,704 
5,851,068 
6,742,772 

1,64 6,702 
6,442,162 
8,088,864 

2,311,713 6,743,482 8,464,574 



 

CITY O F LAK E CH ARLES, LO UISIANA 
Internal Service Funds 

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Retained Earnings 
Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 2002 

W ith Comparative Totals for Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 2001 

Operating revenues: 
Charges for services 
Subrogation 
Total operating revenues 

Operating expenses: 
Personal services 
M aterials and supplies 
General and administration 
Depreciation 
Claims and losses paid 
Total operating expenses 

Risk Vehicle 
M anagement Replacement 

$1,844,800 
241,499 

2,086,299 

358,472 
3,563 

1,070,775 
4,037 

1,939,866 
3,376,713 

Operating income (loss) ( 1,290,414) 

Nonoperating revenues: 
Interest 
Other 
Total nonoperating revenues 

308,292 
1.484 

309.776 

$241,938 
0 

241,938 

0 
0 
0 

233,155 
0 

Em ployee 
Insurance 

$4,301,948 
0 

4,301,948 

0 
0 

719,344 
0 

3A 18.006 

Totals 

$6,388,686 
241.499 

6_630.185 

358,472 
3,563 

1,790,119 
237,192 

5,357,872 

2001 

$5,727,864 
85.146 

5.813.010 

356,744 
4,083 

1,422,892 
231~46 

4A70.850 
233.155 4.137.350 7347218 6.485,815 

8,783 164,598 (1,117,033) (672,805) 

9,603 

(369,798) 
(360,195) 

Income (loss) before operating transfers (980 638) (351,412) 

Operating Transfers: 

Op erating transfer in 
Op erating transfer out 
Total operating transfers 

Net income (loss) 

Retained earn ings at beginning 
of 3'ear 

Retained earnings at end of year 

0 
0 
0 

0 

(275,655) 
(275,655) 

97,015 
0 

97_015 

261.613 

0 
0 
0 

414,910 

(3 68,314) 
46,596 

(lJ 70,437) 

0 

(275,655) 
(275,655) 

936265 
(4,546) 

931,719 

258.914 

240,525 

(600,000) 
~ (359,475) 

(980,638) (627,067) 261,613 (1,346,092) (100,561) 

5,411,697 627,067 2,050,100 
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CITY OF LAKE CHARLES, LOUISIANA 
Internal Service Fund 

Combining Statement of Cash Flows 
Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 2002 

W ith Comparative Totals for the Fiscal Year en ded  Sep tember 30, 2001 

Cash flows fi-om operating activities 
Operating income (loss) 

Adjustments to reconcile operating income 
to net cash provided  by operating activities: 
Depreciation 

Changes in assets and liabilities: 
(increase) decrease in accounts receivable 
(Increase) decrease in prepaid expenses 
(Increase) decrease in interfund charge vehicle use 
Increase (decrease) in accoun ts payable 
Increase (decrease) in accrued insurance claims 
Increase (decrease) in accrued wages and benefits 
Total adjustments 

Net cash provided  by operating activities 

Cas h flows from capital an d related financial activities: 
Capital expen ditur es 

Net cash provided by (used for) capital and related financial activities 

Cash flow from investing activities: 
Purchas e of investm en t sec urities 
Proceeds from sale and maturities of investment securities  
Interest on investm en ts 

Net cash provided by (used for) investing activities 

Cash flows from nonea pital financial activities: 
Operating transfers in 
Operating transfers out 
Net cash provided  noncapital financing activities 

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash cquivulents 

Cash and cash equivalen ts at beginning of year 

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 

Risk 
M anagement 

4,037 

(120,412) 
(173,020) 

0 

(357,595) 
(260,558) 

269 

(907,279) 

(2,197,693) 

(5,758) 
(5,758) 

(8,214,048) 
9,744,036 
310.785 

1.840.773 

0 
0 
0 

(362~78) 

771.890 

s4ogj!3L 

Assets retired costs $537 and had aecumulated dep reciation of $537. Net loss eq ualed  $0. 
Assets transferred in east $1,484 aad had accumulated depreciation of $0. Net gain equaled $1,484. 
Assets transferred out cost $1,430,817 and had accumulated  depreciation of $1,061,019. Net loss equaled  $369,798 
Change in the fair value of invesanents resulted in an  unrealized gain of $132,206 at year end 2001 and 
an unrealized gain of $49,953 at year end 2002. 
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Vehicle 
Replacement 

$8,783 

Em ployee 
Insurance 

Totals 
2002 

$164,598 ($1,117,033) ($672,805) 

233,155 0 237,192 231,246 

233.155 

241,938 

(39,068__) 
(39,068) 

(382,281) 
626,425 
11,556 
255,700 

0 

(650,655) 
(650,655) 

981 
0 
0 

(684) 
50,000 

0 
50,297 

214.895 

0 
0 

(2,483,290) 
2,263,572 

85.628 

(134,090) 

0 

0 
0 

(119,431) 
(173,020) 

0 

(358,279) 
(210,558) 

269 

(623,827) 

57,795 

(81,585) 
54 

361,202 

(1,349,540) 
(5~66) 

(786,494) 

(1,740,860) (1,459,299) 

(44,826) 
(44,826) 

(11,079,619) 
12,634,033 
407,969 
1,962,383 

0 

(650,655) 
(650,655) 

(111,363) 
(111,363) 

(16,071,016) 
17,962,010 
845.613 

2,736,607 

240,525 

(600,000) 
(359,475) 

(192,085) 80,805 (473,958) 806,470 

192,085 

$0 

564.818 1,528,793 722,323 
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CITY OF LAKE CH AR LES, LO UISIANA 
Risk M anagement Internal Service Fund 

Comparative Statement of Revenues, Expen ses, en d Changes in Retained Earnings 
Fiscal Years Ended  September 30, 2002 and 2001 

Operating revenues: 
Charges for services 
Subrogation 
Total operating revenues 

Operating expenses: 
Personal services 
M aterials an d supplies 
Gen eral an d administlation 
Depreciation 
Claims an d losses paid 
Total operating expenses 

Operating income (loss) 

Nonoperating revenues (expenses) : 
Interest revenue 
Other 
Total nonoperating reven ues 

Income (loss) before operating transfers 

Ope rating Transfers: 
Operating transfer out 

Retained earnings at be~nning of year 

Retained earnings at end of year 
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$1,844,800 
241,499 

2,086,299 

358,472 
3,563 

1,070,775 
4,037 

1,939,866 
3,376,713 

$1,599,800 
85.146 

1,684,946 

356,744 
4,083 

768,474 
2,526 

122~766 
2,360,593 

(1,290,414) (675,647) 

308,292 
1.484 

309.776 

754,789 
0 

754.789 

(980,638) 79,142 

0 

(980,638) (520,858) 

5.411.697 5,932,555 

$5,411,697 



CITY OF LAKE CHARLES, LOUISIA NA 
Risk M anagement Internal Service Fund 
Comparative Statement of Cash Flows 

Fiscal Years Ended September 30, 2002 and 2001 

E-5 

Cash flows from operating activities 

Operating income (loss) 

Adjustments to reconcile operating income 
to net cash provided  by operating activities: 
Depreciation 

Changes in assets and liabilities: 
(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable 
(Increase) decrease in prepaid expenses 
Increase (decrease) in accotmts payable 
Increase (decrease) in accrued insurance claims 
Increase (decrease) in accrued wages and benefits 
Total adjustm ents 

Net cash provided by (used for) operating activities 

Cash flows from capital and related  fman eiai activities 
Capital expenditures 

Cash flow from investing activities: 
Purchase of investm ent securities 
Proceeds from sale en d maturities of Investmen t securities 
Interest on investm ents 

Net cash provided (used for) operating activities 

Cash flows from noncapital finan cial activities: 
Operatin g tren sfers out 
Net cash provided  noncapital fin an cing activities 

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 

($1,290,414) ($675,647) 

4,037 2,526 

(120,412) 
(173,020) 
(357,595) 
(260,558) 

269 

(907,279) 

58,695 

(81,585) 
360,381 

(1,439,540) 
(5,666) 

(1,105,189) 

(2,197,693) (1,780,836) 

(5,758) (9,998) 

(8,214,048) 
9,744,036 
310.785 

1_840_773 

0 
0 

(362,678) 

771.890 

(12,821,197) 
14,962,610 
683,377 

2,824,790 

(600,000) 
(600,000) 

433,956 

337,934 

$409,212 $771,890 

Assets retired  cost $537 an d had aceumuiated dep reciation of $537. Net loss equaled  $0. 
Assets transferred in co st $1,484 an d had accumulated dep reciation of $0. Net gain equaled  $1,484. 
Chan ge in the fair value of investm en ts resulted in an  unrealized  gain of $114,995 at year en d 2001 an d 
an  unrealized gain of $39,355 at year en d 2002. 
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CITY OF LAK E CH ARLES, LOUISIANA 
Vehicle Replacement Internal Service Fund 

Comparative Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Chan ges in Re tained Earnings 
Fiscal Years Ended  September 30, 2002 an d 2001 

Operating revenues: 
Charges for services 

O perating expenses: 
Depreciation 

Nonoperating revenues (expenses): 
Interest 
Other 

Total uonoperating revenues (expenses) 

Income (loss) before operating transfers 

Operating Transfers: 
Operating transfer out 

Net income (loss) 

Retained  earnings at beginning of year 

Retained earnings at end of year 
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$241.938 

233_155 

8,783 

9,603 

(369,798) 
(360,195) 

(351,412) 

(275,655) 

2001 

$262268 

228_720 

33,548 

18,706 

(4,546) 
14.160 

47,708 

0 

(627,067) 47,708 

627_067 579,359 



CITY O F LAK E CHA RLES, LO UISIA NA 
Vehicle Replacement Internal Service Fund 

Comparative Statement of Cash Flows 
Fiscal Years Ended September 30, 2002 and 2001 

E-7 

Cash flows from operating activities 
Operating income 

Adjustments to reconcile operating income 
to net cash provided  by operating activities 
Depreciation 

Changes in assets and liabilities: 
(Increase) decrease in interfund charge for vehicle usage 
Total adjustm ents 

Net cash provided  by operating activities 

Cash flows from capital an d related  finan cial activities 
Capital expenditures 
Net cash provided by (used for) capital and 
related financing activities 

Cash flow from investing activities: 
Purchas e of investmen t securities 
Proceeds from sale an d maturities of investm en t sec urities 
Interest on investm en ts 

Net cash provided (us ed for) investing activities 

Cash flow from noncapital finan cing activities: 
Operating and co ntributed capital transfer out 

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 

Cash an d cash equivalen ts at beginning of year 

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 

2002 

$8,783 $33,548 

233,155 228,720 

0 54 
233.155 

241,938 

228_774 

262,322 

(39,068) (101,365) 

(39,068) (101,365) 

(382~81) 
626,425 
11,556 

255.700 

(650,655) 

(292A81) 
215,345 
16.167 

(60,969) 

0 

(192,085) 99,988 

192,085 92,097 

Assets transferred out co st $1,430,817 an d had aecumuiated deprac iation of $1,061,019. Net loss equaled  $369,798 
Chan ge in the fair value of investments resulted in an  unrealized  gain of $969 at year end 2001. 
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CITY O F LAK E CH AR LES, LO UISIAN A 
Em ployee Insurance Internal Service Fund 

Comparative Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Retained Earnings 
Fiscal Years Ended September 30, 2002 and 2001 

O perating revenues: 
Charges for services 

O perating expenses: 
General and adm inistration 
Claims and losses paid 
Total operating expe nses 

Operating incom e 

Nonoperating revenues : 
Interest revenue 

Income before operating transfers 

O perating transfers in: 
General Fund 

Net income 

Retained earn ings at beginning of year 

Retained earnings at end of year 

2002 2001 

$4,301,948 

719,344 
3,418,006 

$3,865,796 

654,418 
3,242,084 

4,137,350 3,896,502 

164,598 (30,706) 

97,015 162,770 

261,613 132,064 

0 240,525 

261,613 372,589 

2,050,100 1,677,511 

$2~11,713 $2,050,100 



CITY OF LAK E CHA RLES, LO UISIANA 
Employee Insurance Internal Service Fund 

Comparative Statement of Cash Flows 
Fiscal Years Ended September 30, 2002 and 2001 

Cash flows fi-om operating activities 

Operating income (loss) 

Changes in as sets and liabilities: 

(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable 
Increase (decrease) in aecoun ts payable 
Increase (decrease) in accrued insurenee claims 

Total adjustments 

Net cash provided by (used for) operating activities 

Cash flow from investing activities 
Purchase of investment securities 
Proceeds from sale of maturities of investm ent sec urities 
Interest on inves tm ents 

Net cash provided (used for) operating activities 

Cash flows from noncep ital financial activities: 
Operating lxaus  fers in 
Net cash provided noncapital financing activities 

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 

Cash an d cash equivalen ts at beginning of year 

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 

2002 

$164,598 

981 

(684) 
50.000 
50,297 

214.895 

(2,483,290) 
2,263,572 

85.628 

($30,706) 

(900) 
821 

90.000 
89,921 

59,215 

(2,957,338) 
2,784,055 
146.069 

(134,090) (27,214) 

0 
0 

80,805 

564.818 

240,525 
240,525 

272,526 

292,292 

Chan ge in the fair value of investm ents resuited  in an unrealized gain of $16,242 at year en d 2001 an d 
an  unrealized  gain of $10,598 at year end 2002. 
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ENTERPRISE FUNDS 

Enterprise Funds are used to account for the acquisition, operation and maintenance of 
governmental facilities and services which are entirely or predom inately self-supporting 
by user charges. The operations of Enterprise Funds are accounted for in such a m anner 
as to show a profit or loss sim ilar to com parable private enterprise. 

The following activities of the City are reported in this section: Civic Center 
Golf Course 
Public Transit 
W ater Utility 
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CITY OF LA KE CHARLES, LOUISIANA 
Enterprise Funds 

Combining Balance Sheet 
September 30, 2002 

W ith Comparative Totais for September 30, 2001 

ASSETS 

Cta~nt assets: 
Cash 
Accounts receivable (net of allowance for unenUcetibl~) 
Accrued interest rece ivable 
Inveslanents 

Due from other governmental agencies 
Du e from other funds 
Inventories 
Prepaid items 

Total curren t as sets 

Restricted assets: 
Customer dep osits 

Total restricted assets 

Property, plant and equipmen t: 
Len d 
Buses 
Buildings an d structures 
Improvem en ts 
Construction in Progress 
Equipment, furniture en d fixtures 

Less accumulated depreciation 
Net property, plant an d equipment 

124 

Civic 
Center 

$400,736 
24,169 
2,409 

599,265 
0 

150,000 
24,158 
4,544 

1,205,281 

0 
0 

0 
0 

20,035,083 
6,321,090 

0 
3,084,165 
29,440,338 
17,102,178 
12,338,160 



 

Golf 
Course 

$169,323 
4,010 

0 
187,806 

0 
0 

40,525 
41 

401.705 

0 
0 

1,065,698 
0 

589,262 
1,127,004 

0 
682,431 

3,464,395 
1.038.608 
2,425,787 

Public 
Transit 

$0 
3,795 

0 
20,044 
182,727 
131,451 

0 
3 

338,020 

0 
0 

0 

1,227,861 
0 
0 
0 

69~66 
1,297,327 
382,062 
915,265 

W ater 
Utility 

$671,037 
818,337 
20,167 

3,460,543 
108,909 

0 
117,099 

365 
5,196,457 

Totals 
2002 

$1,241,096 
850,311 
22,576 

4,267,658 
291,636 
281,451 
181,782 
4,953 

7,141,463 

$1,163,155 
713,965 
23,791 

3,542,538 
484,843 
289,391 
170,842 
4,307 

6,392,832 

401,886 401,886 367,802 
401.886 

231,985 
0 

570,513 

47,14~876 
2~54,887 
1,633,990 

52,032,251 
15,283,984 
36,748,267 
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401.886 

1,297,683 
1,227,861 

21,194,858 
54,588,970 
2,454,887 
5,470,052 

86~34,311 
33,806,832 
52,427,479 

367.802 

1~97,683 
1,337,909 

21,194,858 

52,574765 
3,042,213 
5,269,621 
84,722,049 
31,564,773 
53,157,276 

(continued on next page) 



Current liabilities : 
Accounts payable 
Contracts payable 
Escrow 
Due to other funds 

Total current liabilities 

CITY OF LAK E CHA RLES, LOUISIANA 
Enterprise Funds 

Combining Balance Sheet 
September 30, 2002 

W ith Comparative Totals for September 30, 2001 

LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY 

Current liabilities payable from restricted assets: 
Customer deposits payable 

Total curran t liabilities payable from restricted  assets 

Long-term liabilities: 
Accrued leave benefits 

Total long-term liabilities 

Fund equity: 
Contributed capital: 
M unicipality 
State government 
Fed eral government 
Customers and developers an d others 
Total contributed  capital 

Retained earnings (deficit): 
Unreserved  
Total retained  earnings 

Total fun d equity 

Total liabilities and fund equity 

Civic 
Center 

$60,836 
0 

12,887 
25,551 

__  99~74 

0 
- 

64,340 
64,340 

24,926,010 
0 

1,305,161 
506,416 

26,737,587 

(13,357,760) 
(13,357,760) 

13,379,827 



 

Golf 
Course 

$32,115 
29,525 
18,022 
2,066 
81.728 

0 

0 

34,514 
34,514 

1,930,594 
0 

518,785 
0 

Public 
Trans~ 

$209,752 
0 
0 
0 

W ater 
Utility 

$363,974 
41,762 

0 
30.789 

Totals 
2002 

$666,677 
71,287 
30,909 
58_406 

209,752 436,525 827279 

0 
0 

43.883 
43,883 

1,507,578 
0 

1,594,472 
0 

2,449,379 3,102,050 

261.871 
261,871 

2,711,250 

(2,102,400) 
(2,102,400) 

401,918 
401.918 

300.673 
300.673 

0 
1,441,432 

0 

2,728~87 
4.169.719 

37.037.775 

401,918 
401.918 

443.410 
443.410 

28,364,182 
1,441,432 
3,418,418 
3,234,703 
36.458.735 

21.839.486 

$753,630 
143,776 
36,111 
212,525 

1,146,042 

367_762 
367.762 

413.470 
413.470 

28,018,398 

1~74,525 
3,519,418 
3,274,048 
36,286,389 

21,704,247 
37,037,775 21,839,486 21,704,247 

999,650 41,207,494 58,298,221 57,990,636 
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CITY OF LAK E CH ARLES, LOUISIA NA 
Enterprise Ftm ds 

Combining Statement of Rev enues , Expenses, and Changes in Retained Earnings 
Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 2002 

W ith Comparative Totals for Fiscal Year Ended  Sep tember 30, 2001 

Operating revenues: 
Charges for service s 
Parking fees 
Other 

Total operating revenues 

Operating expenses: 
Personal services 
M aterials an d supplies 
M aintenan ce 
Heat, light and power 
Transportation 
General and administration 
Deprec iation 

Total operating expenses 

Operating income (loss) 

Nonoperating revenues (expenses): 
Operating grants from governmental agencies 
Interest 
Sales tax 
Other 

Total nonoperating revenues 

Income (loss) before operating transfers 

Capital contributions and transfers: 
Capital contributions  
State governmen t 
Federal governmen t 
Developer 
Operating tran sfers in 

Total Capital contributions an d transfers 

Net income (loss) 

Add depreciation on co nlribuled  assets acquired  from governmen tal gr an ts/developers 

Retained earnings (deficit) at beginning of year 

Retained earnings (deficit) at end of year 
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Civic 
Center 

$799~22 
16,762 
126.608 
942,792 

832,470 
211,607 
140,540 
295,093 

0 
192,443 

1,025,342 
2,697,495 

(1,754,703) 

183,205 
23,832 
69,090 

(5,811) 
270,316 

(1,484,387) 

0 
0 
0 

558,233 
558,233 

(926,154) 

0 

(12,431,606) 



 

Golf 
Course 

$1,162,774 
0 

1,312 
1,164,086 

496,990 
321,229 
15,551 
37,219 

0 
159,912 
111,944 

1,142,845 

21,241 

0 
5,185 
50,433 
32,215 
87_833 

Public 
Trans~ 

$67,044 
0 

13,971 
81.015 

473,564 
57,624 
37,036 

0 
37,894 
466,430 
129,960 

1,202,508 

W ater 
Utility 

$5,820,579 
0 

518_838 
6,339,417 

2,275,827 
892,944 
224,655 
525,991 

o 
998,616 

1,048,884 
5,966,917 

Totals 
2002 2001 

$7,849,819 
16,762 

660_729 
8,527,310 

4,078,851 
1,483,404 
417,782 
858,303 
37,894 

1,817,401 
2,316,130 

$7,631,228 
18,585 
663_819 

8,313,632 

4,027,741 
1,268,808 
535,740 

1,267,775 
42,414 

1,773,283 
2,196,520 

11,009,765 11,112,281 

(1,121,493) 372,500 (2,482,455) (2,798,649) 

613,529 
814 

41,713 

(23,920) 
632,136 

0 
126,203 
190,563 

(5,608) 
311,158 

796,734 
156,034 
351,799 

(3,124) 
1,301,443 

683,422 
370,974 

0 
1.137 

t,055,533 

109,074 (489,357) 683,658 (1,181,012) (1,743,116) 

109,074 

46,500 

0 
2,049 

0 
329,389 
331,438 

(157,919) 

126,251 

97,190 
0 

84,200 
0 

97,190 
2,049 
84,200 
887.622 

181,390 1,071,061 

865,048 

72,439 

0 
0 
0 

1,3~ ,1~  
1,3~ ,142 

(109,951) (440,974) 

245,190 194,549 

106,297 (2,070,732) 36,100,288 21,704,247 

$261,871_  ($2,102,400) $37,037,775 
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CITY OF LAK E CHARLES, LOUISIANA 
Enterprise Funds 

Combining Statement of Cash Flows 
Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 2002 

W ith Comparative Totals for the Fiscal Year ended  September 30, 2001 

Cash flows from operating activities 
Operating income (loss) 

Adjustments to reconcile operating income to net cash provided by operating activities 
Depreciation 

Changes in assets and liabilities: 
(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable 
(Increase) decrease in prep aid expenses 
(increase) decrease in inventory 
(increase) decrease in due from other funds operating reimbursements 
Increase (decrease) in due to other funds operating reimbursements 
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable 
increase (decrease) in miscellaneous payable 
increase (decrease) in customer deposit accounts 
increase (decrease) in accrued wages and benefits 

Total adjustments 

Net cash provided by operating activities 

Cash flows from capital an d related fmen cial activities: 
Capital expen ditures 
Contracts payable 
Sale of Capital Asset 
Contributed  capital 

Net cash provided by (used for) capital and related financing activities 
Cash flow from investing activities: 
Purchas e of investm ent sec taities 
Proceeds from sale and maturities of investm ents securities 
Interest on investm ents 

Net cash provided by (used for) investing activities 
Cash flow from noneapital financing activities: 
Intergovernmen tal revenue 
Sales tax reven ue 
Operating transfers in 

Net cash provided by noncapital finan cing activities 

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 
Cash and cash equivalen ts at beginning of year 
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 

($1,754,703) 

1,025,342 

15,552 
(593) 
4,059 

(94,509) 
(77,228) 
6,142 

(5,394) 
0 

8,022 
881,393 

(873,310) 

(142,334) 
0 
0 

400,000 
257,666 

(560,377) 
397,413 
18,777 

(144,187) 

183,205 
69,090 
558,233 
810,528 

50,697 
350,039 
$4OO336 

Assets transferred  in cost $244,430, had accumulated deprec iation of $196,138. Net gain equaled $48,292 
Assets transferred  out cost $18,764, had accumuiated depreciation of $9,683. Net loss equaled  $9,081. 
Assets retired cost $296,095 an d had accumulated depreciation of $260,523. Net loss eq ualed  $35,572. 
Donated Developer Customer water system extensions of $84,200 were recorded as capital contribution. 
Change in the fair value of investm ents resulted in an un realized gain of $44,129 at year end 2001 and 
an  unrealized gain of $6,406 at year en d 2002. 
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Course Trans~ 

$21,241 

111,944 

(3,721) 
(6) 

(12,702) 
5,976 
2,066 

(27,402) 
192 
0 

96,204 

(97,568) 
0 

5,185 

(92,383) 

0 
50,433 

0 
50,433 

54,254 
115,069 
$169023 

($1,121,493) 

129,960 

(2,303) 
0 
0 

81,329 
0 

(224,938) 
0 
0 

6,204 
(9,748) 

(1,131,241) 

(2,561) 
0 

2,772 
8,000 
8,211 

(573) 
10,000 

813 
10,240 

741,688 
41,713 
329,389 

1,112,790 

0 
0 

ater 
Utility 

$372,500 ($2,482,455) ($2,798,649) 

1,048,884 2,316,130 2,196,520 

(145,874) 
(47) 

(2,298) 
15,144 
(78,957) 
159,245 

0 
34,156 
17,098 

1,047,351 

1,419,851 

(1,353,597) 
(72,489) 

0 
164,287 

(1,261,799) 

(3,682,407) 
3,214,798 
126,067 
(341,542) 

0 
190,564 

0 
190,564 

7,074 
1,065,849 
$1,072,923 

131 

(136,346) 
(646) 

(10,941) 
7,940 

(154,119) 
(86,953) 
(5,202) 
34,156 
29,940 

1,993,959 

(106,207) 
2,460 
34,490 

(257,673) 
(146,o42) 
91,496 

(668) 
22,303 
(17,254) 

1.819.425 

(488,496) (979,224) 

(1,498,492) 
(72,489) 
2,772 

572,287 

(995,922) 

(4,340,925) 
3,622,211 
150,842 

(567,872) 

924,893 
351,800 
887,622 

2,164,315 

112,025 
1,530,957 
$1~42382 

(3,801,803) 
(45,793) 

0 
1,102,238 

(2,745,358) 

(6,821,897) 
8,064,158 
341,869 

1,584,130 

794,059 
0 

1,302,141 
2,096,200 

(44,252) 
1,575,209 
$1,5311357 
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CITY OF LAK E CHA RLES, LOUISIANA 
Civic Center Enterprise Fund 

Comparative Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Chan ges in Retained Earnings 
Fiscal Years Ended September 30, 2002 and 2001 

Operating revenues: 
Charges for service s: 
Rentals and leases 
Concessions and sales 
Parking fees 
Comm issions and other miscellaneous 

Operating expenses : 
Personal services 
M aterials and supplies 
M aintenance  
Heat, light an d power 
General and administration 
Depreciation 

Total operating expenses 

Operating income (loss) 

Nonoperating revenues (expenses): 
Shared revenue from governmental agencies 
Interest 
Sales tax 
Other 

Total nonoperating reven ues 

Income (loss) before operating transfers 

Operating transfers in: 
Gen eral Fund 
Special Revenue Fun d 

Total operating transfer 

Net income 0oss) 

Retained earnings (deficit) at beginning of year 

Retained earnings (deficit) at end of year 
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2002 

$402,959 
396,463 
16,762 
126.608 
942.792 

832,470 
211,607 
140,540 
295,093 
192,443 

1,025,342 
2,697,495 

$533,753 
615,169 
18,585 
172,019  

1,339,526 

910,552 
299,812 
145,827 
521,321 
253,335 
1.019.629 
3.150.476 

(1,754,703) (1,810,950) 

183,205 
23,832 
69,090 

(5,811) 
270,316 

184,946 
27,131 

0 
0 

212,077 

(1,484,387) (1,598,873) 

558,233 
0 

558,233 

610,110 
75.036 
685,146 

(926,154) (913,727) 

(12,431,606) (11,517,879_) 

~ 12~431,6~ ) 



CITY OF LAK E CHA RLES, LO UISIANA 
Civic Center Enterprise Fund 

Comparative Statement of Cash Flows 
Fiscal Years Ended September 30, 2002 and 2001 

F-5 

Cash flows from operating activities: 
Operating income 

Adjustments to reconcile operating income 
to net cash provided  by operating activities: 
Depreciation an d am ortization 

Chan ges in assets and liabilities: 

(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable 
(Increase) decrease in prepaid expenses 
(Increase) decrease in inventory 
(Increase) decrease in due from other funds operating reimbursements 
Increase (decrease) in due to other funds operating reimbursem ents 
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable 
Increase (decrease) in miscellaneous payable 
Increase (decrease) in accrued wages and benefits 

Total adjustments 

Net cash provided  by operating activities 

Cash flows from capital an d related financial activities: 
Capital expen ditures 
Conlributed  capital 

Net cash provided (used for) capital and related financing activities 

Cash flow from investing activities: 
Purchase of investm ent securities 
Proce eds from sale and maturities of investmen t sec urities 
Interest on investm ents 

Net cash provided (used for) investing activities 

Cash flows from noneapital financial activities: 
Intergovem mental revenue 
Sales tax revenue 
Operating transfers in 
Net cash provided noncapital financing activities 

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of yen r 

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 

($1,754,703) ($1,810,950) 

1,025,342 1,019,629 

15,552 

(593) 
4,059 

(94,509) 
(77,228) 
6,142 

(5,394) 
8.022 

881,393 

2,697 

(407) 
14,938 

(48,663) 
53,537 

(21,889) 
1,300 

(5,033) 
1.016.109 

(873,310) (794,841) 

(142,334) 
400.000 
257.666 

(560,377) 
397,413 
18,777 

(213,650) 
500.000 
286,350 

(630,155) 
299,281 
25,665 

(144,187) (305,209) 

183,205 
69,090 
558,233 
810,528 

50,697 

350.039 

184,946 
0 

685.145 
870.091 

56,391 

293,648 

0.00 
Assets retired co st $97,271 an d had accumulated depreciation of $88,581. Net loss equaled  $8,690. 
Assets tran sferred in co st $34,119 an d had aec umulated dep reciation of $31,240. Net gain equaied  $2,879 
Chan ge in the fair value of investm ents resulted in an  unrealized gain of $2,413 at year end 2001 an d 
an  unrealized gain of $3,733 at year en d 2002. 
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CITY OF LAK E CH ARLES, LOUISIANA 
Golf Course Enterprise Fund 

Comparative Statement of Reven ues, Expenses, and Chan ges in Retained Earnings 
Fiscal Years Ended September 30, 2002 and 2001 

Operating revenues: 
Charges for services: 
Greens and membership fees 
Rentals 
Conee sssion an d sales 
Sale of golf accessories 
Other 

Total operating revenues 

Operating expenses: 
Personal services 
M aterials an d supplies 
M aintenan ce 
Heat, light and power 
General an d administration 
Depreciation 

Total operating expenses 

Operating inen me 

Nonoperat/ng revenues (expenses): 
Interest 
Sales tax 
Other (Gain on transfer of Golf Carts fi-om Vehicle Replacement Fund) 

Total nonoperating revenues 

hieome (loss) before operating transfers 

Ope rating transfers in: 
Special Reven ue Fun d 

Total operating tran sfers 

Add depreciation on contributed assets acquired 
from governmental gran ts, developers an d customers 

Re tained earnings (deficit) at beginning of year 

Retained earnings (deficit) at end of year 
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2002 

$518,231 
334,169 
175,993 
134,381 
1,312 

1.164.086 

496,990 
321,229 
15,551 
37,219 
159,912 
111,944 

$147,846 
111,750 
61,697 
60,845 
3,347 

385.485 

419,758 
195,987 
8,091 
39,457 
108222 
64,660 

1,142,845 836,275 

21,241 (450,790) 

5,185 

50A33 
32,215 
87,833 

41,684 
0 

1,488 
43.172 

109,074 (407,618) 

0 
0 

41.621 
41.621 

109,074 (365,997) 

46,500 0 

106,297 472,294 

$106~297 



CITY OF LAK E CHARLES, LO UISIA NA 
Golf Course Enterprise Fund 

Comparative Statement of Cash Flows 
Fiscal Years Ended September 30, 2002 and 2001 

F-7 

Cash flows from operating activities 
Oper ating income 

Adjustments to reconcile operating income 
to net cash provided  by operating activities 
Depreciation and am ortization 

Changes in assets and liabilities: 

(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable 
(Increase) decrease in prepaid expenses 
(Increase) decrease in inventory 
(Increase) decrease in due from other funds operating reimbursem ents 
Increase (decrease) in due to other fun ds operating reim bursem ents 
Increase (decrease) in accoun ts payable 
Increase (decrease) in giR certificates payable 
Increase (decrease) in accrued wages and benefits 

Total adjustments 

Net cash provided  by operating activities 

Cash flows from capital and related financial activities: 
Capital expenditures 
Contributed  capital 

Net cash provided (used for) capital and related financing activities 

Cash flow from investing activities: 
Pur chase of investm ent securities 
Proceeds from sale and maturities of investment securities 
In terest on investmen ts 

Net cash provided  (used for) investing activities 

Cash flows from nonca pital financial activities: 
Sales tax revenue 
Operating transfer s in 
Net cash provided nonca pital financing activities 

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 

Cash an d cash equivalents at beginning of year 

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 

2002 

$21,241 ($450,790) 

111,944 64,660 

(3,721) 
(6) 

(12,702) 
5,976 
2,066 

(27,402) 
192 

(1,384) 
74,963 

96,204 

0 
0 
0 

(97,568) 
0 

5.185 

(92,383) 

50,433 
0 

50.433 

54,254 

115.069 

(289) 
(11) 

17,178 

(2,282) 
(15,952) 
32,472 

(1,968) 
1_151 

94,959 

(355,83 i) 

(1,003,395) 
580.000 

(423,395) 

(621,465) 
1,220,625 
44.816 
643.976 

0 
41.621 
41.621 

(93,629) 

208,698 

$169,323 $115,069 

Assets retired  cost $26,724 an d had accumulated  deprec iation of $26,724. Net loss equaled  $0. 
Assets tran sferred  in cost $165,680 an d had accumulated deprec iation of $133,465. Net gain equaled  $32,215 
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CITY O F LAK E CHARLES, LOUISIAN A 
Public Transit Enterprise Fund 

Comparative Statement of Reven ues, Expenses, and Chan ges in Retained Earnings 
Fiscal Years Ended  September 30, 2002 an d 2001 

Operating revenues: 
Charges for service s 
Other 

Total operating reven ues 

Operating expe nses: 
Personal services 
M aterials and supplies 
M ainten ance 
Transportation 
General and admim slxafion 
Depreciation 

Total operating expenses 

Operating income (loss) 

Nonoperating revenues: 
Operating gran ts from governmen tal agen cies 
Interest 
Sales tax 
Other 

Total nonoperating reven ues 

Income (loss) before operating transfers 

Capital contributions and transfers: 
Captial Contribution from fed eral governmen t 
Operating transfer in from: 
General Fund 
Special Revenue Funds 

Total operating tran sfers 

Net income (loss) 

Add deprec iation on contributed assets acquired 
from governmental gr an ts, develope rs an d customers 

Retained earnings (deficit) at beginning of year 

Retained earnings (deficit) at end of year 
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2002 

$67,044 
13,971 
81.015 

473,564 
57,624 
37,036 
37,894 
466,430 
129,960 

1202,508 

$63,742 
0 

63.742 

467,994 
57,398 
23,688 
42,414 
400,953 
124.888 

1,117,335 

(1,121,493) (1,053,593) 

613,529 
814 

41,713 

(23,920) 
632,136 

498,476 
4,046 

0 
0 

502,522 

(489,357) (551,071) 

2,049 

329,389 
0 

331.438 

0 

341,095 
35,478 
376,573 

(157,919) (174,498) 

126,251 125,738 

(2,070,732) (2,021,972) 



CITY OF LAKE CHAR LES, LOUISIA NA 
Public Transit Enterprise Fund 

Comparative Statement of Cash Flows 
Fiscal Years Ended September 30, 2002 and 2001 

Cash flows from operating activities: 
Operating income (loss) 

Adjustments to reconcile operating income 
to net cash provided by operating activities: 
Depreciation and amortization 

Changes in as sets an d liabilities: 

(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable 
(Increase) decrease in prepaid expenses 
(Increase) decrease in due from other funds operating reimbursement 
Increase (decrease) in due to other funds operating reim bursem ent 
Increase (decrease) in accoun ts payable 
Inerease (decrease) in accrued wages and benefits 

Total adjustments 

Net cash provided by (used for) operating activities 

Cash flow from capital and related finan cial activities: 
Capital expen ditures 
Con~ buted  capital 
Sale of capital asset 

Net cash provided (used for) capital and related financing activities 

Cash flow from investing activities: 
Pur chase of investment activities 
Proceeds from sale and maturities of investm en t sec urities 
In terest on investm en ts 

Net cash provided by (used for) investing activities 

Cash flows from noncapital fin an cial activities: 
Intergovernmen tal revenue 
Sales tax revenue 

Op erating t~'ansfers in 
Net cash provided by (used for) noncapital financial activities 

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 

Cash an d cash equivalents at beginning of year 

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 

2002 

($1,121,493) ($1,053,593) 

129,960 124,888 

(2,303) 
0 

81,329 
0 

(224,938) 
6,204 

(9,748) 

(956) 
(1) 

(209,621) 
(1,977) 

336,425 

(5,030) 
243.728 

( 1,131,241 ) (809,865) 

(2,561) 
8,000 
2,772 
8,211 

(573) 
10,000 

813 

(295,671) 
22,238 

0 

(273,433) 

(2,426) 
25,000 
4.045 

10,240 26,619 

741,688 
41,713 
329,389 

1,112~90 

0 

0 

609,113 
0 

376,573 
985~86- 

(70,993) 

70,993 

$0 

Assets retired cost $ ! 18,956 and had accumulated depreciation of $92,264. Net loss equaied $26,692. 
Assets tran sfered in co st $28,193 and had accumulated  depreciation of $18,658. Net gain equaling $9,535 
was closed  into contributed capital from muneipality. 
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CITY OF LAK E CHA RLES, LOUISIANA 
W ater Utility Enterprise Fund 

Comparative Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Retained Earnings 
Fiscal Years Ended  September 30, 2002 and 2001 

F-IO 

Operating revenues: 
Charges forservices 
W ater sales 
Other 
Total operating reven ues 

Operating expenses: 
personal services 
M aterials and supplies 
M aintenance  
Heat, light an d power 
Gen eral an d administration 
Depreciation 

Total operating expen ses 

Operating inen me 

Nonoperating revenues (expenses): 
Interest 
Sales tax 
Gain (loss) on fixed assets 
Total nonoperating revenues (expenses) 

Income (loss) before operating lxansfers 

Captial contributions and transfers: 
Captial contributions: 
State government 
De velopers 

Transfer in from Special Reven ue Funds 
Total operating transfers 

Add dep reciation on contributed assets acquired 
fi'om governm ental gran ts, developers and customers 

Retained  earnings at beginning of year 

Retained earnings atend ofyear 
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2002 

$5,820,579 
518.838 

$6,036,426 
488.453 

6,339,417 6,524,879 

2,275,827 
892,944 
224,655 
525,991 

998~16 
1,048,884 
5.966.917 

372,500 

126,203 
190,563 

(5,608) 
311.158 

2,229,437 
715,611 
358,134 
706,997 

1,010#73 
987,343 

6.008.195 

516.684 

298,113 
0 

(351) 
297.762 

683,658 814,446 

97,190 
84,200 

0 
181,390 

0 
0 

198,802 
198.802 

865,048 1,013,248 

72,439 68,811 

36,100,288 35,018,229 

$37,037,775 $36,100,288 



CITY OF LAKE CHARLES, LOUISIANA 
W ater Utility Enterprise Fund 

Comparative Statcman t of Cash Flows 
Fiscal Years Ended  September 30, 2002 and 2001 

F-I 1 

Cash flows from  operating activities 
Operating income 

Adjustments to reconcile operating income to 
net cash provided by operating activities 
Depreciation 

Changes in assets and liabilities : 
(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable 
(Increase) decrease in prepaid expenses 
(increase) decrease in inventory 
(Increase) decrease in due from other funds-operating reimbursement 
Increase (decrease) in due to other funds operating reim bursements 
Increase (decrease) in accoun ts payable 
Increase (decrease) in customer deposit accoun t 
increase (decrease) in accrued wages and benefits 
Total adjuslruents 

Net cash provided by operating activities 

Cash flows from capital and related financial activities: 
Capital expen ditures 
Contracts payable 
Contributed capital 

Net cash provided by (used for) capital and related  fin ancing activities 

Cash flow from investing activities: 
Pur chase of investment securities 
Proceeds from sale and maturities of investment securities  
Interest on investm en ts 

Net cash provided (used for) investing activities 

Cash flows from  noncapital financial activities 
Sales tax reven ues 
Operating tran sfers in 
Net cash provided by (used for) noneapital financial activities 

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 

$372,500 $516.684 

1,048,884 987,343 

(145,874) 
(47) 

(2,298) 
15,144 

(78,957) 
159,245 
34,156 
17.098 

1,o4L351 

1.419.851 

(1,353,597) 
(72,489) 
164,257 

(1,261,799) 

0,682,407) 
3,214,798 
126,067 

(341,542_) 

190,564 
0 

190,564 

7,074 

1,065,849 

(107,659) 
2,879 
2,374 
2,893 

(181,650) 
(255,512) 
22,303 

__ _  (8,342) 
464,629 

981,313 

(2,289,087) 
(45,793) 

0 

(2,334,880) 

(5,567,851) 
6,519,252 
267~43 

_ __ _ _ _
1,218,744 

0 
198.802 
198,802 

63,979 

1,001,870 

Donated developer co nstructed water system extensions of $84,200 were recorded as capital co ntribution. 
Assets transferred in co st $16,438 an d had accumulated depreciation of $12,775. Net gain equaled  $3,663 
Assets (a'ansferred out co st $18,764  and had accumulated depreciation of $9,683. Net loss equaled  $9,081. 
Assets retired costs $53,144 and had accumulated depreciation of $52,954. Net loss equaled $190. 
Change in the fair value of investments resulted  in an  unrealized gain of $41,716 at year end 2001 and 
an  unrealized gain of $2,673 at year end 2002. 
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TRUST AND AG ENCY FUN DS 

The Trust and Agency Funds are used to account for assets held by the City in a fiduciary 
capacity. Such funds are operated by carrying out specific terms of statutes, ordinances, 
and other governing regulations, and include the following expendable trust and agency 
funds which are reported in this section: 

The Veterans Mem orial Park Expendable Trust Fund accounts for the receipt 
and use of private donations m ade for developm ent of a perm anent veterans m em orial 
on City owned lakefront property. 

The W aterslide Agency Fund accounts for funds held by the City to secure 
perform ance of a concession agreem ent. 



CITY OF LAK E CH ARLES, LOUISIANA 
Trust and Agency Funds 
Combinbing Balance Sheet 

September 30, 2002 
W ith Comparative Totals for September 30, 2001 

G-1 

Cash 
Investm ents 

Total assets 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE 

Liabilities: 
Accounts payable 
Due to other funds 
Escrow 

Total liabilities 

Fun d balance: 
Unreserved, un des ignated 

Total fund balance  

Total liabilities and fund balance 

Expendable 
Trust 

M em orial 
Park 

$6,605 
9.095 

$15,700 

$0 
3 
0 
3 

15,697 
15.697 

142 

Agency 

W aterslide 

$3,419 
0 

$0 
0 

3A19 
3.419 

0 

0 

Totals 

$10,024 
9.095 

$19,119 

$0 
3 

3,419 
3.422 

15,697 
15.697 

$13,119 
8,908 

$670 
1 

3,362 
4,033 

17,994 
17.994 

$3,419 $19
_ ,119 $22,027 



CITY OF LAKE CH AR LES, LO UISIANA 
Veteran's M em orial Park Expendable Trust Fund 

Comparative Balance Sheet 
September 30, 2002 and 2001 

Cash 
Inveslanents 

Total assets 

ASSETS 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE 

Liabilities: 
Accounts Payable 
Due to other funds 

Total liabilities 

Fund balance : 
Unreserved, undesignated 

Total fund balance 

Total liabilities and fund balance 

143 

$6,605 
9,095 

2001 

$9,757 
8.908 

$15,700 $18~665 

15.697 
15.697 

$670 
1 

671 

17,994 
17,994 

$15,700 $18,665 



 

CITY O F LAK E CH ARLES, LO UISIA NA 
Veteran's M em orial Park Expendable Trust Fund 

Comparative Statement of Reven ues, Expenditm'es and Changes in Fund Balan ce 
Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 2002 and 2001 

G-3 

Revenues~ 
Interest 
Donations 

Total reven ues 

Expenditures 
Community services 

Excess of revenues over expenditures 

Fund balance at be~nnlng of ycar 

Fund balance at end of year 

144 

$338 
4.000 
4,338 

6,635 

(2,297) 

17,994 

$15,697 

$994 
4.497 
5.491 

9.734 

(4,243) 

22,237 

$17,994 



 

CITY O F LAK E CH ARLES, LO UISIA NA 
Agency Fumds 

Combining Statement of Chan ges in Assets and Liabilities 
For the Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 2002 

Cash in W atcrslide Agency Fund 

Total assets 

LIABILITIES 

Escrow in W atcrslidc Agency Fund 

Total liabilities 

Beginning 
Balan ce Additions Deductions 

$3,362 

S3.~62 

$3,362 

_  $3~62 
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$57 

$57 

Ending 
Balan ce 

$3.419 

$3A19 

$3A19 



 



G ENERAL FIXED ASSETS ACCO UNT G RO UP 

The G eneral Fixed Assets Account G roup is used to record fixed assets used in 
governm ental fund type operations. There is no depreciation taken on general fixed assets. 
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CITY OF LA K E CHARLES, LO UISIANA 
Comparative Schedules of General Fixed Assets 

By Source 
September 30, 2002 and 2001 

H-I 

Gen eral fixed assets 

Land 
Buildings 
Improvemen ts 
Equipment 

Total general fixed assets 

Property acquired  prior to October 1, 1985 

Property acq uired after Sep tember 30, 1985 fi'om: 
Federal grants 
State grants 
Gen eral fund reven ues 
Donations 

Total investments in general fixed assets 
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$11,371,169 
13244,432 
24,140,776 
22,542,386 

$11,371,169 
13,144,498 
24,238,490 

21,552~11 

$25,294,497 $25,531,603 

516,988 
170,000 

40,449,683 
4,867,595 

516,988 

17o~oo 
39229,983 
4,857,594 



CITY OF LAKE CHAR LES, LO UISIA NA 
Schedule of General Fixed  Assets 

By Function and Activity 
September 30, 2002 

Function and Activity Lan d 

GENERAL GOVERNM ENT 
Legislative 
Executive 
Judicial 
Total general governm ent 

STAFF AGENCIES 
Finance 
Planning an d 
development 
Human  Resource s 
Public works 
Information Service s 
General government 
buildings 
Total staff agencies 

PUBLIC SAFETY 
Police 
Fire 
Permit Center 
Total public safety 

Streets 
Recreation 
Community service 
Sanitation an d waste 

$o 
o 
0 
0 

0 

0 
0 

214,7o0 
0 

1,345,o94 
1,559,794 

64,965 
382,050 

o 
447.015 

0 
8,361,4o3 

5,000 
997,957 

9,364,360 

improvem en ts M achinery 
Other Than  and 

Buildings Buildings Equipment 

$o 
o 
o 
0 

o 

o 
o 

901,195 
0 

2,727,086 
3,628,281 

610,113 
3,151,947 

o 
3,762,060 

9,693 
3,055,537 
2,549,579 
239,282 

5,854,091 

Total general fixed  
assets allce ated to 
functions $11,371,169 $13,244,432 
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$o 
o 
o 
0 

1.070.967 
1,070,967 

979,329 
457,799 

0 
1.437.128 

0 
10,686,455 

0 
10,946,226 
21,632,681 

$24.140.776 

$10,624 
85,848 
221,729 
318,201 

228,598 

135,242 
28,405 

1,825,018 
833,682 

292,142 
3,343,087 

5,135,593 
4,906,465 
181,910 

10,223,968 

2,468,272 
1,137,198 

0 
5,051,660 
8,657,130 

$22,542,386 

$10,624 
85,848 
221,729 
318,201 

228,598 

135,242 
28,405 

2,940,913 
833,682 

5,435,289 
9,602,129 

6,790,000 
8,898,261 
181,910 

15.870.171 

2,477,965 
23,240,593 
2,554,579 
17,235,125 
45,508,262 

$71,298,763 



CITY O F LAK E CH ARLES, LO UISIANA 
Schedule of Changes in General Fixed Assets 

By Function and Activity 
For the Fiscal Y ear Ended September 30, 2002 

H-3 

Function an d Activity 

GENERAL GOVERNM ENT 
Legislative 
Executive 
Judicial 
Total general governm ent 

STAFF AGENCIES 
Finance 
Planning an d development 
Human Resources 
Public works 
Inform ation Services 
Ge neral govern m ent buildings 
Total staff agencies 

PUBLIC SAFETY 
Police 
Fire 
Perm it Center 
Total public safety 

Stre~s 
Recreation 
Community service 
Sanitation and waste 

Total gen eral fixed assets 
allocated to functions 

Ge neral 
Fixed As sets 
9/30/2001 Additions Deletions 

$8,448 
54,151 
636,578 
699,177 

227,133 
97,781 
30,576 

2,864,875 
848,778 

4,784,263 

8,853,406 

6,596,891 
8,761,233 

68,998 
15,427,122 

2,441,424 
23,233,830 
2,554,579 
17,096,630 
45,326,463 

$2,176 
46,515 
121,655 
170,346 

13,925 
54,561 
1,770 

257,921 
76,355 
729.694 

1,134,226 

436,617 
186,872 
117,862 
741,351 

276,321 

394,222 
0 

363,787 
1,034,330 

$0 
(14,818) 
(536,504) 
(551,322) 

(12,460) 
(17,100) 
(3,941) 

(181,883) 
(91,451) 
(78,668_) 
(385,503) 

(243,508) 
(49,844) 
(4,950) 

(298,302) 

(239,780) 
(387,459) 

0 

(225,292) 
(852,531) 

Ge neral 
Fixed As sets 
9/30/2002 

$10,624 
85,848 
221,729 
318,201 

228,598 
135,242 
28,405 

2,940,913 
833,682 

5,435,289 
9,602,129 

6,790,000 
8,898,261 
181,910 

15,870,171 

2,477,965 
23,240,593 
2,554,579 
17,235,125 
45,508,262 

$70,306,168 
_ $3,080,253 ($2,087,658) $71,298,763 
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G ENERAL LO NG -TERM DEBT ACCO UNT G RO UP 

The General Long-Term Debt Account Group records long-term liabilities expected to be 
financed from governm ental type funds. 



CITY O F LAK E CH AR LES, LO UISIAN A 
Statement of General Long-Term Debt 

September 30, 2002 

FUNDS 

Special assessment debt with 
governm ent comm itm ent 
Accrued leave ben efits 
Police benefit guarantees 
Sales Tax Increm en t Finan cing Agreement 
Tax exem pt refunding bonds 
Taxable refunding bonds 

Total funds 

Amount Available an d U3 be  Provided for Payment of 

Available in 
Debt Service 
Fund for De bt 
Retirement 

$1,096,788 
0 

447,068 
832 
0 

965.122 

152 

Total of 
Am ount 
Available 

$1,096,788 
0 

447,068 
832 
0 

965.122 

Am ount to be 

Governmen tal 
Fun d Reven ues 

$0 
1,922,075 
260,154 

2,847,492 
3,600,000 
5.809.87g 



I-1 

Provided From 
Special 

Assessment 
Taxes 

($1,096,788) 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

Totals 
to be 

Provided 

($1,096,788) 
1,922,075 
260,154 

2,847,492 
3,600,000 
5.809.878 

Total 
Am ount 
Available 
and to be 
Provided 

$0 
1,922,075 
707,222 

2,848,324 
3,600,000 
6_775_ooo 

General Long-Term Debt Payable 

Bonds 
Payable 

$0 
0 
0 
0 

3,600,000 
6.775.000 

Other General 
Lo ng-Term 

$0 
1,922.o75 
707.222 

2,848,324 
o 
0 

Total General 
Lo ng-Term 
Debt Payable 

$0 
1,922,075 
707,222 

2,848,324 
3,600,000 
6.775.000 

($1,096,788) $13..~42~811 $15,852,621 $10.375,000 $5,477,621 $15,852,621 

153 



 



STATISTICAL SECTIO N 
(Unaudited) 

The City of Lake Charles has no revenue bonds payable at this tim e. All of the long-term 
capital debt consists of general obligations financed through dedicated property tax 
assessm ents or by the usage of general tax revenues if necessary. All special assessm ents 
are financed through property assessm ents to the owner and in som e instances are 
supplem ented by City funds. 
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CITY O F LAKE CHAR LES, LOUISIA NA 
General Governmental Expenditures and Other Uses by Function 

Last Ten  Fiscal Years 

(Unaudited) 

Fiscal Years Ended 

Note: 

1993 
1994 
1995 
1996 
1997 
1998 
1999 
2000 
2001 
2002 

General 
Go vernm ent 

(Personnel- 
Planning) 

$2,280,728 
2,609,15l 
2,834,434 
3,046,895 
3,106,556 
3,186,197 
3,328,941 
3,501,065 
3,523,295 
3,395,359 

Finance 

$839,604 
874,345 
918,321 
967,701 
974,520 

1,034,447 
1,079,025 
1,109,145 
1,144,619 
1,099,504 

Includes General, Special Revenue, Debt Service and Capital Projects Funds 
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Fire 
and 
Police 

$10,557,358 
11294,553 
12,642,552 
14,196,403 
15,299,178 
15,515,080 
14,608,719 
16,070,147 

16,115fl24 
17,344,625 

Public 
W orks 

$14,435,944 
17~65~30 
18,539,153 
25,462,061 
26,464,607 
23,799,305 
28,591,979 
28,727,054 

21~36,145 
22,161,446 



Community 
Services 

$2,011,355 
2,488,183 
2,676,811 
2,817,787 
2,858,587 
2,756,989 
3,140,390 
3,285,283 
3,380,106 
3,366,639 

General 
Services 

$1,443,831 
1,478,233 
1,594,832 
1,702,340 
1,815,771 
2,006,759 
2,493,605 
2,303,314 
2,345,577 
2,728,344 

Community 
Developm ent 

$1,069,867 
940,084 

1,886,605 
1,181,346 
1,127,508 
2,625,806 
3,294,011 
2,812,614 
1,983,175 
2,178,161 
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Debt 
Service 

$566,136 
501,363 
460,547 
271,996 
177,026 
694,751 

1,691,766 
1,650,440 
1,586,073 
1,485,801 

Net 
Operating 
Transfers Total 

$1,149,429 
991,632 

1,124,430 
1,155,106 
1,286,915 
1,293,381 
1,131,535 
1,226,417 
942,667 
611,967 

$34,354,252 
38,242,774 
42,677,685 
50,801,635 
53,110,668 
52,912,715 
59,359,971 
60,685,479 
52,657,381 
54,371,846 



 

CITY O F LAK E CHAR LES, LO UISIA NA 
Gen eral Governmental Revenues and Other Sources by Source 

Last Ten Fiscal Years 
(Unaudited) 

Fiscal Years Ended Taxes 

Note: 

1993 
1994 
1995 
1996 
1997 
199g 
1999 
2000 
2001 
2002 

$26,412,090 
30,624,830 
33,984A40 
38,441,976 
37,526,792 
39,993,118 
42,719,120 
42,901,989 
44,998,800 

45,722~77 

Licenses 
and 

Perm its 

$3,493,826 
3,820,624 
3,807,766 
4,339,682 
4,425,108 
4,450,105 
4,190,415 
4,400,485 
5,560,635 
4,539,687 

Includes General, Special Revenue, Debt Service and Capital Projects Funds 
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Inter- 
Governm ental 

$2,727~96 
2,780,838 
3,883,355 
3,633,397 
5,384,140 
5,039,1g9 

6,522~58 
5,811,970 
4,650,805 
4,902,427 

Charges 
for 

Services 

$2,754,507 
2,811,985 
3,139,203 
3,039,712 
2,881,616 
3,231,1gl 
3,222,346 
3,472,143 
3,604,664 
4,656,723 



Table 2 

Fines 
and 

Forfeitures 

$483,872 
552,290 
423,574 
484,426 
425,329 
388,801 
337,943 
382,337 
405,332 
264,816 

Uses of 
M oney and 
Property 

$946,906 
921,695 

1,158,468 
1,510,779 
1,495,345 
1,571,461 
1,869,866 
1,535,076 
2,156,918 
1,196,768 

M iscellaneous 

$1,014,948 
1,931,275 
6,761,476 
3,603,712 
3,337,270 
3,047,957 
3,426,158 
2,928,302 
3,865,926 
2,339,806 
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Net 
Operating 
Transfers Total 

$37,834,145 
43,443,537 
53,158,282 
55,053,684 
55,475,600 
57,721,812 
62,288,106 
61,432,302 
65,243,080 
63~622,504 



CITY OF LAK E CH AR LES, LOUISIANA 
Property Tax I~vies and Collections 

Last Ten Fiscal Years 
(Unaudited) 

Fiscal Year 
Ended Tax Year 

1993 
1994 
1995 
1996 
1997 
1998 
1999 
2000 
2001 
2002 

1992 
1993 
1994 
1995 
1996 
1997 
199g 
1999 
2000 
2001 
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Total Tax 
Levy 

$4,215,640 
4,315,303 
4,447,451 
4,604,277 
4,739,814 
4,880,549 
4,944,413 
5,142,416 
5,448,959 
5,600,075 

Less: 
Cancellations 

and 
Reductions 

$35,757 
47,430 
4,551 
35,102 
139,851 
39,602 
61,418 
46,758 
331,803 
29,978 

Net Tax 
Levy 

__  

$4,179,883 
4267,873 
4,442,900 
4,569,175 
4,599,963 
4,840,947 
4,882,995 
5,095,658 
5,117,156 
5,570,097 



 

Less: 
Outstanding 
Delinquent 
Taxes 

$20,475 
29,521 
8,119 
25,020 
34,780 
40,083 
58,584 
78,221 
71~316 
49,886 

NetTotal 
Tax es  

CoHected 

$4,159,408 % 
4,238,352 
4,434,965 
4,571,951 
4,585,464 
4,800,864 
4,824,411 
5,017,437 
5,045,840 
5,520,211 

Percent of 
Net Tax es 
Collected 

99.51 %  
99.31 
99,82 
99.46 
99.68 
99.17 
98.80 
98.46 
98.61 
99.10 
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Percent of 
De linquent 
Tax es to 
Net Levy 

Table 3 



 

CITY O F LAK E CHARLES, LOUISIANA 
Assessed and Estimated Actual Value of Taxable Property 

Last Ten Fiscal Years 

~L~naudited) 

Fiscal Year 
Ended 

Note: 

1993 
1994 
1995 
1996 
1997 
1998 
1999 
2000 
2001 
2002 

Tax 
Year 

1992 
1993 
1994 
1995 
1996 
1997 
1998 
1999 
2000 
2001 

Real Property and M obile 

Assessed 
Value 

$153,517,110 
154,739,450 
158,193,690 
I62,729,110 
204,016,810 
204,832,650 

210~56,270 
221,014,670 
229,530,010 
236,891,890 

Estim ated 
Actual 
Value 

$1,535,171,100 
1,547,394,500 
1,581,936,900 

1,62~291,I00 
2,040,168,100 
2,048,326,500 
2,104,562,700 
2,210,146,700 
2,295,300,100 
2,368,918,900 

Personal, Business 
Industry 

Assessed 
Value 

$40,385,210 
44,0t9,380 
49,125,000 
54,037,810 
69,057,190 
77,534,44 0 
76,939,050 
79,319,510 
83,296,660 
84,699,970 

(1) Ratios of assessed valuation to actual value are established by state law. Assessment ratios currently 
applicable to various classes of property are as follows: 

10%  - Land an d residen tial improvements 
15%  - Commercial im provemen ts 
15%  - Personal property 
25%  - Public Utilities 

Estim ated 
Actual 
Value 

$269,234,733 
293,462,533 
327,500,000 
360,252,067 

460381,267 
516,896,267 
512,927,000 
528,796,733 
555,311,067 

564,666~67 

(2) All property assessments are made by the Caleasieu Parish assessor or the Louisiana Tax CommissioR 
required reassessments of all properties were m ade in 1992, 1996 an d 2000, 
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Table 4 

Pubfic Utilities 

Assessed 
Value 

$18,782,740 
18,407,910 
18,544,830 
18,497,100 
17,913,050 
18,182,000 
17,753,290 

18278,340 
18,819,110 
19,251,490 

Estim ated 
Actual 
Value 

$75,130,960 
73,631,640 
74,179,320 
73,988,400 
71,652,200 
72,728,000 
71,013,160 
73,113,360 
75,276,440 
77,005,960 

Total all Property 

As sessed 
Value 

$212,685,060 
217,166,740 
225,863,520 

235264,020 
290,987,050 
300,549,090 
305,148,610 
386,125,520 
331,645,780 
340,843,350 
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Estimated  
Actual 
Value  

$1,879,536,793 
1,914,488,673 
1,983,616,220 
2,061,531,567 
2,572,201,567 
2,637,950,767 
2,688,502,860 
2,812,056,793 
2,925,887,607 
3,010,591,327 

Ratio of Total 
Assessed to 

Tota l 
Estim ated  

Actual Value  

8.85 to 1 
8.82 to 1 
8.78 to 1 
8.76 to 1 
8.84 to 1 
8.78 to 1 
8.811o 1 
8.83 to 1 
8.82 to  1 
8.83 to 1 



 

CITY OF LAK E CHA RLES, LOUISIANA 
Assessed Value of All Taxable Property by Source 

Fiscal Year Ended  September 30, 1993 through Sep tember 30, 2002 
(Unaudited) 

Tax Year 

1992 
1993 
1994 
1995 
1996 
1997 
1998 
1999 
2000 
2001 

Note 

Real and 
M obile 
Property 
Assessed 
Value 

$153,517,110 
154,739,450 
158,193,690 
162,729,110 
204,016,810 
204,832,650 
210,456,270 
221,014,670 
229,530,010 
236,891,890 

Assessed value is determined as noted in Table 4 

Personal 
Property 
Assessed 
Value 

$40,385,210 
44,019,380 
49,125,000 
54,037,810 

69~57,190 
77,534,440 
76,939,050 
79,319,510 
83,296,660 
84,699,970 
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Public 
Service 
As s~ sed 
Value  

$18,782,740 
17,407,910 
18,544,830 
18,497,100 
17,913,050 
18,182,000 
17,947,890 
18,278,340 
18,819,110 

19,251A90 

Total 
Assessed 
Value 

$212,685,060 
216,166,740 
225,863,520 
235,264,020 

290,987~50 
300,549,090 
305,343,210 
318,612,520 
331,645,780 

340,843250 



C ITY O F LAK E CltAR LES, LO UISIANA 
Reconciliation of 2001 Tax Roll 

Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 2002 

(Unaudited) 

Table 6 

Assessed  valuation of $340,843,350 at 16.43 mills 

Additions 

Los$~ 
Cancellations an d red uctions 
Unpaid taxes (includes bankruptcies, 
adjudications, and paid under protest) 

Total to account for (current year collections only) 

Disaibution of ad valorem taxes collected  
during fiscal year ended Septeanber 30, 2000: 
General Fund: 
General alimony - 6.20 mill 
Special street improvements - 2.59 mills 
Employee  salary - 5.73 mi lls 
Special recreation- 1.91 mi lls 

Total accoun ted for 

Total amoun t over co llected * 

* Includes collections for prior year 
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$2,109,295 
872,936 

1,931,245 
646.434 

$5,600,056 

13,128 

(29,978) 

(49,886) 
5,533,320 

5,559,910 

($26,590) 



CITY OF LAK E CH ARLES, LO UISIA NA 
Principal Taxpayers 

Tax Year December 31, 2001 
for Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 2002 

(Unaudited) 

T~ 7 

Taxpayer 

Harrah's 

Bell South Telecommunications 

Hibernia National Bank 

W al-M art Stores 

Entergy Gulf States Inc. 

Xspedius 

Bane One M anagement Corp 

US Unwired 

Simon, M elvin & Associates 

Total city valuation: $439,660,390 

Riverboat casino 

Telephone 

Bank 

Retail 

Electric utility 

Talecommunieations 

Bank 

Telecommunications 

Assessed 
Valuation 
2000 

$12,591,830 

9,797,110 

7,180,850 

5,487,815 

4,232,530 

3,704,730 

3,187,090 

2,599,010 

Land & Project Developer 2,448,520 

Retail 2,244,690 
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Percentage 
of Total 
Valuation 

2.86 % 

2.23 

1.63 

1.25 

0.96 

0.84 

0.72 

0.59 

0.56 

0.51 

12.16 



CITY OF LAK E CHA RLES, LO UISIANA 
Property Tax Rates (Millage) - Per $1000 Assessment 

Last Ten Fiscal Years 

(Unaudited) 

Calendar 
Year Ended 

N ote 

1992 
1993 
1994 
1995 
1996 
1997 
1998 
1999 
2000 
2001 

Fiscal 
Year 

1992-93 
1993-94 
1994-95 
1995-96 
1996-97 
1997-98 
1998-99 
1999-00 
2000-01 
2001-02 

General and 
Special Revenue 

Funds 

19.15 
19.15 
19.15 
19.15 
16.12 
16.14 
16.14 
16.14 
16.43 
16.43 

Debt 
Service 
Funds Total 

0.54 
0.59 
0.54 
0.42 
0.16 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

All property taxes levied by the City of Lake Charles are retained in the City budget and none are collected 
for distribution to other governmental units. 
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19.69 
19.74 
19.69 
19.57 
16.28 
16.14 
16.14 
16.14 
16.43 
16.43 



 

CITY O F LAK E CH AR LES, LOUISIA NA 
Ratio of Net General Obfigation Bonded Debt 

To Assessed Value and Net General Obligation Bonded De bt Per Capita 
Fiscal Years Ended September 30, 1993 through 2002 

(Unaudited) 

Fiscal 
Year Ended 

Note 

t993 
1994 
1995 
1996 
1997 
1998 
1999 
2000 
2001 
2002 

Assessed 
Value 

(inThousands) 

71,705 212,685 
72,112 217,167 
73,742 225,864 
75,424 235,264 

No General Obligation De bt 
No General Obligation De bt 
No Ge neral Obligation De bt 
No General Obligation De bt 
No General Obligation De bt 
No General Obligation De bt 

(1) Gross bonded debt amount does not includes special assessment bonds. 

(2) Debt service money available is for the rep ayment of general obligation bonds 

(3) Population figures used for 1989 through 1991 are official 1990 census results. 
Other population figures are annual estim ates. 

(4) All bonded  debt was paid in full in fiscal year 1997 
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Table 9 

Gross 
Bonded 
Debt 

345,000 
245,000 
145,000 
50,000 

Debt 
Service 
M oney 

Available 

4,215 
9,630 
18,076 
13,898 

Net 
Bonded Debt 

340,785 
235,370 
126,924 
36,102 

169 

Percent 
Ratio of Net 
Bonded De bt 
to Assessed 

V alue 

0.16 
0.11 
0.06 
0.02 

Net 
Bonded Debt 
Per Capita 



CITY OF LAK E CHA RLES, LOUISIANA 
Computation of Legal Debt M argin 

September 30, 2002 

(Unaudited) 

Net assessed value (real property) 
Plus exempt property 

De bt limit - 10 percent of total assessed  value 

Amount of debt applicable to debt limit: 
Total bonded debt (including special assessments) 

Less: 
Assets in Debt Service Fun ds available for payment 
of principal and interest 
Other ded uctions allowed  by law: 
Special assessment bonds 
Total deduetien s 

Total amount of debt applicable 
to debt limit 

Legal debt margin 
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$965,122 

1.096.788 

$10,375,000 

2,061,910 

$236,891,890 
83,768,950 

$320.660.840 

$32,066,084 

8,313,090 



CITY O F LAK E CH ARLES, LO UISIA NA 
Computation of Direct and Overlapping 

General Obligation Bonded Debt 
September 30, 2002 

(Unaudited) 

Jurisdiction 

City of Lake Charles 

Caleasieu Parish School Board 

Calcasieu Parish Library Bonds 

Calcasieu Parish Police Jury 

General 
Obligation 
Bonded Debt 
Outstanding 

133,331,460 

7,250,000 

6.411 

Total Direct and Overlapping 
General Obligation Bonded Debt $140,587,871 
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Percentage 
Applicable to 

City of 
Lake Charles 

100 % 

Am ount 
Applicable to 
Lake Charles 

28.334%  37,777,555 

28.334% 2,054,183 

28.334% I_816 



CITY OF LAK E CHARLES, LOUISIANA 
Ratio of Annual Debt Service Expenditures for 

General Bonded Debt to Total Gen eral Expen ditures 
Last Ten Fiscal Years 

(Unaudited) 

Fiscal 
Year Ended 

Note: 

1993 
1994 
1995 
1996 
1997 
1998 
1999 
2000 
2001 
2002 

Principal 
Retirem ent 

$419,403 
387,821 
378,397 
221,804 
144,44 2 
75,277 
645,278 
581,181 
582,000 
600,000 

Interest 
Paid 

$146,733 
113~42 
82,150 
50,192 
32,584 
19,417 

600,039 
697,618 
660,792 
628,440 

Total 
Debt 
Service 

$566,136 
501~63 
460,547 
271,996 
177,026 
94,694 

1,245,317 
1,278,799 
1,242,792 
1,228,44 0 

Ratio of 
Total Debt Service 
General to Ge neral 

Expenditures Expenditures 

$34,354,252 
38,242,774 
42,677,685 
50,801,635 
53,110,668 
52,912,715 
59,359)71 
60,685,479 
52,657,381 
54,371,846 

( 1 ) Total General Expenditures includes Gen eral, Special Revenue, and Debt Service Funds 

(2) Amotmts include principal and interest payments of special assessments through 2001 
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CITY OF LAK E CHARLES, LOUISIANA 
Special Assessment Billing and Collections 

Last Ten Fiscal Years 

(Unaudited) 

Fiscal 
Year Ended 

Note 

1993 
1994 
1995 
1996 
1997 
1998 
1999 
2000 
2001 
2002 

Special 
Ass~ sm em s 
Billin~  

$945,449 
946,748 
955,381 
893,970 
791,612 
750,013 
729,489 
664,487 
647,895 

638~12 

Special 
Assessments 

$247,032 
196,202 
108,018 
100,288 
42,669 
27,083 
17,762 
1,122 
9,483 
12,727 

Ratio of 
Collections 

To Am ount Due 

The amount reported as Special Assessments Billings is the total am ount actually billed, including 
current and delinquent principal and interest, in November of each year. The amoun t reported as 
Special Assessmen ts Collected is the total amount actu ally collected during the fiscal year. 
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Total 
Outstanding 
As sessments 

$1,439,891 
1,252,323 
1,082,893 
880,248 
795,981 
748,373 
665,609 
647,895 
638,412 
625,685 



 

CITY O F LA K E CHARLES, LO UISIANA 
Sales Tax, Licenses Tax and Utility Franchise Tax Collections 

Last Ten Fiscal Years 

(Unandit~l) 

Fiscal 
Year Ended 

Note: 

1993 
1994 
1995 
1996 
1997 
1998 
1999 
2000 
2001 
2002 

One Percent 

Sales Tax (1965) 

$9,307,413 
10,299,961 

10,673,230 
11,286,542 
11,571,527 
12,282,721 
13,312,712 
13,100,266 
13,913,944 
14,232,232 

Additional 
One Percent 

Sales Tax (1987) 

$9,307,412 
10,299,960 
10,673,228 

11,286,540 
11,571,526 
12,282,721 
13,312,712 
13,100,266 
13,913,944 

14,232,232 

One-quarter cent sales tax collections levied for an employee pay raise began M ay, 1995 
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Em ployee' s 
Pay 

Sales Tax (1995) 

$o 
o 

1,127,825 
2,795,072 
2,887,759 
3,051,254 
3,270,5o4 
3,268,928 
3,455,464 
3,546,611 



Table 14 

Occupational 
License and 

Insurance Taxes 

$1,869,475 
1,941,457 
2,000,807 
2,152,181 
2,125,724 
2,196,952 
2,183,838 
2,202,192 
2,266,471 
2,392,602 

Electric 
Utility 

Franchise 

$2,586,166 
2,848,582 
2,778,707 
3,173,086 
3,007,878 
3,144,286 
3,018,078 
3,096,916 
3,938,095 
3,233,184 
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Gas 
Utility 

Franchise 

$245,312 
261,731 
265,766 
248,011 
599,121 
393,389 
331,305 
404,659 
663,156 
398,356 

Cable 
Television 
Franchise 

$332,465 
372,239 
405,569 
474,811 
430,584 
430,158 
417,689 
420,144 
459,191 
482,724 



CITY OF LAK E CH ARLES, LOUISIA NA 
Property Value, Construction and Bank Dep osits 

Last Tea Calendar Years 

(Unaudited) 

Calendar 
Year Ended 

1993 
1994 
1995 
1996 
1997 
1998 
1999 
2000 
2001 
2002 

Commercial Construction 
Perm its 
Issued Value 

285 
216 
283 
311 
329 
444 
287 
289 
574 
492 

$55,234,530 
21,848,575 
47,431,671 
97,633,110 
62,691,854 
29,747,777 
21,275,879 
28,374,567 
79,854,735 
51,304,184 

Source : Construction data from City of Lake Charles Inspection Division; bank deposits from individual 

banks; property value (assessed valuation) fi-om Caleasieu Parish Tax assessor's Office. 
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Residential Construction 
Perm its 
Issued Value 

713 
622 
552 
784 
736 
950 
805 
689 
845 
708 

$4,128,425 
4,987,188 
4,536,337 
6,800,564 
6,708,083 
5,609,288 
11,633,499 
8,751,892 
28,329,654 
25,309,302 

Bank Deposits 

$1,331,842,000 
1,397,813,000 
1,395,149,000 
1,647,834,000 
1,619,879,000 
1,848,275,000 
3,004,576,000 
3,024,391,000 
3,330,156,000 
3,248,297,000 
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Property Value 

Taxable Non-Taxable 

$212,685,060 
217,166,740 
225,863,520 
235,264,020 
290,987,050 
300,549,090 
305,148,610 
386,125,520 
331,645,780 
340,843,350 

$41,851,850 
41,350,180 
43,971,290 
83,768,950 
83,768,950 

81,510~60 
56,066,260 
63,022,230 
68,351,570 
83,768,950 



CITY O F LAK E CHA RLES, LO UISIANA 
Demographic Statistics 
Last Ten Calendar Years 

(Unaudited) 

Calendar 
Year Ended 

Notes 

1992 
1993 
1994 
1995 
1996 
1997 
1998 
1999 
2000 
2001 

Population 

70,622 
71,705 
72,112 
73,742 
75,424 
75,743 
76,537 
76,537 
71,757 
73,029 

M edian 
H ousehold 

Income (1) 

(1) Estimates for pop ulation~ income age and unemployment provided by 
Imperial Calcasieu regional Planning and Development. 

(2) Schoo l ~arollment includes public and state approved private schools only 
as provided by the Calcasieu Parish School Board. 
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$25,228 
21,225 
21,225 
21,225 
21,225 
21,225 
21,225 
21,225 
21,225 
30,774 

M edian 
Age 

27.6 
32.1 
32.2 
32.1 
32.1 
32.1 
31.6 
32.2 
35.3 
35.3 



Table 16 

Public 
City School 
Enrollment 

(K-12 Grades) 

16,038 
16,232 
16,662 
14,291 
14,777 
14,696 
15,748 
15,590 
14,335 
13,830 

Private 
City School 
Enrollment 

(K-12 Grades) 

2,787 
2,614 
2,713 
2,713 
2,815 
2,820 
3,121 
3,042 
3,078 
2,907 
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Total 
City School 
Enrollment  

(K-12 Grades) 

18,825 
18,846 
19,375 
17,004 
17,592 
17,516 
18,869 
18,632 
17,377 
16,737 

Unemployment  
Percentage 

Rate 



CITY OF LAK E CHA RLES, LOUISIANA 
Enterprise Fund Operating Revenues 

Last Ten  Fiscal Years 

(Unaudited) 

Table 17 

Year Ended 

Note 

1993 
1994 
1995 
1996 
1997 
1998 
1999 
2000 
2001 
2002 

Civic 
Center 

$714,365 
745,956 
666,793 
729,982 
647,765 

1,618,265 
1,582,948 

1,502,565 
1,339,526 
942,792 

Golf 
Course 

$846,747 
990,626 

1,087,392 
1,147,880 
1,182,153 
1,201,766 
1,152,147 
1,114,722 
385,485 

1,164,086 

The Golf Course was closed for most of 2001 for major renovations. 
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Public 
Transit 

$136,590 
136,568 
137,512 
79,231 
86,120 
79,927 

53~31 
62,151 
63,742 
81,015 

W ater 
Utility 

$5,740,746 
5,745,312 
6,015,162 
6,396,291 
6,155,325 
6,584,346 
6,476,055 
6,817,627 
6,524,879 
6,339,417 



CITY O F LAK E CHARLES, LOUISIANA 
M iscellaneous Statistics 
September 30, 2002 

(Unandited) 

Table 18 

Date of incorporation 
Form of governm ent 
Area 

Miles of streets (estimate) 

Fire protection: 
Number of stations 
Total authorized personnel 

Police protection: 
Num ber of stations  
Total authorized  personnel 

W ater system : 
Number of customers 
Average daily consumption 

Sewers~ 
Sanitary sewer s 
Storm sewers 

Recreation and culture: 
Number of parks an d acreage 
Num ber of fibraries 
Number of volumes 

Employees - City of Lake Charles 
Telephones 
Elec tric m eters 
Gas meters 
Building perm its issued 

Schools 

Industry. 

Source: Lake Charles city directory and local city source s 
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1867 
M ayor-Council 
44 square miles 
483 

7 
147 

4 
186 

27,399 
9.95 million gallons  

600 mi les 
425 mi les 

34-453 acres 
1 central - 13 branches 
345,413 

1,008 
56,093 
26,653 
38,216 
1,380 

28 public 
8 non-public 
16,737 enrollment 
l tee lm ieal institute 
2,030 enrollm ent 
1 college 
8,029 enrollment 

141 establishments 
13,650 workers 
313,700,000 annual wages 
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CITY OF LAKE CHARLES 

LAKE CHARLES, LOUISIANA 

C O N T E N T S 

Report on Compliance and on Internal Control 
over Financial Reporting Based on An Audit of 
Financial Statements Performed in Accordance with 
GOVERNMENT A UDITING STANDARDS 

Report on Compliance with Requirements Applicable 

to Each Major Program and Internal Control over 
Compliance in Accordance with OMB CIRCULAR A-133 

Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards 

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs 

Summary Schedule of Prior Audit Findings 
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Barbara Hutson GonT~les, CPA 
800 Kirby Street ~ P.O . Box 3070 * Lake Charles, LA 70602-3070 MartinL. Chchotsky, CPA, CFE 
337 433-1063 " Fax 337 436-6618 * W eb page: www.mqb-cpa.com Robert M. Gani, CPA, MT 

~m Demalest B~ , CPA, CVA 
Mollie C. Broussard, CPA 

Billy D. Fisher, CPA 
Jason L, GttiUory, CPA 
G~g 1~ Naquin, CPA, CI~PTM  
l~ (~q. P~hoff ~1, CPA, C.VA 

REPORT ON COMPLIANCE AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL 
OVER FINAN CIAL REPORTING BASED ON AN  AUDIT OF 
FINAN CIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDAN CE 

WITH GOVERNMENT A UDITING STANDARDS 

Honorable Mayor 
and City Council 

City of Lake Charles 
Lake Charles, Louisiana 

Charles E Quirk, CI'A, Retired 
Otray J. W~ds Jr., CPA, Inactive 
Robert E Cargile, CPA, Inactive 
W illiam A~ Mancuso, CPA, Retired 
Judson J. McCann Jr., CPA, Retired 

CFE - Certified F~ud Examiner 
MT - M~stels o f q;~ tion 
CVA - Certified Val~fon Analyst 
CFP - Certified Financial Planner 

We have audited the financial statements of the City of Lake Charles, Louisiana 
as of and for the year ended September 30, 2002, and have issued our report thereon 
dated February 7, 2003. We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing 
standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards 
applicable to financial audits contained in Government Audit Standards, issued by 
the Comptroller General of the United States. 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the City of Lake 
Charles' financial statements are free of material misstatement, we performed tests 
of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and 
grants, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the 
determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on 

compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit and, accordingly, 
we do not express such an opinion . The results of our tests disclosed no instances 
of noncompliance that are required to be reported under Government Auditing 
Standards. 
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Internal Control Over Financial ReDortin~ 

In planning and performing our audit, we considered the City of Lake Charles' 
internal control over financial reporting in order to determine our auditing 
procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements and 
not to provide assurance on the internal control over financial ~eporting . Our 
consideration of the internal control over financial reporting would not necessarily 
disclose all matters in the internal control over financial reporting that might be 
material weaknesses. A material weakness is a condition in which the design or 
operation of one or more of the internal control components does not reduce to a 
relatively low level the risk that misstatements in amounts that would be material 
in relation to the financial statements being audited may occur and not be detected 
within a timely period by employees in the normal course of performing their 
assigned functions. We noted no matters involving internal control over financial 
reporting and its operation that we consider to be material weaknesses . 

This report is intended solely for the information of the Board, management, 
and other state and federal audit agencies and is not intended to be and should not 
be used by anyone other than these specified parties. 

Lake Charles Louisiana 
February 7, 2003 
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Mollie C. Bmumard, CPA 

Billy D. Fisher, CI'A 
Jason L. Guillory, CPA 
Greg P. Naqttin, CPA, CFPTM 
Joe G. lXeshoff It, CPA, CVA 

REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH REQUIREMENTS 
APPLICABLE TO EACH MAJOR PROGRAM AND 

INTERNA/~ CONTROL OVER COMPLIAN CE IN 

ACCORDAN CE WITH OMB CIRCULAR A -133 

Honorable Mayor 
and City Council 

City of Lake Charles 
Lake Charles, Louisiana 

Charles R Quirk, CPA, Retied 
Orray J. Woods Jr., CPA, inactive 
Robert E Cargile, CPA, Inactive 
W illi~  A. M~ cuso, CPA, Retired 
Judson J. McCann Jr., CPA, Rctircd 

CFE Ce~ifie4 Fraud E~mine, 
MT Mmtes of T~ rlon 
CVA - Certifi,x~ Valuation Analyst 
CFP C, enified Fi~ ncial Planner 

We have audited the compliance of the City of Lake Charles, Louisiana with the 
types of compliance requirements described in the U.S. Office of Management and 
Budget (OMB) Circular A-133 Compliance Supplement that are applicable to each of its 
major federal programs for the year ended September 30, 2002. The City of Lake 
Charles' major federal programs are identified in the summary of auditor's results 
section of the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs. Compliance 
with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants applicable to each 

of its major federal programs is the responsibility of the City of Lake Charles' 
management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the City of Lake 
Charles' compliance based on our audit. 

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards 
generally accepted in the United States of America; the standards applicable to 
financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by the 
Comptroller General of the United States; and OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States, 
Local Governments, and Non -Profit Organizations. Those standards and OMB Circular 
A-133 require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance 
about whether noncompliance with the typ es of compliance requirements referred to 

above that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program 
occurred . An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about the City of 
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Lake Charles' compliance with those requirements and performing such other 
procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our 
audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. Our audit does not provide a 
legal determination on the City of Lake Charles' compliance with those requirements. 

In our opinion, the City of Lake Charles, Louisiana complied, in all material 
respects, with the requirements referred to above that are applicable to each of its 
major federal programs for the year ended September 30, 2002. 

Internal Control Over ComDllance 

The management of the City of Lake Charles is responsible for establishing and 
maintaining effective internal control over compliance with requirements of laws, 
regulations, contracts and grants applicable to federal programs. In planning and 
performing our audit, we considered the City of Lake Charles' internal control over 

compliance with requirements that could have a direct and material effect on a major 
federal program in order to determine our auditing procedures for the purpose of 
expressing our opinion on compliance and to test and report on internal control over 
compliance in accordance with OMB Circular A-133. 

We noted certain matters involving the internal control over compliance and its 
operation that we consider to be reportable conditions. Reportable conditions 
involve matters coming to our attention relating to significant deficiencies in the 

design or operation of the internal control over compliance that, in our judgment, 
could adversely affect the City of Lake Charles' ability to administer a major 
federal program in accordance with the applicable requirements of laws, regulations, 
contracts, and grants. A reportable condition is described in the accompanying 
schedule of findings and qu estioned costs as item 02-1. 

A material weakness is a condition in which the design or operation of one or 
more of the internal control components does not reduce to a relatively low level 
the risk that noncompliance with applicable requirements of laws, regulations, 

contracts and grants that would be material in relation to a major federal program 
being audited may occur and not be detected within a timely period by employees in 
the normal course of performing their assigned functions. Our consideration of the 
internal control over compliance would not necessarily disclose all matters in the 
internal control that might be reportable conditions, and accordingly, would not 
necessarily disclose all reportable conditions that are also considered to be 
material weaknesses. However, we consider item 02-1 to be a material weakness. 

Schedule of Exnenditures of Federal Awards 

We have audited the general purp ose financial statements of the City of Lake 
Charles as of and for the year ended September 30, 2002, and have issued our report 
thereon dated February 7, 2003. Our audit was performed for the purpose of forming 
an opinion on the general purpose financial statements taken as a whole. The 
accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards is presented for purposes 



of additional analysis as required by OMB Circular A-133 and is not a required part 

of the general purpose financial statements. Such information has been subjected 
to the auditing procedures, applied in the audit of the general purpose financial 
statements and , in our opinion, is fairly stated, in all material respects, in 
relation to the general purpose financial statements taken as a whole. 

This report is intended for the information of the Board, management, and other 
state and federal audit agencies and is not intended to be and should not be used 
by anyone other than these specified parties. 

Lake 
February 7 

s, Louisiana 
2003 



CITY OF LAKE CHARLES , LOUISIANA 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 
For Period Ending September 30, 2002 

Department of Housing & Urban Development: 
Community Development Block Grant 

Louisiana Department of Administration (pass thru agency) 
HUD/Emergency Shelter Grant 
HUD/Emergency Shelter Grant 
HUD/HOME Grant 
HUD/CHDOS 

Federal Emergency Management Agency : 
Louisiana Department of Military Affairs (pass thru agency) 

Department of Transportation : 
Federal Transit Administration 

Federal Transit Administration 

Department of Agriculture: 

Louisiana Department of Education (pass thru agency) 
Child Nutrition Summer Food Program 

Department of Justice: 

COPS Formula Grant (LLEBG) 
COPS Formula Grant (LLEBG) 
COPS Formula Grant (LLEBG) 
COPS Formula Grant (LLEBG) 

Louisiana Comm ission on Law Enforcement: (pass thru agency) 
DARE 

Street sales Disruption 

Louisiana Serve Commission/Dept of Treasury: 
Americorps 2000 Grant 
Americorps 2001 Grant 
Americorps 2002 Grant 

Americorps/PDAT Grant 

Total Federal Assistance 

Federal 
CFDA 

Number 

14 .218 

14 .231 
14 .231 
14 .239 

20 .507 

10 .559 

16 .579 

94 .006 



Grant Period 
Grant Number From To 

Grant Current 
Receipts Expenditures _  

B-00-MC-22-0004 I0/I/01 9/30/02 $ 1,323,143 $ 1,295,052 

570987-370-201101 
559287-370-100953 

M-98-MC-22-0208 
M-98-MC-22-0208 

10/1/01 
lO/i/Ol 
10/1/01 
lO/1/Ol 

9130102 
913oi02 
9130102 
9130/02 

49,651 

15,912 
458,725 
74,647 

49,651 

15,912 
458,725 
74 ,647 

FMP01-019-0001 i0/i/01 9/30/02 48,500 48,500 

LA-904-232 
LA -90X-NEW 

LA -900-209 
LA -902-209 
LA -902-232 

98 

2000 
2000 

2001 

LBVX -2658 

LBVX-0212 
LBVX-1246 
LBBX-2098 

E-01-6-006 
B00-6-007 

00ASFLA0191301 
00ASFLA0191301 
00ASFLA0191301 

PDAT 

1o/i/Ol 
1o/1/Ol 

lO111Ol 
1011101 
lOlZlol 

913o/o2 
9130102 

9/30/o2 
9/30/02 
9/30/o2 

265 ,084 

178,042 

2,049 
81,263 
14 ,139 

265,084 
178,042 

2,049 
81,263 
14 ,139 

i0/I/01 9/30/02 402,112 402,112 

lO/1/Ol 
lO/1/Ol 
lO/1/Ol 
lO111Ol 

Io/i/Ol 
lO/1/Ol 

lO/1/Ol 
lO/1/Ol 
lO/1/Ol 
lO/1/Ol 

9/30/02 
9/30/o2 
9/30/02 
9/30/02 198,818 

9/30/02 
913olo2 

9/30/02 
9/30/02 
9/3O/O2 
9/30/02 

63,848 
105,507 

3,641 
200,899 
19,701 

636 

322 
57,673 
152,637 
89,169 

63 ,848 
105,507 

3 ,641 

200,899 
19,701 

636 



CITY OF LAKE CHARLES, LOUISIANA 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 
Year Ended September 30, 2002 

SECTION I - SDI~4ARy OF AUDITOR 'S RESULTS 

Financial Statements 

Type of auditor's report issued : 
Internal control over financial reporting 

Material weakness identified? 

Unqualified 

Reportable condition identified not considered 
to be material weakness? Yes X None reported 

Noncompliance material to financial statements 
noted? 

Federal Awards 

Internal control over major programs 
Material weakness identified? 
Reportable condition identified not considered 

to be material weakness? Yes X None reported 
Type of auditor's report issued on compliance 

for major programs: 
Any audit findings disclosed that are required 

to be reported in accordance with Circular 
A-133, Section .510(a)? 

Identification of major proqrams 

CFDA Number(s) 

14 .218 

14 .239 

20 .507 

10 .559 

Name of Federal Program or Cluster 

Unqualified 

Community Development Block Grant 

HI/D/HOME Grant 

Federal Transit Administration 

Child Nutrition Summer Food Program 

Dollar threshold used to distinguish 
between Type A and Type B programs 

Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? 

I0 

continued on next page) 



CITY OF LAKE CHARLES, LOUISIANA 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 
Year Ended September 30, 2002 

(Continued) 

SECTION II - FINANCIAL STATEMENT F~NDINGS 

NO findings to report 
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CITY OF LAKE CHARLES, LOUISIANA 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 
Year Ended September 30, 2002 

(Continued) 

SECTION Ill - FEDERAL AWARD FIND INGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 

02-1 Child Nutrition Su~ er Food Program - CFDA No. 10.559 

Condition 

Criteria 

Effect 

Recommendation 

Response 

We noted during our testing, that different inventory records 
do not agree with each other . The City utilizes three 
inventory records: the ~Daily Food Production Record," 

Inventory cards and the "Daily Issue/Withdrawal Record." In 
various comb inations, these three reports did not agree with 
each other . 

To insure proper inventory management, these reports should 

each be accurately maintained and routinely reconciled with 
each other . 

Differences in these reports could indicate a lack of control 
over commodities served . 

We recommend that close attention be paid to insure that all 
records accurately reflect the movement of inventory items 
and that a periodic physical inventory be taken to check 
these cards. The City should provide some form of orientation 
and training for individuals responsible for preparing these 
reports. 

We concur with this recommendation 

12 



CITY OF LAKE CHARLES, LOUISIANA 

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR AUD IT FINDINGS 

Year Ended September 30, 2002 

01-i Payroll Review Procedures 

Condition Payroll time sheets were not adequately reviewed before they 
were submitted to the payroll department. Departmental 
timekeepers performed the only detail review of payroll time 
sheets prior to payroll calculation . 

Recommendation : We recommended that review procedures be implemented which 
would require payroll time sheets to be reviewed by a 
supervisory level individual within the department after the 
initial review by the department's timekeeper. Payroll 
reports should also be routinely reviewed by City management 
to check for unusually high amounts of overtime or special 
pay paid to employees. 

Current status: No similar condition existed for the year ended June 30 
2002 . 

01-2 Supervision of payroll production and reporting 

Condition Payroll check production and payroll reports were not 
reviewed by an individual outside of the payroll department. 

Recommendation : We recommended that an upper level member of the City 's 
finance or accounting department review check registers prior 
to the production of checks. We also recommended that a 
similar employee review all quarterly and annual payroll 
reports prior to their filing to insure that they are filed 
timely and accurately . 

Current status: No similar condition existed for the year ended September 30 
2002 . 

01-3 Child Nutrition S%~ Ener Food Program - CFDA No. 10.559 

Condition We noted during our testing, that we could not reconcile the 
numb er of meals distributed to the sites with the number of 
meals served at the sites. 

13 



Recommendation : We recommended that additional care be taken to reconcile 
units distributed to sites to units served at sites to insure 
accurate meal counts were used to prepare funding requests. 
All reports should be checked for mathematical accuracy and 
reviewed by appropriate accounting personnel. 

Current status No similar condition existed for the year ended September 30 
2002 . 

01-4 Child Nutrition Su~ er Food Program - CFDA No. 10.559 

Condition We noted during our testing that quantities noted on 
inventory cards did not agree in some instances to qu antities 
used . 

Recommendation : We recommended that close attention be paid to insure that 
all inventory cards accurately reflect the movement of 
inventory items and that a periodic physical inventory be 
taken to check these cards. 

Current status: The condition still exists as described in Finding 02-1 

01-5 Child Nutrition Sum~er Food Program - CFDA No. 10.559 

Condition We noted during our testing one instance in which an item was 
removed from inventory according to the inventory cards but 
was not on the menu for that day and no units were returned 
according to the inventory cards. 

Recommendation : We recommended that additional review procedures be 
implemented to monitor the items removed from inventory and 
to reconcile items removed with daily menus. 

Current status No similar condition existed for the year ended September 30 
2002 . 
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